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MName of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year/Penod of Report
! igi Mo, Da, ¥r}
Miagara Mohawk Power Corposation {10 [ An Criginal {Mo, Da, .
2) A A Resubmission ] Endof 201204

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

. F:LHEHIVM Prior Year
Ma. _ Ref. End of Quartes’year| End Balance
Tile of Account Page Mo, Ealance 12131
(al ] ] {g)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | \Lhilty Plant (101-108, 114) 200-21 10,854 326,851 10,531,043,125
3 | Constuction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 300.373.531 200672485
4 | TOTAL Lhility Ptant {Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 11,124,700, 1683 10,741,622 820
5 | |Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Diepl. (108, 110, 111, 115} 200-2 3,281 847 A7y 3231581 817
6 | Net LSty Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 7.503.032 509 7.510.030.803
T | Muckear Fuel in Process of Ref, Cone Ennich., and Fab. (1201} 202-203 [ 0
B | Muclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 i
B | Wuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor {120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuciear Fuel (120.4) 0 i
11 | Wucdear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.8) 0 a
12+ | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amot. of Mudl. Fuel Assemblies [120.5) 202-203 0 i
13 | Nt Nudear Fuel iEnter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Wet Utity Plant {Enter Total of ines 6 and 13) 7.003.082 509 7.510,030.803
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) [ a
16 |Gas Stored Undenground - Noncurrent {117) 0 o
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Monutility Propeny (121) 11,790,640 11,17E8.458
18 | (Less} Accum. Prov. for Depr: and Amort. (122} 96,085 74,725
20 | inwvestments in Associated Comparses (123) 0 a
2 | nwestrment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224205 3854 43 5204741
22 |{For Cost of Account 123, 1, Ses Footnote Page 224, ine 42)
23 | Noncurment Portion of Allowances s D ¥ 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 3.128.307 3.285.198
25 | Sinking Funds 125} 0 i
26 | Depreciation Fund {128) 0 a
27 | Amorbzabion Fund - Federal {127} & 0
28 | Other Special Funds {128} 24,311,201 24,010.228
28 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (128) 0 ad
30 | Long Term Portion of Dervative Assets (175) 3,485 455 40042377
31 | Long Term Portion of Denvative Assets — Hedges (178) 0 o
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments {Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 43,013,329 B3, 752174
a3 CURREMNT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
3 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (123) 0 ad
35 | Cash(131) 45,672,074 16,064 752
36 |Special Deposits (122-122) 35,788,112 24 718347
7 | Working Fund (135} 4,000 4,000
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (135) 5 0
38 [ Motes Recsivable (141) 720978 T2E7E
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 441,833,252 480,118.241
41 | Other Acoounts Receiable (143) 54,280,114 30,328,784
42 | {Less) Accum Prov. for Uncollectble Acct -Credit | 144) 172 748 245 186,632 852
43 | Motes Receivable from Associated Companies | 145) 143,280,434 D5,505.028
44 | Acrounts Recsivable from Assoc. Companies (148) 23.700.531 B.B00331
45 | Fusd Stock {151) 227 q 0
45 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistriouted {152) 227 0 i
47 | Resaduafs [Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 257 0 [t}
48" ‘| Plant Matenials and Operatng Supplies {154) pry 37 536,743 33456311
48 | Merchandise [155) =7 O ad
50 | Other Materiais and Supplies {156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materiais Held for Sale {157) 202-037107 O i
52 |Allowances (153.1 and 158.2) 228-224 0 0
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Statement AA
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MName of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
idi Mo, Da, )
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation {1} [ An Criginal (Mo, D3, :
{2) A A Resubmission o082013 Endof 201204

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASS5ETS AND OTHER DEBIT SjContinued)

s pi.r.mnt Year Prior Year
Na. _ i Ref. End of Quarter™ear End Balance
Title of Account Page Mo Balance 12531
(a 1) () (d)

£3 | {Less) Noncurrent Porion of Allowances o a
54 | Stores Expense Undistrbuted (162) 227 o 27622
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Cument (184.1) 38,060,611 61,681,687
56 | Liquefied Matural Gas Stored and Held for Processing [104.2-184.3) 0 o
57 | Prepayments {165) £3.083.817) 35405 304
88 | Advances for Gas (166-187) o a
50 | Interest and Dividends Recaivable (171) 13,161 18787
60 | Rents Receivable {172) £ 440,260 0B85 204
B1 | Accrsed Ltilty Revenues {173) 142 817,967 146,822 000
G2 | Misceflaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 2,201,180 B,002 583
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets [175) 0 1.608.508
B4 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Dervative Instrurment Assets (175) [£] [1]
65 | Dervative Instrument Assets - Hadges {176) 8,198,505 2588 8524
66 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Dervative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 a
67 | Total Cument and Accrued Assets [Lines 34 through B86) BB 554,154 788,870,547
6B DEFERRED DEBITS

68 | Unamortized Debt Expenszes (181) 23,321,960 214084 244
70 |Edraordnany Property Losses {182.1) 23a 1] [}
71 | Unrecoversd Plant and Reguistory Study Costs (182.2) 230k 0 0
72 | Other Reguiatory Assets (182.3) 232 1,166 468,204 1,410,010.202
73 | Prefim. Survey and Fnvestigation Charges (Electnc) (183} 37334, 044 2024007
T Prefiminary Matural Gas Sureey and Invesbgation Charges 183.1) [ a
75 | Other Prefimmary Survey and investigation Charges (133.2) Lt i
76 | Clearing Accounts {134 21,387 1,843 524
77 | Temporany Faciities {185} 0 a
T8 | Miscallaneous Defemed Debits | 188) 233 8,038,055 3.011.300
7B | Def. Losses from Disposition of Uity P [187) o a
80 |Research, Deved. and Demonstration Expend. (188) JR2-353 0 1]
B1 | Unamortized Loss on Reaguired Debt {183) 21,308,979 24128513
B2 | Accumulated Defered Income Taxes (1080) e 4E7 500478 566,281,358
B3 | Unrecoversd Purchased Gas Costs (181) 0 a
B4 | Total Defemed Debits (lines B0 through B3] 1,710,083, 705 2,038,504 443
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32 67, and 84) 10,545,604, 267 10,401,247 202

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 111




FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

Statement AA
Page 3 of 36
MName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Niagars Mohawk Power Corporation {1) 0 An Original (o, e, 1)
2) & Resubmission oa/perama end of 234
COMPARATIVE BALAMCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
. Current Year Prior Year
Na. . Rlef. End of Quarienear| End Ei:-imne
Title of Account Page Mo, Balance 1231
1al {) lc) (dj

1 | PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Siock Issued (201) 250-251 187,304,863 187,364,883
2 | Prefered Stock lsswed (204) 2R0-251 28,284,701 28354 71
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0 ]
5§ | Stock Liabfity for Conversion (203, 206) 0 o
& | Premium on Capital Stock {(207) L o
7 | Other Pand-in Capial (208-211) 263 2,054.602,284 2013.140.406
8 | installments Received on Capital Stock (212} 262 1 ]
8 | (Less) Descount on Capital Stock {213) 254 0 o
10 | {Less) Capital Stock Expensa [214) 254h X 0
11 | Refained Eamings (215 215.1, 218) 113-118 B 440,147 713218553
12 | Unaporopriated Undistribut=d Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118118 2,345,834 162402
13 | |Less) Reaquired Capital Stock {217) 250-251 [ ]
14 | Noncmporste Propristorship (Non-major only) (213) 0 o
15 | Accumuizted Other Compeshensive Income (218] 12 axb) -532, -1.583,824
16 | Total Proprietary Capital {lines 2 through 15) 3,862,813, 214 3B38.156,17
17 | LONG-TERM DEET
18 | Bonds (221} 258257 2,184 305,000 1485 205,000
10 - | {Less} Reaquired Bonds {222) 258-257 [ ]
20 | Advances from Associated Companies [223) 250-257 [ 500,000,000
2 Other Long-Termn Debt (224 2RE-257 413,760,000 413,760,000
22 | Unamartized Premium on Long Term Dbt {225) 0 ]
23 | iLess) Unamorized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226} 180,811 353,406
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (fmes 18 throwgh 23) 2,500 204, 28 2308711504
25 | OTHER NOMCURBENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obfigations Under Capital Leases - Moncument (227) -4 585,108
27 | Accumulsted Provision for Propenty Insurance (228:1) O ]
2 Accumuiated Provision for Injuries and Damages (223.2) 12,122,580 308817
28 | Accumuizted Provision for Pensions and Bensfits (228.3) 0 o
30 [ Accumulzted Miscellansous Operabng Provisions {228.4) 5,200,469 a
31 | Accumikated Provision for Rate Refunds {220) [l ]
32 |Long-Termn Portion of Dervative instrument Liabiities 1,753,880 183,580
33 | Long-Term Portion of Dervative instrument Liabifties - Hedges 0 0
3 | Asset Retirerment Olbligations (230} 10,310,714 9,254,183
35 | Total Crther Nonowment Liabdifies (lines 26 trough 34) 20,406,810 13,131,347
36 [ CURRENT AMD ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Motes Payable (231) [ 1]
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 212,055 815 183,282,313
38 | Motes Payabie fo Associzted Companies (233) O o
40 | Accounts Payable to Associatec Companies (234) 131,845,353 34,652,534
41 | Customer Deposits [235) 35710046 AT ATL.BET
42 | Taxes Accrued (224) 262-263 5,075, T44] B4 835,813
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 24,210,300 IT24400
44 | Diidends Declared (238) 0 265,124
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 ]
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Miagara Mohawk Power Comporation {1} [ An Original {mao, da, yri
2) & Resubmis=ion DOIDAr2013 end of 2012004
COMPARATIVE BALAMCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITEgntinued)
fing Curnant Year Prior Year
N, ] Ref End of Oyat&ﬁear End Balance
; Title of Account Page Moo Balance 231
a) B} {c) {d)

48 | Matured Inferest (240} ] 0
47 | Tax Colectiors Payabée (241) 2/346,314 2241845
48 | Miscefianeous Current and Accrued Lishilties [242) 80,344 467 114,433,346
40 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Curmert [243) £55, 243 55,247
50 | Derivatws Instrument Lisbiliies (224) 3,081 82 20,070,304
81 |(Less] Long Term Portion of Dervative Instument Liabilities i ]
62 | Dervative Instrument Lisbilifies - Hedges (245) 3318500 11,257 480
53 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Dervative Instrurment Lishilites-Hedpes 0 o
54 | Total Cument and Accrued Lisbi#ties (lines 37 through 53] 4B o4, 504 526,200,501
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
66 | Customer Advances fior Constructon (2562 58,17 5411473
87 | Accumulated Defermed Imeestment Tax Credits (255) 260-267 22,861,537 23415283
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256} 0 ]
50 | Cther Defered Credits (2563 288 833,002,004 1,088 104 246
60 | Cther Reguistory Lishilies (254) 2R 437.835.814 4000 744
81 | Unamortized Gain on Reaguired Debt (257) i 0
62 | Accum. Defemed Income Tames-Acced Amort (281) aram 0 0
63 | Accum. Defemsd Income Tames-Other Property (252) 1674 873,744 1,460.053,080
4 | Accum. Defered Income Tanes-Cther (283) 480 078,20 GTEATS 427
65 | Total Defered Credits {lines 58 through 54) 3584 745 474 3,622.840,333
66 | TOTAL UABILITIES AMND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 18, 24. 35, 54 and £5) 10.545.604, 2871 10401247992
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ‘r’ean'l-aeric\d ofﬁe-port
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation (1) [ An Oniginal Endof 201204
{2} [F AResubmission UDmRROT ——

ROTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheat, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof.  Classify the notes according to 2ach basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to moe than one statement.

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or labilites exdsting at end of year, including a bhef explanation of
any action nitiated by the Internal Revenue Sendice invohing possible assessment of additional income taxes of matenal amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of 2 materal amount initisted by the utiity. Give also a brief axplanation of any dividends in amrears
on cumulative prefermed stock.

3. For Account 118, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the angin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemnplated, giving references to Cormimissicn orders or ather authorzations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to dispositon thersof

4. Where Accounts 188, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not usad, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. Ses General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give 3 concise explanation of any retained eamings resfrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affectad by such
restrichons.

&, Hthe notes o financial statements relating to the respondent company appearning in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and fumish the data required by instructions abowve and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included hersin,

7. For'the 30 disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures =0 as to make the intenm information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 30 disclosures, the disdosures shall be provided where evenis subsequent to the end of the most recent year have ooccumed
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondant must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statemeants;
status of long-ierm contracts; capitalization including significant new bomowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were matenal contingencies exst, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have oocurmsd.

8. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the mspondent appearing in the annual repon to the stockholders ars
applicable and fumish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included hergin.

PAGE 122 INTENTIOMALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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hame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | YearPeriod of Report
{1} __ An Original (Mo, Ca, Y1)
Miagara Mohawk Power Comporation {2} X & Resubmission 0g90a2013 204
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

Note 1. Sumnary of Sienificant Accounting Policies
A, Nature of Operanons

Muagara Mohank Power Corporation (the “Conpany.” “we,” and “ow’™), 2 New York Corporaton 15 engaged prnincipally m the
regulated epergy delivery busimess in New York State The Company pronaides elactne sernvace to approcamately 1.6 million customers
m the areas of eastern, central, porthern, and western MNew York and zells, dismbutes, and transports patwral gas fo approsamately 0.6
mulhon customers mn the ameas of central . northern, and sastern New Yok,

The Company 1= a whollv-cwmed sabsidiay of Miagara Mobawk Holdings, Inc., wiach 15 whollv-owned by Nabonal Grd USA
("NGUSA™), a public ntihty holding conpany with regulated submidianes engaged in the peneration of elecmcity and the tranomssion.
dishibution, and sale of both nafwal gas and electneify. NGUSA 15 an mdwecthr-owned subsidiary of Mational Grid ple, 2 public
lmmsted company meoporated under the laws of England and Wales,

The Company has evaluated subsequent svents and francactions through July 26, 2013. the date of 1ssuance of these finanetal
statements, and concluded that there were no events or bansactons that require adjnstvent to or disclosme m the finanemal statements
a5 of and for the vear ended December 31 2012

B. Baws of Presentanon

The fimancial statements for the vears endad December 31, 2012 and Dacemnber 31, 2011 are prepared in accordance wath accounting
requrements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commsaion (“FERC™) as set forth in its applicable Umform System of Accounts. This
15 2 comprehensive bamis for accounting other than accountimg pnneiples generally accepred m the United States (“GAAPT). The
sigmficant differences consist of the followng

T for FERC reporting, deferred tax assets and habilines are presented on 3 gross hasis and are clzssified as pon-ciorent. For GAAP
reporting, deferred tax assets and hiabdities are precented on a net bass, wath cwrent and non-cwTent amounts segragated

2 for FERC reporting, regulatory assets and Liabihites are classified as nom-cwrent For GAAP reporting, regulatory assets and
liabilities are segregated between cunrent and non-cuwment classifications

J  for FERC reporting, the habalty for wmeertain tax posibons related to termporary differences 15 not recogmzed pursusnt to FERC
pudance znd defmred taxes are recosmuzed based on the difference between posthons taken m fled tax refoms and amounts
reporied in the financial siatements. For GAAP reporiing. the habality for uncertzin tax posttions related to tenporary dufferences
15 recogmized and defered taxes zre recopnized based on the difference between the positions taken m filed tzx retms adjusted
for uncertzm tax posibons related to femporary differences and amounts reported m the finaneial statements

2 the acowmmilated reserve for depreciation for estimated removal costs 15 meluded in the zccummilated provision for depreciation for
FERC reporting and as a regnlatory lability or asset retirement oblization for GAAP reporiing

I cwrent and long-term debt is classified in the balance cheet as all long-term debt m accordance with regulatory treatment, wiile
GAATP presentzhon reflects cwnrent and lonz-tevm debt separately

—|  the intercompany accounts are pot netted for FERC reporting but are netted together by counterparty at December 31, 2012 and
are natted m the agzvezate at December 31, 2011 for GAAP reporting.

J  for FERC reporting, restnctad cash 15 mehsded as special deposits and for GA AP reporimg restricted cash 15 shown separately.

The preparation of financial statements m conformity with FERC requires memagement fo mzke eshrnates and assumphons that affect
the reported amounts of assets and Labibties and disclomme of contingent zssets and habilties at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amomts of revermes and expentes diring the reporting periods. Actmal results condd differ from those estitnates.

. Regulatory Accounting

The FEREC and the New York Pubhe Service Commusmon (NYPSCT) provide the final determmnation of the rates the Comgpany
charges its cwstomers. In certain cases. the rate actions of the WYPSC can result m accouniing that differs from non-regulated
compames, In these cases, the Conpany defers costs (as regulatory assats) or recogmizes obligations (as regulatory labilifies) if o is
probable that such amomts wall be recovered or refimded through the rate-makne process, niuch woudd resnlt m 2 conesponding

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-58) Fage 1551 |
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | YearPeriod of Report
(1) __ An Original (Mo, D, YT}
Miagara Mohawk Powsr Comporation (2} X A Resubmission 09082013 i ect
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Contmued)

meresse or decrease m fuhoe rates.
D. Revenue Recogrinion

The Compary balls its customers on @ monthly cycle basis at approved tanffs based on energy delvered 3 mounwmmm customer service
charge, and, in some mstances, their demand on the eleciric system: Eevenues are determimed bazed on these lls plus an esomate fior
unbilied enorgy delvered between the cycle meter read date and the end of the accoumting period These amounts are hilled to
customers m the next billing eyele following the month-and.

As approved by the NYPSC, the Company 1= allowed o pass through commodity-related costs to oustomers. Additonally, a
fransmession revermie adjushnent mechamsm 1= 1 place that reconciles actual and forecast wholesals franstmssion reverme for pass
back to, or recovery from. retal customers. Furthermore, the Company has a revenue decoupling mecharesm which allows for annual
adjushments to the Company’s delmwery rates as a result of the reconciliztion between allowed revenue and hilled revemue. Any
difference batween the allowed revenus and the billed revenus 15 recorded as a regulatory assat or labaluy.

The gas dishibubon busimess 15 mfluenced by seasonal weather condibons and therefore the Company’™s gas unibity tanff contams a
weather normalization admstment that provides for recovery from, -or refund to, firm mustomer s of material shortfalls or excesses of
firm delrvery revermes (revemes less appheable zas costs and reverme taxes) dwing a heahnz season due to vanation from nommal
weathsr,

The Company’s reverme from the sale and delivery of eleetneity and gas for the years endad December 31, 2012 and December 31.
2011 1= asfollows:

Eecmic Gas
December 21, Diecember 31,
2012 2011 2012 211
Feaidential 530 e 1% 81%
Commercial 6% 35% 1084 19
Industrial 11% 1% i ] i ]

E Unlity Plant

Utlity plant 15 stated at ongmal cost. The cost of addihons to nhility plant and replacements of reored umts of property are capitalized.
Costs mnelude doect puatenal labor, overhead and allowence for fimds wed dunng construction CAFUDCT). The cost of renewals and
betterments that extend the uwseful life of unhty plant are also capitalized The cost of repaws, replacements, and major mamfenznce
projects, which do not extend the useful hfe or increaze the expected output of the asset. a1e expensed as meuned. Depreciation 15
generally computed over the estimated wsaful hife of the assets uang the componte straight-lme method Depreciation stedies are
conducted periodically fo update the composite rates and are approved by the NYPSC, Wherever whlity plant 15 retired. the onznal
cost, together wath the cost of remonval less salvage. 1s charged to acoumulated depreciation

The conposite rates and average zemace lives for the vears ended Decamber 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are as follows:

Electric Gas Common
December 31, December 31, December 31,
1012 ol 1012 2011 2012 2011
Composite rates 120y 2% 1184 18% 4.20% 44%
Average semvice Hves 57 vears 37 years 55 vears 35 vears 55 years 35 years

The Company’s depreciation expense mncludes estmated costs to remone utility plant, whach 15 recovered through the rates charged to
ow customers. At December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company had cipulative costs recovered in excess of costs
mered totaling 3379 4 milhon and 5411 2 milbon respectively. These ammmts are reflected wathin the acowmlated provizion for
depreciation 1n the accompanying balance sheets.
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) __An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Miagara Mohawik Power Comporation {2} X A Resubmission 0918/2013 N0
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [Continued)

In accordance with applicable repulatory accounting puidance the Conmpany records AFUDC, which represents the estimated debt and
equty costs of capital funds necessary to finance the construction of new regulated facilihes. The equity component of AFUDC 15 a
non-cash amount within the statements of income. AFUDC 15 capitahized a5 a component of the cost of uhlity plant. wath an offethng
credit to other deductions for the equity component and other mterest expense for the debt component m the accompanying statements
of meome. After constuchon 15 completed the Company 15 permutted to recover these costs through inclesion in it rate base and
corresponding depreciahon expence.

The components of AFUDC caprtalized and composite AFUDC rates for the vears ended Decamber 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011
are 25 follows:

Diecember 31,
1012 2011

fan thousands of doilars)

Debt $ 3806 B 5
Equity 7569 4.081

5 11375 § 7332

Composite AFUDC o6 6.3%

F. Goodwll

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price of a businass over the fair value of the tangble and intangible assets acqured. net
of the far vale of habihhes asswmed and the far valie of any non-controlling mmferest m the acquaton The Company tests goodwall
for imparment anmmally on January 31, and whensver events ocowr or coeumetances change that would more hkely than not reduce the
farr value of the reporimz vt below its canyme amount.

The goodwill onpanment analyzs 15 compaased of tore steps. In the rst step, the estmated far value of the reporbing et 15 compared
with 1ts carmving value. If the fair valne exceeds the caming value, goodwill 15 pot mopaned and no fother analysiz 15 requured. [f the
camying valoe excesds the far vales, then a second step 15 performed to determine the miplied fair value of zoodwill If the carmymg
vahie of goodwall exceeds ttz umphed far value then an mpaiment charge aqual to the difference 1= recorded.

The Conpany calculated the famr valne of the reporiing wut 1n the performance of 1ts annual goodwall mnpaument test for the fiscal

vear ended March 31, 2012 vhhming both income and market approaches.

O Toestmate far vaklue uhibhring the ncome approach, the Company used a discounted cash flow methodelogy mcorporating 1t=
most recent business plan forecasts topether with a projected terminal vear calenlation. Key assumptions nsed in the meonw
approach were: (3) expected cash flows for the period from Aprl 1, 2012 to March 31, 2017; (b) a discoumnt mte of 5.5%,
which wes based on the Conmpany’s best estimate of 15 after-tax weghted-average cost of capital; and () a termmmal growih
rate of 2.25%, based on the Company's expected long-term average growth rate in line with estimated long-term US
economue miflation.

O To estimate far value uthzing the market approach, the Company followed a market comparable pethodology. Specifically,
the Company apphed a valuaton mmitiple of eammes before mterest, taxes. deprecation and amomizanon (EBITDAT),
denived from data of publicly-traded benchmark compames, mhumm..apemnngdzla Benchmark compames were selected

based on conparability of the underlying business and econcimcs. Eey assumpfions used m the market approach mncluded the
selection of appropriate benchmark compames znd the sslection of an EBITDA mmitiple of 9.0, which we believe 1n
appropnate based on companson of our business with the benchmark companies:

The Conpany ultmately determined the far value of the business uzmg 50% weighting for each vamation methedology, 2 we beliets
that sach methodology provides equally valoable mformation The resultieg far value of the ammmal analyses determined that no
adjustment of the zoodwall camving value was requared at December 11, 2012 and Decomber 31, 2011
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G, Available-For-Sale Securities

The Company bolds avalable-for-sale secmities that are clazsified as long-term orvesiments which prmanly meludes equities,
nmmeipal bonds and corporate bonds. Thess mwestments are recorded at fanr value and are melided m special fimds mn the
accompanying balance sheets,

H. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Compary classifies shost-term myvestments that are haghly hgwd and have onpmal mehmtes of fwee months or less as cash
equinalents, Cash and cash equivalents are camed at cost which approcomates far value.

I Specual Deposus

Specizl deposits, whoch represents restricted cash. which comsists of New York Independent Svstemn Crperator (“INYIS0) deposts and
health care claims deposits.

J. Allowance for Doubsful dccouns

The Conpany recogmizes an allowance for doubtful sccounts to record accounts recervable af estimated met realizable value The
allowance 15 caleulated by applying estimated wrrte-off Sactors to vanous classes of outtandmg recervables. The wite-off factors are
based upon nstoncal wnte-off expenence, ounrent economme condihions, and assessment of customer collectabality.

K asin Storage and Materials and Supplies

(Gas 1 storage 15 stated at weaghted averape cost and 15 expensed when delivered to customers. Fasting rate orders allow the Company
to pass through the cost of gas purchased dwectly to the customers along with any spphicable suthorized delrvery swrcharge
adjustments. Accordinely, the value of zas m stormee does not fall below the cost to the Company. Gas costs passed through to the
customers are subject to penodic regulatory approvals and are reported perodically to the WYPSC. At December 31, 2012 and
Decamber 31 2011, gas m storage was 538.1 mullion and $61.7 nulhon, respectrvaly.

Matenals and supplies are stated at the lower of weighted average cost or matket and are expensed or capitalized nfo specific capial
additions as used. At Decernber 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, matferial and supplies was 337.6 mullion and $33.5 mulhon
respectively. The Company's pohey i to wiite off ohoolete mventory. There were no matenal wnte offs of obsalete mventory for the
vyears ended December 31, 2012 or December 31, 2011.

E Income and Other Taxes

Federal and state meome taxes are recorded wnder the curent accounfing provisions for the acoounting and reporting of Income taxes.
Imcome taces have been computed uhilizing the asset and habshity approach that requres the recogmtion of deferred tax assets and
habirhes for the tax consequences of temporary differences by applying enacted statutery tax rates apphicable to future vears to
differences between the financial statensent carmving amomis and the tax basis of ensting assets and Labilibes. Nationsl Gnd Nath
Amenica Ine ("NGNA™), (formerdy MNatonal Gnd Holdmgs Inc ), an indirectly-omned submidiary of National Gnid ple and the
mtmmediate bolding company of NGUSA, files consolidated federal fax retioms meludmg all of the actnates of its submidianaes. Each
subsidiary company 15 treated a5 a member of the consohdated zroup and deterpunes it cwrrent and deferred taxes based on the
separate refrn method. As a member, the Company setiles 1ts cunrent fax hability or benefit each vear wath WGNA purswant to a fax
sharmg arangement between NGNA and 1= members. Benefits allocated by NGIA are treated as caprtal contmbutons.

Deferred mmcome taxes reflect the tax effect of net operaimg losses, capital losses and general busmess credit canyforwards and the net
tax affacts of temporary differences beroeen the carving amoamt of aszets and Halbties for firancial staterent and meome tax
puposas, a3 determuned under enacted tax laws and rates. The financal effect of changes m tax laws or rates 13 accounted for m the
penod of enactment Deferred myvestment tax credits are amortized over the wsefil hife of the wnderlving mroperty. Addihonally, the
Company follows the currert aceoumting gmdance relzting to uncertainty m income tawes which apphes to all mcome tax poations
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reflected m the accompanying balance sheets that have been included in previous tax rebums or are expected to be cluded 1o fithwe
tax refms.

The state of Mew York imposes on corporshons a fanchise tax that 1= comparted as the bgher of 2 tax based oo meome or a tax based
on capital To the extent Company's state tax based on capital 15 m excess of state tax based on meome, the Conpany reports sach
excess 10 other taxes and taxes aceried m the accompanying financial statements

The Company collects certain taxes fom customers such as zales taxes, along with other taxes, swcharges, and fees that are levied by
state or local govermments on the sale or disbution of gas and electmicity. Where these taxes, such as sales taxes, are mposed on the
rustomer, the Comparry accommts for these taxes on 2 net basis (excluded from revermes) with no tmpact to our statements of moome:
Where these taxes, such as gross receipts taxes or other simcharges or foes are mmposed on the Company, the Company aceomnts for
theze taxes on a gross basis.

M. Emplovee Benefits

The Conpany follows the accounfing guidance related to the accounting for defined benefit pension and postetirement benefit
(“FBOF"} plans for recordine pension experses and resulting plan asset and hahelity balances. The gmdance also requres employers
to fully recogmeze all pension and postetrement plans” finded statms on the balance cheet 25 a net hability or asset and requres an
offsetting adjustment to acommilated other conprehsnsive mmeome 1 shareholder’s eqmiy. In the case of regulated enfihes, this
offsetting endry 15 recorded as a regulatory asset or hability when the balance will be recovered from or refimded fo customers m fishwe
rates . The Company has detenmined that such amownts wall be meluded in fotme rates and follows the regulatory format for recordmg
the balances, The Conpany meanwes and records its pension and PBOP assets at the year-end date. Pension and FBOP azsefs are
mezswed at fan value, nsing the vear-end market value of those assets.

N Dermvanves

We use dervative mstruments to econcmucally hedge a porion of owr exposme to commmodity prnce nsk. Whenever hedgze posinons
are m effect. we am exposed to credit nsk n the event of non-perfomence by counteparties to denvative contracts, as well as
non-performance by the commterparties of the transachons against whech they are hadzed.

Cemmuodity Darfvative Inzouments — Regulated Accownting

We use denvahve inshmmeants to reduce cash flow vanabikity assoctated with the purchase price for a pornon of fufwre naturzl gas and
elecmoity purchases asseciated with owr regulated gas and electic distnbution operations. Ohr strategy 15 to mimmmze fuctiatons in
firmy zas and electnerty sales pnces to our regulated costomess.  Chrr commodity dervatrve metmments that are not desipnated as
normal purchases and nommal sales are recordad 2t fam value at the balance sheat date. wathin cwvent or deferred assets and hiabilities,
depending on the dermvainve’s posthon and expected tmung of cash fows. Becanse owr commodity costs are recoverable through fiture
rates under approved regulatory recovery mechamsmes, we meord the changes in the far value of thess dematves a5 regulatory assets
and regulatory habihties m the accompamng balance sheets. Gams or losses on the sattlement of these contracts are mtally deferred
and then refimdad to or collected from our customers conmistent wath regulatory requirensents

Certain contracts for the phyzical parchase of nstoal gas quahfy for the normal pwchases and nommal sales exception from the
requirement of cwvent accounbng pudance for demvative metmuments, which we elect when the requirements are met. In these
cocumstances, no recogmiion of these contracts 15 made unhl the underlying physical commedity 15 pwrchased  If we weie to
determine that 2 contract which we elected the normal pirchases and normal zales exception for no longer qualifies. we would
recogmze the contract at fawr value mn accordance with the accountns desenbed zbove

Q. Fair Value Measuremenrs
The Company measure: commodity demvatives and avalable-for-sale secumies at far value. Fawr value 15 the pnce that would be

recarved to sell an asset or paid to taosfer 2 habiliy m an crdesrly tansachon betwesn market participants at the measmrement date,
The following 15 the far vahue hrerarchy that priontizes the ioputs to valuaton techmques used to measwe far value:
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Lavel 1 — quoted prices {unadjusted) mn achve markets for identical assets or habibihes that a conparmy has the abality to access as of
the reporting date;

Lavel 2 — mputs other than quoted prices mcluded within Level 1 that are directly obsarvable for the asset or hability or mdwectly
observable through conobemtion with observable market data; and

Lavel 3 —imobservable mputs, such as mrermally-developed forward cwrves and premng models for the asset or habubty due to hittle or
no market achvity for the asset or habality wath low correlzhion fo observable market mpaats.

The amset or habihty's fair value measmement level within the fair value herarchy 1= based on the lowest level of any mput that 15
sigmficant to the faur value measwrement Valiaton techiuques nsed maanuze the use of observable mputs md mimneze the use of
unobservable nputs.

P. Power Purchase Agreements

The Company accounts for 1is power purchase agreements, which are not deemed o be denvatives or leases, as executory conbracts,
and are reflected in accounts pavable m the accompanymg balance sheets. The Company assesses several factors m deternuming howr
to acoount for 1t power purchase contracts. Thesa factors melnde: the tevm of the conbract compared to the economme wsefinl hfe of the
facility generating the electneity; the nwolvensent if any, that the Company has mn operating the facility; the ameunt of any fxed
payments the Company mmst make, even if the facility does not generate electricity; and the level of control the Company has over the
amount of electnenty generated by the facihiy, and who bears the nizk m the event the facility 1 unable to generate.

o Recent Accounnng Pronouncements
Fair Falue Measurements

In Mav 2011, the Foeneal Accountimg Standards Board ("FASBE™) 1ssued accounting gumdance that amended easimg L value
mezsmrement gindance The amendment was 1msued wath a goal of achieving common fan' valve messurement and disclosmwe
requrement: m AAP and Infermationz]l Fmanetal Reportng Standards. Consaquently, the mudance changes the wording used to
describe many of the requuresents m GAAP for meanmng fan value, requires new disclosmes about far value measmements, and
changes specific applications of the far value meanwement sindance. Some of the amendments clanfy the FASE s mtent aboit the
applicanon of easting far value mwanmwement requrements. Other amendments change a parbeular pnneple or requrement for
mezsimng far value or for diselosing mformaten abeut £ value measurements meluding, bt not hnsted to; far valne measurement
of a portfolio of fivancial metnmments; far value measurement of premmmms and discounts; and addiional disclosuwres sbout fam value
mezsmraments. This sridance bacame effective for financial statements 1zsued for anmal penieds (for non-public anhities such as the
Company) begmmmg after December 15, 2011, The Company adopted this sndance for the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2012,
whoch only mopacted its faur value disclosures. There were no changes fo ow approach to measwing fair value as a result of adopting
the new gmidance.

Goodwill Impairment

In September 2011, the FASE 12oned accounting pmdances related to goodwall mpanment testing, whereby an enfity has the option to
firet assess qualitative factors to deternune whether the eastence of events or ciroumstances leads to a detemunation that 1t 15 more
hikely than oot that the fair value of a reportng wmt 15 less than i carmynz amount If, affer asseszing the totality of events or
cirewmstances an entity determines it is not more hkely than not that the fair vahie of a reporting umt 15 less than its carrying amoamt,
then perforomng the teo-step nparnent test 15 not required. (therwise, the snhity 15 required to perfom the two-step Drparment tast.
Thes pudance became effeciive for annual and mterim goodwall nopanment tests performed for fiscal vears beminnmg after December
15, 2011. The Congpany adopted fus suidance m s fiscal vear ended December 31, 2012 and did pot elect the option to perform a
qualitative amalyns.

Offetting Assets and Liabilifies
In Decamber 2011, the FASH 1zsued accoumtmg gundance requnny enhanced dizcloswre related to offseting ascets and habibhes
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Under the amendmenis m ths update, entihes wall be requed to disclose both gross and pet mformaton about pstoments and
transactions elisthle for offtet in the statement of financizl position and metnmrents and tansactons ubject to an agresment similar to
2 master nethng agreement. such as for demetrves. In January 2013, the FASB 1ssued addibonal gmdance to clanfy the spemfic
mstruments and actiibes that should be considered m thess d:sc-c-stl'\z-. which wall be lnmted fo recogmized derivatives, repurchase
and reverss repurchase agreements, and secumties lending transachons. This gmdance 15 effectrve for fiscal vears, and inferim penods
within those years, beginmng affer January 1, 2013, and i to be applied retrospectvely. The Company 1= evzlusting the mapact, if any,
on the Company’s fmancial postfion, results of operations, and cash flows.

Note 2, Rates and Regulation
The followins table presents the Company”s regulatory assets and regnlatory habilities at Decernber 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011-
December 31,

1812 1011
fim thouserds of dolier)

Afrer regulniory oesets

Morgoer rate plan stranded costs H 785 1 1,152
Feomlatory deforred tax asiat 103,661 104,335
Deferrcd sovircamanial restoration costy 460,408 414157
Paazion and postretirement bazefit plans 410,213 JL3 400
Sterm costs ¥§ 817 11,529
Diarivative contracts 8,370 33170
Oiher 154,115 300,778

Tetal other regulatory asssts % 1,166,469 T 14194610

Chtver regulziary bah dinies

Stranded costs and contract termination charges 1,:09 2,171
Pegsion and postretiremsat bazefit plans 103,422 37,4340
Economic developmant fund 33,003 6,548
Tabillsd gan revenus I 486 IE.093
Environmantal musrance procesds 30,306 19.42%
Fogulatory rax labilities 47,395 4E.647
Diartvative contracts 11,789 41,145
Oither 188,416 175,429

Tetal other regzlatory Labilirias $ 437938 1 348 825

The regulatory ems zbove are not wcluded m the whlity rate base at the time the expentes are mewred or the revenue 1 billed. The
Company records canyving charpes, on the regulatory balances related to rate adnustent mechamizms, deferred envivormmentzl
restoration costs, and stranded costs and contract termunation charges for which cash expenditures have been made and are sulgect to
recovery or for which cash has been collected and 15 mubject to refimd Canrying charges are not recorded on ftems for winch
expenditores have not vet been made. The Company anhicipates recovenng these costs i the rates concwrently with fabme cash
expendinmes. If recovery 15 not concwrent with the cash sxpenditues, the Company will vecord the appropuiate level of camvins
charges.

Elsctric and Gas Rate Caze Filing

On Apnl 27, 2012, the Compeny filed with the NYPSC fo adjust its base electmic and gas rates. The Company’s filine sought to
mcrease electic delivery base revenues by appromimately $130.7 miliion and gas delivery baze revenues by apprommately 3398
mlhon. In October 2012, the Department of Public Service ((“DIPS7) Staff, the Company and other parhies reached a compiehensive
zgmeement to seffle both cases. A joint proposal formabhzing the seitlement agreement was filed December 7, 2012 and the Conpany
recerved 3 final order from the MYFSC mn these procsedings in Mareh 2013, The term of the new 12te plan 15 from Aprl 1, 2013
through March 31, 2016.
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In January 2010, the Company filsd an appheation with the NYPSC for new electnoty base rates, effective January 2011, wiach
would terminate ms existing Merger Fate Plan ("MEP™) one vear early. In comrespondence dated January 31, 2011, the Cnn.q:an"r
advized the MYPSC that it accepted the option and filed tanffs to reflect a 9.3% ROE. which would result m a revenue requurement
merease totzling approcamately 5119 million Of the merease granted. $50 million m reverss was establiched as temporary rates and 1=
contnpent upon the results of an audit relabng to the Conmpany’s semace company costs allocations, policies, and procedwes. The
MNYPSC also established a fixed level of 3298 pullion per year for the Company’s costs asseciated mith site mvestzation and
reinediation (“SIR7) of former mamdfactured gas plants (WGP and other emironmental sites. While the Company had previously
recovered all prudently mevrred SIR. costs, for amy ammual spend above the fived level 807 will now be placed mie a deferral account
for recovery in 2 fithoe rate case and the other 20%% wall be the responabahty of the Company. For any anmal spend below the fined
level a credit wall be apphied to the defierral account.

The NYPSC adopted the caprtal expendihures stipulanon entered mto between the Company, DPS Staff, and Multiple Intervenoes m
the rate case, which addresses. among other thines, the Company’s capiial budzet and mwrestments for fiscal vears 2011 and 2012, The
Teveme requirement associated with the amowmt of capital reflacted m the Company™s rates for calendar vear 2011 12 subject to refund
to customers, through a regulatory Liabality, if the Company fails to mmvest at the levels agreed m the shipulahon Based on calendar year
2011 actual results, the Comnpany has deternoned that the combined plant m semice and depreciation levels approved o the rate case
were excesded and that no refund 15 required. There was no oblization to reconcile 2012 acthis] results. In addinon, the NYPSC
approved the revenue decoupling shpulation entered into between the Company, DPS Saff, the Mew York Power Authorty, and
Mahoal Resowrces Defence Counal Pace Energy Project whech allows for the mplementznon of 2 reverme deconpling mechamzm
whereby the Conmany mmplements a surcharge or credst as a result of the reconcihiafion between allowed reverue and billed revenue.

Transmission ROE Complaint

On September 11, 2012, New York Associztion of Public Power filed with the FERC a conplaint under Section 206 of the Federal
Power Act agamst Mhagara Mohawk Power Corporation to lower the base ROE for transnussion service from the FERC approved rate
of 11.5% which includes a YIS0 participation meentive adder, to .45%0. Sumilarly. on November 2, 2012 the Mumcipz! Electne
Utahties Associaton (MEUA™) filed 2 Section 206 complamt with FERC seeking to lower the Company’s ROE o 9.25% includmg
the NYTIS0 participation adder. MELTA also challenges certam aspects of the Company's tranmmission fonmila rate At this time the
Company cannot predict the outeome of the conplamt Any change in the FOE would not have an impact on net meome because the
retal mate plan fully reconciles any merease or decreaze m whelesale tansmission reverme imder the FERC Transmismion Serace
Charge rate through 2 Transmssion Reverme Adjustment Clanse mechamism.

Fholasale TSC

On March 29, 2013, the Company filed with the FER{C to amend National Gnid’s Scheduling; Sy=tem Comntrol and Thepatch Costs
(OCCT) fornmia under the Whelasale TSC to meorporate costs mewred by the Company for Feliability Support Serces (RES87),
which are for the pmpose of secunng the ongoing rehability of Natonal Gnd's ranmussion system.

Other Ragulatory Matterz

In hme 2012, the Copmpany filed a peahon with the NYPSC seeking mulh-vear auwthonty to wsme up to 51.6 billon m new lons-term
debt securities through the penied ending March 31, 2016 In Septernber 2012, the WYPSC granted this authoniy. The Conmpany
1s=ued 3700 mullion of the authonized long term debt 1n November 2012

The Company recerved a Wew York State refimd coverme the peniod of June [, 2001 through September 10, 2003 m the amount of
522 pmlbhon mwclusme of interest, fir sales fax paid by the Company oo customer receivables =ubsequently determuned to be
uncollectible. The sales tax refind issued m Angust 2012 resulted from an appeal made by the Company to the Mew Yok State
Department of Taxahon and Finance m Aprdl 2010, The Company made a filing with the NTPSC m November 2012 and proposed to
credit the entire refimd to shareholders. The NYPSC has not vet maled m this proceseding.

The NYPSC's Jammary 2011 Ovder m Miagara Mohawk'=s 2010 slectnic rate case required an audit relatng to the Company's semnce
company cost allocations, pobctes and procedires. In February 2011, the NYPSC salected Overland Consulting Inc: ("Ohvedand™, a
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management conmuling frm to perform the audit of Miagara Mohawk and the tao downsiate unhbies. Marazement has evaluated the
need for and amount of a 1eserve based on comsideration of the matters set out 1o the audit and faking into accoumt all known
mfoamation about the audit related to transachon testimg. normalization adjustments. efficlency adjustments and the nopact of owr new
cost allocation methodologzes. As of December 31, 2011, the Company had reserved £50 milhon based on the 1dentified 15oues zhove.
Cheerland 155ued a final report identifing: zl:a:mxamat&lv %5 mulbon of service company overcharses to Miagara Mohawk based on
extrapolated test results, which the Company 15 copfestine, On Jamuary 18, 2013 the NYPSC 1zsued an Order commencing a new
proceeding to determmne what, 1f any, ratemaking adstments are appropnate. A resene of $3.3 malhen has been recorded m Mizgara
Mohawk's financial statements a5 of December 31, 2012

In February 2011, the WYPSC metituted a statewide proceading to review 1ts policies regarding the fimding mechanisny supporting
SIR. expenditures and dwecting New York State's whlines fo assist in developing a comprehensive record of (1) the covent and fuhawe
scope of vhlifty SIR programs: (2) the cunrent cost controls in place by uhlhities and opporimrhes to noprove such cost controls; (3) the
appropriate allocation of costs among customers and potentially, sharehalders: and (4) methads for recovering SIE costs appropriately
borne by customers n 2 way that pwmmmzes the impact. On Movember 28, 20132, the NYPSC 1:0ued an order meveasing reportng
requrements, but dechned to adopt a genenic cost recovery policy.

In Februmy 2013, the NYPSC 1mfated 3 conpashensive manasement and operztonal audit of MNztional Grid's New York gas
busmesses, meluding the Company, pursuant to the Pubhic Serice Law requiremernt that major electne and gas unhties mdergo and
audit every five years. On June 13, 2013, the Y5 PSC selected NorthStar Consulting Group to conduct the audst, wlach commenced
n Fuly 2013,

Temporary State Aszeszsment Puwrsnani to PSL Section 18-a

In fume 2009, the Company made a gas and electne comphance filing with the NYPSC mgarding the implementaton of the Tenporary
State Enmipy & Uty Conservabon Assessment (Temporary State Assessment™). The NYPSC authorizad recovery of the costs
requred for pavment of the Temporary State Assessment, including carmving charges, *d:]eﬁtommmhahnnm‘erﬁ?ewm,hlvl
2009 through June 30, 2014, On June 14, 2013, the Company submitted 2 comphance filing proposing to maintain the currently
effechve sorcharge. The eshmated Tensporary State Assessment filed amomted to 5548 molhon and $15.0 molhon for electne and
gas, respectively.

Compliance Filing to Eliminate Competitive Tramsition Charger from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover Catain Daferral
Balances

On Fuby 29 2011, the Compary made a comphanece filmg with the NYPSC to remove Competitive Transition Charges (CTCs™) from
elecine rates and recover certzin deferral account balances. In the Electne Fate Case Order, the NYPSC directed the Company to file
fanff revsions, to become effective Jamuary 1, 2012, to remove the CTCs from rates and estzablish a mechamsm to recover ceriain
deferral aceount balances. The Company has proposed eliminating $544.9 pullion of CTCs from rates partially off:et by the proposed
recovery of $2362 mihon of outstandirg deforral account balances over 3 15-month period: On December 16, 2011, the WYPSC
approved the Company's conpliance filing wath modifications. The NYPSC authonzed the Company to recover $247 6 mallion in
outstanding deferral account balances over a 15-month pencd. but condiboned recovery on Staff's abulity to andit and made
subsequent adjustments to some of the balances that Staff had not completed audiing Awy proposed adjustment will be addressed m
the Company’s next rate case. Inchuded m the $247 6 million wes $252 mullion of Humcane hene stoom costs that the 2YPSC
aliowed the Company to mecover, subject fo S4aff audit and disposihon m the nexi rate caze. In addibon, the NYPSC extended the
amortization pertod bevond 15-months for the Conmpany's PSC 214 eustomer classes. The balance of the deferrals not recovered from
these classes dwnng the 15-month period wall be recovered from these classes over a subsequent penod to be defennmned i the
Company's next rate caze. This resulted m the nettmg of $1.3 billion of megulatory assets and $1.1 hillion of regulatory Labilities;
§135.7 mmllhion was subsequently amortized, resultng m a final balance of 334.7 mullion as of December 31, 2012,

Note 3, Employee Benefit=

The Company sponsors several qualified and non-gualified non-contribiory defined benefit pension plans (the “Pension Plans") and
several postretrement benefits other than penaon plans (the “FBOP Flans", togethar with the Pencion Plans, the “Plans™). In generzl
we calculate benefits under the=e plans based on age, years of service and pav using March 31 as a measwmement date. In addifion. the
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Coupany also sponsors defined conmbuhon plars for ehimble emplovess. The Company participates in the followmms Plans: The
Miagara Mohawk Pension Plan MNatopal Gnd USA Compantes' Executrve SERP (Version I-Nomo) (ESEF), Miagaa Mohank
Mongqualified Pension Flan Miagara Mohawk Nommeon Retiree Medical and Life Inirance Plan, and Miagara Mohawk Umon Retires
Medical and Life Insurance Plan

Penzion Plans

The Pension Plans are comprised of both quahfied and non-qualified plans. The qualified pension plan provides substantially i vmion
emplovess and non-umon emplovees bived before Jammary 1, 2011 wath 2 retrement bepefit: The gqualified pension plan 5 2 cash
balance persion plan design in which pay-based credits are appliad based on seriace time and mierest credits are applied at rates set
forth m the plan.  For non-umon employees, effectrve January 1, 2011, pay-based credits are based on a combmation of service fume
znd age. The non-mahified pension plans provide addibionsl defined pension benefits to certain ehizble executives,

The fimding policy 1= determmned largely by the Company's rate agreements with the WNYPSC and the amourt recovered m rates.
Howwver, the contibubion to the qualified pansion plan for any vear wall not be less than the mammems ameamt requived under Internal
Revenue Service (“TRS7) regnlanons. The Conpany expects to contmbute approximately $36 million to the quzlified pension plan
during calendar year 2013

PEGOP Plans

PBOP Plans provide health care and life mswrance coverage to elimbla retired enmlovees. Elzlbabty 15 based on age and length of
Senice requirements and. o most cases, Tehrees nmst conmbute to the cost of thewr coverage. The PBOP Plans are funded based on
rate agreements with the WYPSC and amounts recovered in rates. The Company expects to conmbute approxmately 5122 mmllion to
the PBOP Plans duning calendar year 2013

Defined Conmribution Plan

The Compary has a defined contribution pension plan (emploves savings fimd plan) that covers substantally all employees. For the
vears ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, we recopmrzed an expenste 1n the accompanymg statements of meome of $7.6
milbion and 7.4 molhon respectvely, for matchine contribubions,

Nat Periodic Costs

The follownz table swmmanzes the Company’s pension and PBOP costs dunng the years ended December 31, 2012 and December
31,2011

Pension Plans PBOP Plans
December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
fm theuxandy of dollars)
Service cost, benefits earmed dunng the year $§ 24545 % 23,840 § 16547 F 15086
Interest cost 64307 §8.,665 T 886 78,713
Expected retum on plan assets (@5 005) {1MLG36) {60 830) (51.113)
Amortization of nnrecegnized proor servica cost 4 805 4,805 12,690 12,763
A mortization of nnrecoznized net loss T4 908 666572 A5 519 38837
Wet periodic benefit costs before settlement T4.150 43,346 77.812 95286
Cunailment T5T - - [455)
Net peniodic benefit cost § T4907 3 53346 S 77812 § 94791

MNGUSA sporsors certain quahified and pon-quabified retirement benafit plans. The Plans costs are first directly charped to the
Company based on the Conpany’s emplovees that participate in the Plans. Costs associated wath affiliated service conpanies’
emplovess are then allocated a3 pa.rrofﬂ:l.e lzbor burden for work performed on the Company’s behalf MGUSA allocated 39 million
znd 58 mulbon related to Penmon Plans and 55 million and 56 nulhon relzted to the PEOP Plans Liability at December 31, 2012 and
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December 31, 2011 respecively, to the Conpany. As such these habdibes are includad m other deferred credits in the accompanying
balance sheets.

The following table sunmmanzes other pre-tax changes m plan assets and benefit oblizations recogmized primnanly in the Company’s
regulatory assets for the vears ended Decernber 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011:

Pension Plans PECE Mans
December 31, December 31.
12 11 1012 2011
fin Wackiaandi uf dillae)
et actuarialloss (gam) § 882 i 21841} % (51085 § (21,8933
Prior service cost - 107 - {6.035)
Amsmmation of gain (TE04m) {66.603) (38,519} (38340
Ameniation of pror semwvice cost (4.734) (4.868) (12,650} (12,724%
Toral § 8142 3 922363  S(02304) % (79,623}

The followmg table somemaizes the Company”’s amourts 1 regulatory zssets on the accompanying balance sheets that have not vet
been recognized as components of net actuanal loss at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011:

Pension Plans DEOP Mans
December 31, December 31,
W12 Xl 1012 2011
i Mo sends afao Lo
Net acruanal loss § 177366 P43 5 TLAE: 5 161,993
Prior service cost 20744 34479 11,001 33,781
Tatal § 307110 §} N8R 0§ 031473 5 105,776

The NYPS( s statement of policy requures that prnor senace costs and gains and losses be amortzed over a 10-year penod calculated
on 2 vintage vear basis. The followins table represents the Plans’ estimated net actuanial loss and prior service cost that wall be
amorhized from rezulatory assets dunng calendar year 2013:

Expected Amomiation

Denszwon Mang PECP Dans
December 31, December 31
Ni3 013
Fia tovismad e of oo e
Met acmanzl loss 5 78635 b 32,100
Priar sarvice cost 5132 12,309
Toml 3 83,768 b1 44 409

Changes in Benefir Obligations and Azzer

The benefit oblizaton assets and fimded status of the Plins carmot be presented separzmely for the Company as the Conpany
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participates m the Plans with an affikated Matonal Grid Serace Company.  The following tzble surmmanzes the change m the Plans’
benefit obhzation and imded status:

Fension Flaos FHGF Flans
Diecemberdl, December 31,
101t 01l 1312 2011

i ko wads afdofardl

Change ia hedelil okligation

Benglil aobligation &l beginning of yaid 5 (1.506,255) F (1,399,263 ) % {1,457, p44) 5 (1,460,207
Taw e coal (29, 246) (2E 450} (EG PI0} {1E 4435
laiersal el @ piojeted henelil akly (71,162} (73385) (73,8455 i21 90K
Mol selugrial {lows) gain {10 485} (45 364) SE PR 235
Beaeliis paid 103 817 142,430 71,480 7,972
Aciuel M esdicere Far I Sebaidy received - [ (3.488) [3.207)
Egltlem enle (lum i sum § I,038 E - =
Plan amendmeonis - = - 303
Reidi in Waorkfarce [mpaci - - - 2,510

Beaelil abhgatide af end of your (2 421,215F {1,386, 33%) {1,457 B78) (l 485 945

Change ia plen misels

Fair value ol plan mssots 2l begionisg ol yoar 1,609,138 1,313,067 TH3,B806 63T 440
Actusl reiurn ¢n plan seacia 183 404 108,012 A3 ILY (1,395
Compeny conlributions 7,233 12E,3%0 134,100 174 330
Beaglia paid {103, B1T) (14 430} (il W B 3 ] {71,.309)
Eeqilem chls (2,836} - - i

Fair valugal plin sdaeds 81 sad al year 1,754,013 1,609,139 251,088 TIREER
Fusdsd atstus 5 33X, TRE 5 30T, ¥04 L (50§,7TRI} 8 (T4T.DIRE

The acoummiated benefit oblization for all defined benefit pention plans in which the Company paticipates was approcomately 51.4
llion and $1.3 talhon. respectvely, for the vears ended December 11, 2012 and December 31, 2011.

The amounts recopruzad in the balance sheats are as follows:

Pansinn Plans PEOP Flan:
December 31, December 31,
b e i1 a1 011
i thowsandy of dolizrs)
M scellineens cerrunt and accrued Hakdlitias § [0 ] : § (460} % {2000} T (15,000
Other defarmed cradits 382,569 325,549 (457.585) (642,877
Tonl £ 180 070 i 319,189 & (458505 1 (E64.277)
Expactad Benefit Paymentz

Based on curent assumphons, the Conpany expects to make the following benefit payvments and recenve the subsidies fom the TS
Federal Government subsequent to December 31, 2012:

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 122.12




FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AA

Page 18 of 36

Mame of Respondent Thizs Report is: Date of Report |YearPeriod of Report
(1) __aAn Original (Mo, Da, Yrj
Miagara Mohawk Power Comporation {2) X A Resubmission 0908/2013 HHHOS
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Contmued)

Pension Posireriemsant
Forthe Years Ended December 31, Benefits Benefits Subsidias
{m thousands afdollarsi

013 L] 120,888 3 73,507 3 -
2014 23,400 75,206 -
2015 124,383 77604 -
2016 128,361 Te.0on -
2017 131,330 82383 -
Thereafrer 599,352 441,606 -
Total 1 1.226-723 3 £30.386 i =

Az a result of the Medicare Act of 2003, the Company recetves a faderal subsidy for sponsonng a retiree healtheare plan that provides
2 benefit that 15 actuanally equrvalent to Medicare Part D

_Azsiomptions

The weizhied-average assumphons wed to determne the benefit oblhizatons for the years ended December 21, 2012 and December
31, 2011 are as follows:

Pansion Plans FBOP Plans
Diecember 11, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Discount rate 51004 /4 4004 5000: £10% 545
Eate of compensation mcrease 35080 3500 m'a na
Expected long-fennrate of remm on assets 6.750% S0y T2580-T50% T

The weighted-zveraze assmphions used to determmne the net periodic cost for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31,

2011 ame as follows:

Pension Plans FBOP Plans
December 21, Diecember 21,
2012 2011 2012 i1
Dhscount rate 4.40% 5000, 5.0(00-6.10%: 5.00%-5900% 500%-6.100%
Expected retam on plan assets 6.7500-7.75040 TIe-5.000: T2500-T.75% 675%-8.00%
Fate of compensation morease 3500 31500 n'a n's
The Company selects i discount 1ate assumiphon based upon rates of retmn on ughly rated corporate bond yslds m the marketplace

as of each meanuement date.  Specifically, the Company wees the Hewatt A4 Gn}v Above Median Carve along with the expectad
futwre cash flows fom the Company retrement plans to determine the weighted-average disoount rate assumphon

The expectad rate of retun for vanous passive asset classes 15 based both on anabymis of histonical rates of ratum and forwand locking
anabyms of nsk premmams and vields. Ciorent market condibons, such as inflatron and interest rates, are evaluated in connection with
the sethng of the lonz-term assumptions. 4 small prenumm 15 added for achve management of both equty zand fixed meome secumties.

The rates of rehom for each asset class are then weighted m accordance wath the actuzl asset allocabon, resulhng n 3 long-term retmn
on azset rate for each plan.

The as=iumed health care cost trend rates used to develop the PBOF banefit oblizatons are 25 follows:
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PEOF Plans
Diecember 31,
2012 2011
Haalth Cars Cost Trend Bate
Initial
Pre &5 8.00% 150
Pozt 63 T50% B00Ps
Prescription 8250% 8.7
Tltmate 5.00% 5000
TYear that Trend reaches Ultonste Rate
Pre 85 018 2018
Post 65 1018 2018
Prescription 1019 19

A ope-percentage-pomnt change i the assumed health care cost trend rate would kave the followmng effects:

Ome-Percentage-Point Imcruass Dacreats
(in thousands afdollars}

Total of service cost plos interest cost 15,786 5 (13273

Postretirement benefit oblization amn7 (177,515

Plan Azsets

The Company manages benefit plan mrvestments to munimize the lonz-term cost of operating the plans, path a reasonable level of sk
Fazk tolerance 15 deteromned as a result of a penodic assethabihity study which analyzes plan habihhes and plan fimded statns and
results in the determmation of the allocation of assets across equity and fxed meome secwinies. Equity investments ame broadly
diversified acioss U5, and non-U.S. stocks, as well as across growih, value, and small and large capitalizaion stocks. Likewise, the
fixed meome portfolio 1= broadhy drrersified across the various fived moome market sepments.  Small myestments are also held m
prrvate equity, with the objectrve of enhancing long-term retwrns whale mprening portfolio diversification: For the PBOP Plan, since
the eammgs on a portion of the assets are @xable, those vesiments are managed to mexinure after tax retwns conmistent wath the
broad asset clasz paraneters astablished by the asset allocaton study. Imvestment rizk and retwn are reviewed by NGUSA':

myvestment comnmttes on a guarterly basis.

The target asset allocations for benefit plans as of Decersher 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are as follows:

Pepsion Plans PROP:s
December 31, December 31
2012 3011 12 2011

U.5. equitias 175 1% 400 A8
Globalequities (inchading U.5) T4 T 11 (L]
Globaltactical asset allocation 108 1% by Qi
Mon-U.5. eguitias Gt 10 0% 0%
Foed incoms 20t 4% 1504 13%
Provate equity LY 3% -~y Eet
Realestate 4ty 5% ] B
Infrastmicture L 3% - -

1008, 10053 1000 10:0%

* Drring 2011, a decision was made to morease the allocaton 1o fixad mcome invorder to reduce the rizk of the pontfolio.

Fair Falue Measurements
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We determine the fair value of plan assefs wsmg madjusted quoted prices wn active markets (Level 1) or pricinz mputs that are
observable (Level 1) whenever that mformation 15 available. We use unobsenvable mputs (Level 3) to estomate far value only when
relevant ohsenvable inputs are not avalzble. We classify assets withim this far valie Memrchy based on the lowest level of mputs
whech sigmficantly affect the fam value meamremment.

The following tables depict by level. wathin the far value hievarchy, the plan assets as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011:
December 31,2012

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
{in thowsands of doliars)
Pension Assets:

Cach and cash equivalznts 5 553 H 50087 5 60,520
Accounts receivabls 18504 - 12,504
Accounts payable [12.231) - - {12.231)
Equity 245508 115540 207,734 574.382
Finad income saoumities 20565 B20 5677 57982 017224
Global factical asset allocation (320) 20,5047 G7.000 45,384
Prefemred secirmies G450 - 4,450
Prvate equity - - 76,520 75,620
Fzal estate - - 64,127 66,127

Total 3 291,140 H BETALD 475 463 § 1754013
PEOP Assers:
Cazh and cash equivalenis 5 3,602 $ R 5 71.841
Accounts receivabls 16,045 - 15045
Accounts pay able (16.67D) - - {16,670)
Equity IRA.114 212307 30343 432,744
Fruad income sacuritiss 105768 65415 5 171,188
Glabal tactical asset allacation 18084 - 42833 §8.817

Total 3 283023 £ 485,371 82141 ) RE1,085
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December 31, 2011
Lewell Leywel 2 Lewel 2 Total
{in thousends gf doliars)

DPenzion Asssts:

Cash and cash equivalents 3 200 H 50,466 ] - H 50,665
Accounts recaivabls 67340 - - 67,540
Accounts payabls (63.834) - - {63,834)
Equity 1g1.008 300,452 18070 611,522
Fied income seoirities 173,470 534507 7.626 T15.683
Global tactical asset allocation - 15,182 32011 07,193
Prefemad securmies 443 - - 423
Private equity - - G9.818 62 318
Eizal estate - - §0.091 G001
Total 5 460,817 5 208 697 H 138615 5 1600138
PEOP Aszers
Cash and cash equivalents 3 o3 3 15,373 ] - 5 35470
Accounts receivabls 18,773 - - 18.773
Accounts payable [18.833) - - (18.833)
Equity 158,708 310,478 14,241 405537
Foad income seorities 05,086 51,508 - 145474
Global tactical asset alfocation 23,163 37300 39.465
Total E 276064 § 408,361 H 51561 5 TR ARG

Followmng 15 a desenphion of the valuation methodologies usad at December 31, 2012 and Dacember 31, 2011 for pension and other
postretivement benefif assets measured at fur value The pension and other postretirement benafit assets can be mmvested m any of the
followimg categomes.

Cash and cash equivalanits

Cash and cash equvzlents are classified as Level 1 as they can be puiced daly, Active resenve fimds, reserve deposifs, conmmercial
paper. repunchase apreements, and commungled cash equivalents are clazsified as Level 2 as they can be valued using other significant
observable mputs.

Accoumts receivable and acceunis payvable
Agcounts recervahle and accommts payable are clazzified m the same category 2 the mvestments in which they relate to,

Equity end prefarred securities
Common stocks, preferred stocks, and real estate mrestment tmists are valued wing the official close of the primary market on whech
the individual secunhies are traded.

Equty semmtes are pimanly compnsed of secumties 15swed by public companies m domestc and foreizn markets plus nmvestments m
commungled fimds, wiech are valned on a daby basiz. The Company can exchange shares of the publicly raded securities and the far
valies are promenly sowced from the closing prices on stock ewchanees where there 1= achve tedmg. thevefore they would be
clasafied as Level 1 nwestments. If there & less active trading. then the publicly traded securities would typically be priced using
observable data. such as id azk prices. and thewe meamrements would be clasmified 25 Level 2 mvestrents. Investments that are not
pubbcly traded and valued vsing unobservable mputs would be classified as Level 3 myvestments, Commungled fimds with pubbely
quoted prices and achive trading are clasufied a5 Level 1 mmrestments. For conmmingled fimds that are not publely traded and have
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ongoing subsenphon and redemphion actvity, the far value of the mvestment 1= the net asset value (NAV”) per find share derived
fromn the underlyins secunities’ quoted prices in achive markets, and are classified as Level 2 unestments. Investments m commmnzled
funds with redemption restrictions and use MAV are clasafied a5 Level 3 investments,

Global tactical aszer allocation

Assets held m zlobal tactical asset allocaton fimds are mamaged by mvestment moanagers who wse both top-down and bottom-up
vahaton methodolomes to vahie asset classes. countries, mdwsnal sectors, and mdnadual secumties m order to allocate and mvest
assets opportumistically. If the inputs weed to measwre 2 financial mstroment f2ll within different levels of the far value hoerarchy
within the commungled fund the catezonzanon 1s based on the lowest level mput that 15 sizmficant to the meanurement of that financial
msimmment. These assets are mvested through comwmngled finds. which are classified as Level 2. However, the underhying Level 3
assets that make up these funds are classified in the same category as the mvestments mnhchﬂm}'mf"te fo.

Fixed income securitiss

Fized meome secunnies (which melude corparate debt secumties, mumcipal fixed imcome secinities, US Government and Govermment
agency secimifies meluding government mortzage backed secunties, mdex linked govermment bonds. and state and local bonds)
converible secumibes, and mveshments mm sacuntes lending collaferal (which meluds repinchase agreements, zsset backed securities,
floating rate notes and ome deposits) are valued with an mstrutronal bid vahuaton. A bad valuabion 15 an eshmated price at which a
dealer would pay for 2 secumity (typically m an mstitational round lot). Oftentimes these evaluztions are based on propretary models
whech pricing vendors establich for thece pmposes. In some cases there may be mamal sowrces when primary vendors do not supply
prices:

Fixed imcome umesiments are pranly conpnsed of fixed income securines and fixed income conmumgled fimds. The pnces for
direct mvestments m fived meome secumifier are penerated on a duly basis: Pnces penerated from less active trading with wader bad
azk prices are claszfied as Level I myvestments. If prices are based on umcowoborated and wmobservable mputs, then the westments
are classified as Level 3 wvestments. Compmnzied fimds with pubbicly quoted prnces and achve tading are classified as Level 1
mvestments. For commmngled fimds that are not publicly traded and have ongomg subseriptor and redemption activity, the fair value
of the Imestment is the MAV per fimd share. derived from the mnderlying securifies” quoted prices in active markets, and are classified
a5 Level 2 prvestments. Investments m communpled finds wath redemphon restnchons and wse MAV are classified as Level 3
mveshments,

Private equity and real estare

Commingled equity funds, commingled special aquity fiunds, limited parmerdups, real ectate, venhme capital and other imvestments zre
vahlied ving evaluations {MAV per fund chare), based on propretary models, orbased on the net asset valhue.

Investments m prrvate equty and real estate fimds are pomanly mvested m privately held real estate mvestment propertes, tusts, and
partnerships as well as squwiy and debt 1zmued by public or prrvate compames. The Company’s inferest m the fimd or parimership 13
estumated based on the NAV. The Congpany's inferest m these fimd: cannot be readily redeemed due to the mberent lack of homdity
and the pnmanty long-term nature of the underlying assets. Thsimbution 15 made through the hqmdation of the wnderlyving assets. The
Company views these pmrestments as part of 2 long-term mvestment strategy. These wmvestments are valued by each imvestment
manager based on the underlying assets. The majonity of the underlying assets are valied usme szmficant unobservable mputs and
often requoe mgmficant management judgzment or estmation based on the best avallable informafnion Market data meludes
observations of the tading mmitiples of public companies considered comparabie to the private compames beng valied. The funds
uhlize valvahion techmaues conmstent with the market, meome and cost approaches to measure the fawr value of cerfain real estate
mvestments, A a result. the Company classifies these mvestments 2z Level 3 investments.

While maragement balieves it valiztion methodologies are approprizte and consistent with other market paricipants, the wse of
different methadolomes or assumptions o determne the far value of cartain finaneal ctments could result n 2 different far value
meznwement at the reporting date.

The following i= 2 summary of chanpes in the fair valwe of the Plan’s Tevel 3 mvestnants:
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Pension Plan Assets PEOP Plan Assets

December 31, December 31,
2012 011 2012 2011
{in theusands afdellars)

Balsnce stbaginning of year § 138,625 § 190330 § 533561 5 37540
Tmnsfers out of Level 3 (1,080} {92.85T) (5.845) (23,0600
Transfers n to Leveal 3 - 20787 6,080 24051
Actal zain orloss on plan assets

imchded in eamimgs (orchanzes in netassets) 157,038 2388 1,512 (413

inchded in regulatory assets and Habiities 531093 158,640 §,360 2475
Purchazes 1680446 177,045 41,971 14476
Salez (141,158} (150.717) (23.758) {1,280}
Balance at end of year 5 475443 5 13B625 % 82181 ¥ 33561

Note 4. Utility Plant

At December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, uhbty plant, at cost zlong with accimmlated depreciation and amorization are as

follows:

December 31,
2012 2011
{in thowsands af dollars)
Plant and machmery 5§ L0144213 3 83,740,228
Land and buikdings S17.704 464,032
Motor vehicle and office squipment 66705 17311
Aszefs in constmcton 300374 200,679
Sofrware and othermiangibles 6361 52T
Goodwil 1289132 1289132
Crher mtznzivles - 6,363
Total 11,194,701 10,741,622
Accummlsted depreciation and amomizstion (3,291 668) (3.231.501)
Thility plant, net § 7903033 3 7310031

Note £, Derivatives

In the normal course of business; the Commpany 1= party to dervative msnmments, such as fiuhees, options, swaps, and phy=ical
forwards that are prmerpally used to manage commeodity prices assoctated with matmal gas and electne dismbuhon opershions. These
financial exponmes are momitored and managed 2t an imbegral part of the Company’s overall finanetal rizk mens gement policy. The
Conpany genemally ensages m actrines at nsk only to the extent that those actvaties fall within commodities and financial markets to
whech it has a phy=ical market exposure m terms and vohuimes consistent wath its core business.

The Compamy records the changes m fawr value of the dermatve metriments 1f wses a3 vegulatory assets or halnbihes because vanous
rate agreements associated with it zas and elechic dembubon sabsidiznes allow for the pass-through of the commodity cost of
natural zas, elecmeity, and the costs related to hedming actiaties.

Cenmmuodity Darfvative Insouments — Regulated Accounting
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The Company 15 exposed to certam rizks relating to its ongoing business operations, primanly commodity price nisk  Finanetal and
phymical forward conbacts on gas and electnerty are entered into to monape tus prce mek and reduce the cash flow vanabahity
associated with the Company's forecasted purchases and sales of nzhual zas and electncity associated wath 1ts operations. Cher stratezy
15 to mimmze fucmations m gas and electrieity sales prices to our regulated customers. Becawse we follow repnlatory accounting
treztment for our demmatives as descnibed above, chanpes i fair value of our denvatives have no mmedhate ncome statement 1mpact:

Gairs or losses on the sefflement of these confracts are mutially deferred and then refimded to or collected from owr customers
comsistent with regulatory requirements.

The followmz are commodity volumes 1n debathernms (“dths™) and megawatt howrs (Mwhs ™) 2ssomated with o denvative contracts:

Eleciric Gas
December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 1012 2011

(i thotsands) fm thousands)
Dhysical::  Gas purchase {dths) n'a na 15342 36,352
Electric (M whs) - 294 nia na
Finanrials:  Gas swaps (dths) nia ful 5 830 6,500
Gas options (dths) n'a n'a 1,420 4,640
Electric swaps (M whs) 5,988 2341 nia oia
Electric options (M whs) i 37.800 i na
Toral: 6,938 43 037 21,592 37,582

The following table presents the Company s denvative assets and habihties that are included m the accompanying balance sheets for
the above confracts:

Azset Derivarives Liability Derivatives
December 31, December 31,
1612 o1l p1: 201E
{m showsandys of doilars) i thowrandsaf dollars)
Camrent asets: Current liakilitien:
Gas vWAp CODEracts 1 wl 4 - Gas yERp CORLTACTE L] 1,596 5 9,148
Gas option conftracts 111 F48  Gas option comtracis 311 1,182
Gas purchase contracts 21 1,351 Gas purchate contracts 1,411 238
Blgctric swap coatracty §.198 158 Elgctric swnrp contracts 3,081 0012
Blactric option contracts - - Elactric option contracts - 59
8,414 2.09% 6,410 31,258
Doaferred ausats: Diaforred linbilities:
Gas swap contracts 105 = Gas swap contracts 2086 1,483
Gas opiion comtracis - = Gas oprion coniracts - 105
Elsctric swap coniracts 3,170 273 Elsttric saap contracts ST | 184
Blectric option contracts - 39774  Electric option contracts - =
3,375 #0045 1,960 1.872
Total § 11,798 g 42,148 Tetal ] 8,370 L} 33,170

The Company had no nor-regulated dermvative confracts as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, The change m far value
of the reguiated contracts 15 offset by changes 1n rvernlatory assets and halabties. A= 3 resnlt, the chanees 1in fair value of denvative
contracts and their offsethng regulatory assets and hababihes had no mpaect on the accompanynng statements of meomes.
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The following table presents the wapact the change i the far vahie of the Company's demmvative contracts had on the acconpamnns
balance sheets for the vears ended December 31, 2012 and Decamber 31, 2011

Years Ended December 31,
12 il

(tn thouzmnds qf dallars)

Bazulatory assers:

B :
Gas swap contracts § {8,030y 3 (3,281}
Gas opion contracts {1.,035) 174
Gas parchass confracts 578 (4,031
Eleciric swap comiracts (15 351} (12,983)
Electric cptions contracts (&0} 54
(24,800} (21.4462)
Eegulatory labilities.

Gas swap contracts 197 (404

Gas opiion confracts (434} 348

Gas parchass confracts {1,241} 33
Electric swap contracts 10008 (73N
Elsttric cptipn contracts (38 774) (3.018)
(30343 (10.478)

Total decredse in net repdlatery labilides (assats) § 5540 3 (10.988)

Cradit and Collateral

Dernvative coniracts are primanly used to manage exposure to market nisk ansing from changes mn commodity prices. In the event of
non-performance by a counterparty madmumremmc[,thedwmdm:pacrm ot be achieved The n:k of counterparty
non-parformance 15 generally contidered 3 credit nzk and 15 actively managed by assesang each counferparty credit profile and
nezohanng approprate levels of collateral and credit support. hmhwzwhreamumﬂpmw:uadrthzsdﬁlmdormdn
exposare exceeds cerfam levels, we may It our credit exposwe by resincting new transactions with the coumterparty, requinng
additional collateral or credit support znd negotating the early tenmination of certain agreements. Smmlarly, the Company may be
requred to post collateral to it comterparies. As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company has paid 30 oulhon
and $8.1 milion respeciively, to 1 counterparties as collateral associated with cutstanding demmztive contracts. Thes amount has been
recorded as spevial deposits, with of fsetting posinons 1n the accompanying balance sheets.

In addinon. certan of the Conpany's denvatve metruments confan provasions that requare 1ts debt to mamtam an mveshnent mads
credit rating from each of the major credit rahng agencies. If the Company’s credit raimz were to fall below a certam level, 1t would be
mn violation of thess provimons, and the coumterparties to the dermatme mstruments could request mmediate znd ongoing full
overught collateralizztion on denvative mstruments m net habality positons. The ageregate far value of the Company’s dervatve
m=truments with credit-nsk-related conhngent features that are m a habihty posibon on December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011
was 325 mullion and 531.5 milhion. respectively. The Company had posted collateral of$|:lrmﬂm and 581 mullion for these
mstruments at Decamber 31, 2012 and Decembar 31, 2011, respectively. If the Company’s credit rating were to be downgraded by
one or two levels, it would not be requved to post any addiional collateral If the Comparny”s credit rating were to be downmaded by
three levels, if would be required to post 32.7 nilhon addiional collateral to ifs counterpariies.

Note 6 Fair Value Measurements
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Far value 15 the prce that would be recerved to sell an asset or pard to transfer a habibity m an erderly tansachon between market
participants at the meamrement date The followmg table presents astets and habilrbes measwed and recorded at fan value m the
accompanying balance sheets on a recumng basis and thenr level wathm the far valwe herarchy as of December 31, 2012 and
Dlecember 31, 2011:

December 31, 2012
Lewvell Levell Level3 Toral
fin thousands of doliarsi

Assets:
Dierivative contracts - - & 10,358 § 1431 3§ 11,784
Availabls for sale secuntiss 15,231 80467 - 14208
Total assets 16,231 18435 1.431 36.097
Liahilities:
Dervative contracts - 1131 1.239 8.370
Matassens 5 15231 -§ 11304 3§ 192 .§ 37727
Diecember 21, 2011
Level I Levell Level 3 Totzl
{in thousands afdollarsi
Assefsc
Dervative confracts 3 - 3 1560 § 40588 3 42148
Available for sale securites 15,882 7319 - 24 301
Total azsets 15,882 847 40,5838 66,349
Liashilifies:
Darvative conmacts - 31,605 1,567 33170
et assers (labiities) 3 15882 § (227249 § 0§ 11179

The followmg 15 & desenphon of the inpots to and vahmton fechmogues wed to measwre the far values above:
T

The Company’s Level 2 fan value derivative inshuments promanly consist of over-the-counter (“OTCT) swaps and forward plysical
gas deals where movket data for pniong mputs 15 obsemable. Level 2 prnicing mputs zre obtamed from the New Yook Mercannle
Exchange (“NYRES") and Intercontmental Fxchange (“ICET), except cases m which ICE publizhes seasomal averages or there were
no transachons within the fast seven days. Level 2 dennative mshuments may uihze discounting based on quoted interest rate curves
that mav mmchude 2 houwdity reserve caloulated based on tad'ask spread. Substanhally all of the=e price curves ave obsenvable m the
marketplace troushout at lezst 33% of the remammg confractual quannty, or they could be constructed from market obsarvable
curves with comelaton coefficients of (.95 or lnghar.

Level 3 fan valve demvainve mstroments primanly conmist of owr gas OTC forwands, options, and plysical gas transacthions where
pricing mputs are wmobservable, as well 3z other complex and struchwed tansactors, Complex or stuchwed transachons can
miraduce the need for mbemally-developed models based on reasonable assumphons.  Industry-standard valation techmques, sach as
the Black-Scholes pnong model, Monte Carlo simmilation. and Financial Engimeening Associates ibtranes are wsed for valunz such
matmments A derrvative contract 15 2lso deemed to be Level 3 when forward oorve 15 intemally developed. extrapolated or dermved
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from market observable curve wath camrelanon coefficients less than 0.95, or ophonalify 15 present. or non-economacal assumphons are
made.

_Aveailable for Sale Securities

Axzlable for sale secunties primanly melude equities and mveshnents based on quoted market prices in achive markets (Level 1) and
nmmeipal and corporate bonds based on quoted prices of sumlar traded assets m open markets (Level 7).

Levsl 3 Fair Falie Measurements
The followmgs table presents the fair vale reconcihabhon of Level 3 denvative assets and habihhes meamured af fawr value om 2

recuamng basis donng the vears ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011

Year: Fnded December 31,
012 011
(in thousands of dollars)

Balance, at begmnmz of vear § 39021 3 4947
Transfois out of Level 3 (1.803) 67
Total zams or losses melided m regulatory assets and Habilbhes 216 (L5TTy
Purchases 993 (436)
Sattloments H0150 404
Balance, at end of year 5 192 3 39021

The amunt of totzl zams or lesses for the penod mehided m
net meone attibuted to the change m unrealied gams or
loases related to mgulatory assefs and habdites at year-end 5 = i

A transfer mio Level 3 represents sxisting assets or liabilites that were previoacly catezorized at a lagher level for which the mput=
became mobsenable. A transfer out of Level 3 represents assets and habiihes that were prevaously claszified as Level 3 for whach the
mpufs became cbsenvable based on the cntena discussed previowly for clazaficaton m Level 2. These transfiors, which are
recogmzed at the end of each penod, result from changes 1o the obserabihty of foreard omves from the begmims to the end of sach
reporting pertod. There were no transfers between Level | and Level 2 or transfers mio Lavel 3 dunng the vears ended December 31,
2012 and Decemsber 31. 2011.

Othar Fair Palwe Meazurements

The fair morket vahue of the Company’s lonz-term debt was estinated based on the quoted market prices for smmlar 1ssues or on the
current rates offered to the Company for debt of the same remammg matumty. The far value of our long-term debt at December 31,
2012 znd December 31, 2011 was $2 bullion.

All other financial m=trumenis on the balance sheets such a5 money pool and mtercompany balances, accounts recenvable and accounts
payable are stated at cost, winch approsamates far value

Note 7. Income Taxes

The components of federal and state Income tax expense (benefit) are as follows:
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{in thonsands-afdailars)
Cument taxexpense:

Federal 3 12494 ] 131,847
Stare 12,434 14961
Total cument 2% expens e 34028 126,608
Defemed taxewpense (benefit):
Faderal 76,125 (204000
State 11,0046 7885
87131 (B1.603)
Amortized mves ment tascredits, per ' {2,126) (1.954)
Total defermred tanempense (benefi) 85 005 (83,5890
Total mcome tax expense ] 118021 5 53.019
Tonl mcoms mxe: @ the satements of income:
Income tazes charged to operations H] 124933 5 6£7.799
Income razes credited to other mcome (deductions) (5.000) {4.780)
Total 3 119933 i 53,019

(1) Ervestment tax credits (<TTCT) are being defrred and amorized over the depreciable 1ifs of the property siving Hse to the credits,

Reconciliztion batwesn the expected foderal income tax experse, using the federzl statutory rate of 35%. to the Company’s actuzl
meome tzx expense for the years ended Decemnber 31, 2012 and Decamber 31, 2011 15 as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
12 011
fin thowsand: afdeiiars)

Computad tax % 108139 3 67,733
Change m compured tares resuiting fom:
Statas income tax netof federal benafit 15134 14,530
Depreciton differsnces not nomakbzed 17.560 21 346
Femoval cosis not nomalized 17,174) (13,505)
Alowance for equity funds used donng constuction (2.671) @212
Investment taxcredi (2.116) (10843
Provision to refum admsiments 131 (27200
Other fems, net (312} (155047
Tatal 10,784 (4.734)
Faderal and s1are mcame tavmes ] 119 @33 3 63,019

Significant components of the Company's net deferred fax assets and habilies at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are as

follow=-
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December 31,
1012 2011
(in thowsands afdellars)

Deferred taxassets:

Environmental reserve 3 103832 5 181,257
Penzion:, PBOP and otheremployee benefits 0T 804 204,657
Allowance for nncollecrible accounts T2.727 TB.5T5
Futnre federal benefit on state taxes 45184 43,340
Eeserves not currently deductad 26673 4 887
Crther items 51,250 40438
Total deferred taxascats’’ 487,500 363.281
Deferred tax Habilities:
Property related differences 1674974 1,480,058
Begulatory assets - other 121,51% 236,332
Begulatory assels - envronmental 191022 185,483
Otheritems 177,517 154 160
Total deferred tax liabilities 2165 851 2 155,933
Net deferred income tax Hability 1.677 483 1,590,652
Dleferred investment tax credit 21862 23 415
Mon-cument deferred income tax Habiliry b 1.700 345 3 1,614,067

(1) Due o the issumnce of Revenue Proceduze 2011-43; the Copmpamy hes written-off the prior year valuaton allowance related to stete M0L's that
are no longer belisved to be reslizshle

The Compary 1= 2 member of the N{ZVA and subsidianies consolidated federal meome tax retim. The Comparmy has joint and several
hiabalsty for amy potenhial assessments against the consolidated zroup.

The Company adopted the provisions of FASE gudance which clarifies the accommting for uncertam tax posiions. as modified by
FERC Docket AINT-2-000. FASE pmdance pronades that the firancal effects of a tax posihon shall mmtally be recogmzed when =t 15
more hikely than not. based on the techmrcal ments, that the position will be sustained upon examination, assunung the position wall be
audited and the fzxines authonty Ixa.-.fu!xknxm"edge of all relevant information FERC docket ATO7-2-000 issues supplementary
guidanee requinng entihes to continue fo recogize deferred imeome taxes for Commussion accounting and reporting purpeses based on
the difference between positions tzken m tax rebums filed or expected to be filed and amounts reported m the firancial statements. As
of December 31, 27012 and Decermber 31, 2011, the Compary did not have amy unrecopmzed tax banefits on a FERC hams.

The followmg table reconciles the changes n the Company's umecogmzed tax benefits for the vears ended December 31, 2012 and
December 31_2011:
Years Ended December 31
1012 2011
(in thonsands ofdollars)

Balance atthe begmning of the year % TILITE L 152,058
Additions based on taxpesitions related to the prior years (62.324) 14,060
Additions based on taxpesitions rzlated to the cument yzar (4281 16,140
Balance at the snd ofthe year 5 158 516 3 222276

Az of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company has accrued for mievest related to umrecogmeed tax benefits of $22.3
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mlbon and 5120 mulhon respectvely. Dhoing years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31 2011, the Conpany recorded
mievest sopense of $0.3 mullion and 594 milhon respectively. The Company recoprizes zeorued interest related to mnrecopnized tax
benefits in ofher interest expense and related penalties, if applicable, in other deductions m the acconpanying statements of meome.
Mo penalties were recogmzed dming the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011,

It 15 reasonably possible that other svents wall coowr during the next twebve months that would canse the total amount of wrecognized
tzx banefits to morease or decrease. However, the Company does not believe amy such mereases or decreases would be matenal to it
results of operations, financial position or hqudity.

Tt 15 reasonably poszible that other events will ocomw dunng the pext twelve months that would canse the total amount of mrecognized
tax benefits to merease or decrease. However, the Company does not belisve any such increases or decreases would be matenal to
thewr results of operations, finaneial posihon, or hiqumdity.

In fiscal year 2012, the IRS commenced an audit of NGNA and subsidianes for the fiscal vears ending March 31, 2008 and March 31,
2009, Fiscal years ended BMarch 31, 2010 through March 31, 2012 remam subjact to examination by the TRS.

Hew York State icome tax rehums have been exarnmed and all 1:sues have been azreed with the Mew York State Department of
Revenue through March 31, 2005, Dunng the year ended March 31, 2010, the State of New Youk began a new audit cycle covenng
the vears endad March 31, 2006 through March 31, 2008. The vears ended March 31, 2009 through March 31, 2012 remcin subject to
exarminahion.

The following tabla indicates the earhiest taz year subject to examination:

Jurisdiction Tax Year
Federl March 31, 2005
Hew York March 31, 2006

*The Conmpany is in the process of appealing certain dispused ismes wath the RS Office of Appeals relsting to its tax retorns for March 31, 2005
through March 31, 2007, The Company does not antSdpate a change in its umrecosmized tax positions in the newt twelve month: as 3 result of flins
the sppesls Howsver, the Conmpany's tax shanng agresment may result m g change 1o allocated tax a5 3 result of ourent snd fiurure sudits or sppeals.
Nate 8, Debt

Short-term dsbe

The Company has regulatory approval from the FERC to 1zsue up fo 31 hilbon of chort-term debt  As of December 31, 2012 and
December 31, 2011, the Company has no short-term debt outstanding to external third parties.

Long-revm debr

Long-term debt consisted of the followang at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011:

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 12225




FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AA

Page 31 of 36

Mame of Respondent This Report ks: Diate of Report | YearPeriod of Report
(1) __An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Niagara Mohawk Power Comporation (2] X A Resubmission 0gg2013 2012004
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Contnued)

Decerber 31,
Senes Fate % Matusiy 2012 2011
(in thousand: aof dollars)

Senior Motas:" !
4125 4119 Movember 28 22 5 400,000 5 -
27%% e | Movember 28, 2072 30,000 i
188% 4881 Angust 15, 2019 TE0,000 750,000
355 3553 Octobar 1. 014 200,000 500,000
State Authonty Taxesenpt Bonds:
515 ® 5150 Noverber 1 2025 000 75,000
013 Vanzble Oetober 1, 2013 4,600 45,600
b i) Vanzble Faby 1, H029 115,705 115,705

Bonds 1186305 1.486.305
State Authonty Taxesenpt Bonds:
mis Vanable Faby 1, 2015 100,000 100,000
s Vanzble Decerber |, 2025 62,800 69,800
V) Vanzble Decerther 1, 2075 TE D00 75000
26 Varzkle Decenber 1, 2006 20,000 0,000
w007 Vanable March 1, 2027 15,760 25760
27 Janzble Faly 1. 2027 93,200 93,200

Cher Long-termDebt 413,760 413,760
Miagara Mohawk Holdings Inc. Mote ' i 5800 Movember | 2012 - 500,000
Thnamortized discounts (161} (353
Total ongz-tenm debt 5 1200904 & 2,300,712

Intercompany Notss

On November 1. 2012, the Company repard 300 million of mtercompany long-term notes outstandimg with Miagare Mohawd
Holding=, Inc. | the parent of the Company. These notes camead an mberast rate of 5.830%.

Senior Notes

In November 2012, the Comparny 1zsued 3300 milbon of imsecured long-term debt 2t 2.721% wath 2 matunty date of November 28,
2022, Addihonally, m November 2012, the Company issued 5400 miihon of long-term debt at 4.119% wath a matmty date of
Movember 23 2042

In Angust 2009, the Company 1msued $750 oulhon of mseawed long-term debt at 4.581% wrth 3 matuty date of Augnst 13, 2019,
Additionally, i September 2008 the Company 1smued 3500 mllion of long-term debt at 3.553% with 3 matmity date of October 1.
2014

Srate Authority Financing Bonds

The assets of the Company are subject to hers and other charges and are provided as coliateral enver borronings of 5650 mlhon of
State Awthonty Financing Bonds. These bonds were wssued fo secure a like amenmt of tax-exemnt reverme bonds 1ssued by the New
Vork State Energy Besearch and Development Authonty (“WNYSERDA™). Approsamately 575 pmlhon of such securites bear mterest
at short-term adpistable mterest ates (with an ophion to convert to other rates, meludmz 2 fved mterest rate) ransme from 0.48% to
0.83% for the vear ended Decembar 31, 2012, The bonds are currently in the suction rate mods and are backed by bond mewrance.

These bonds canmot be put back to the Conpany and m the case of a falled auchon, the resulbng mferest rate on the bonds would
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revert to the masdwmem rate which depends on the cwvent appropniate, short-fenm benchwark rate and the enior secured ratms of the
Cormpany or the bond wemrer, winchever 15 mreater. The effect on miterest expense has pot been material at thas tume.

The Conpany also has §75 mulbion of 3.13% fied rate polluton control revenus bonds 1ssuwed through the WYSERDA wiuch are
callable at par. Prrsuznt to agreements batween NYSERDIA and the Company, procesds from mach 1mmes were nsed for the pmpose of
financing the comstucton of cevtmn pollshon conbel facihties at the Comgpany’s genesation fambibes (whech the Compamy
subsequently sold) or to refind outstanding tax-exenpt bonds and notes.

The ageregate maohmittes of long-term debt subsequent to Decensher 31, 2012 are a5 followrs:

iin thourands gff dollars)

Years Ended Derember 31
013 ] 45,600
014 500000
] &1 -
2018 -
017 -
Thereafter 1054465
Total £ 2,600,063

The Company 15 obligated to meet 1ts non-financial covenants and duning the years ended December 31, 2012 and Decernber 31, 2011,
the Conpany was mn comphiance wath all of such covenants,

Note 9, Commmitments and Contingencies
Purchaze Commirments

The Company has several tvpes of lons-term confracts for the purchase of electric power. Substantally all of these coniracts requare
power to be delivered before the Company 15 obligated to make payment The Company has entered into vanous contracts for
electnoity and gas delivery, storage and supply serces. Certam of these confracts requure payment of annual demand charges. The
Company 15 liable for these payments regavdless of the leyvel of services required from thod parbies. Such charges are cwrendly
recovered from shlity customens as gas and elecinc costs.

In additon, the Company has vanous capital commmitments related to the construction of property, plant. and equpment.

The Company’'s commtrants under thess long-term contracts for yvears subsequent to Decembar 31, 2012 are sunmanzed m the zble
belowr

(in thousands afdollars)

Years Ended December 31 Power Capital Expenditures
013 i 04828 0§ -
2014 19214 147318
15 158028 -
2016 105,247 -
017 05,420 -
Themafier 10428

Toral 3 14566005 § 147318

The Conpany’s subadianes can purchase addihonal energy to meet load requurements from other mdependent power producers
(“IPPs™), other whlites, energy merchants or the ISO-NE at market prices.

Operating Leaze Commitment:
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The Conpany has vanous operating leases relating to office space. Total rental expense for operzhng leases meluded 1n operations and
mamfenance expense in the accompanying statements of meome was $4 mulhon for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December
312001

A mpvmary of fishoe o lease pavments due each yesr subsequent to December 31, 2012 are as follows:

{in thevsands of doilars
Years ended Dacember 31,

W13 § 4,510
W14 4,081
W15 4,146
2016 4197
17 4248
Thereafter 24,403

Taoral ] 45,614

Aszet Retirement Oblizations

The Company haz various asset refirement oblizafions associated wath it= dishibuton facithbes. These obhgatons have remamed
substanhally nnchanged since December 31, 2011, except for normal acoretion adpstments and costs 1mewred Generally, the
Company's largest asset retmement obligations relate to:o (1) lezal requirements to cut (discommect from the elecincity and gas
distibution system), purge (clean of natwal zas and PCB contaminant=) and cap zas mains within the Compaiy's gas dismbution and
transmession system when mams are retired m place; or dispose of sechons of gas mam when removed from the pipeline system (1)
cleaning and removal requirements associated with storage tanks contaimng waste ol and other waste contamunants; and (in) legal
Tequirements to remove asbestos upon ma)or renovaton or demolinon of stuctures and fcilines.

The folloning table represents the chanpes m the asset retement obhgatons for the years ended Deceraber 31, 2012 and December
31,2011
December 31,
2012 2011
{in thousand: ofdaliars)

Balance az ofbezmning of year £ 0256 % 11038

Accretion sxpense S04 510
Liabilities sexled 560 2,28
Balance as ofend ofyear % 10,320 3 9255

Legal Marters

The Company 15 subject to various legal proceedings ariming out of the ordmary course of 1ts busness. The Company does not
consider any of such proceedmys to be puatenal. indridually or mn the azgregate. to 1ts business or bkely to result in 3 natenal adverse
effect on its results of operanons, financial condihon, or cash flows,

Emvirormental Marters
The pormal ongome operations and bistone activifies of the Company are subject to vanous fedesal state. and local emaronmental

law= and regulations. Under federal and state Superfiund laws, potential habihty for the hstone contammnation of property may be
mposed on responsible parties jomntly and severally. wnthout regard to fault, even 1f the actnities were lawful when they occmmed.
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The United States Emvmommenizl Protechon Agency (EPAT), and the New York Departent of Emaronmental Conservabon
(“DEC™), as well a= private enfities, have alleged that the Company 15 a potentially responsihle party under state or federal Lawr for the
remediation of momerous sites. The Company's most sigmificant habilifies relate to former MGP facilites formerly owned or operated
by the Company. The Company 15 cwrently wmveshgating and remediating, a5 necessary, those MGP mtes and certam other properhies
under agreements with the EFA and the DEC.

The Company balieves that obligations mmposed on the Company because of the emironmental laws wall not have 3 matenal result on
its opershons or financial condition because pursuant fo the State of New York Public Serace Connmission’s Order (PSC Cirder™)
appronang the Company's electnce and gas rate plans, 1ssued and effective March 13, 2013, the Conpany has an anmual rate allowance
of 5 42 million | consisting of 3337 million m electric base rates and $6 3 miltion in gas base rates. Any anmal spend above the $42
nulhon armal 1ate allovence 15 100%% defarred for fithre recovery, unless the Company’s earmings are lngher than the 9.3% ROE
level In the event the Comparmy’s Site Inveshzahon and Remedizton costs exceed the rate allowance and the Company’s earmngs are
Tagher than 93%. excess eaming credits wall be deferred for the benefit of mtepayers as provided under the terms of the ate plan’s
earnings tharing mechamizm As 2 result, the Company has recorded a regulatory asset representmg the investizaton, remediation and
montonns obligations if expacts to recover from ratepayers.

On Apnl 26, 2013, General Electmc filed a Iawsmt agamst Miagara Mohawk Power Corporston seekmg confribution under the
Comprebensive Emarormenizl Response. Compensation, and Liabilty Act for an inspecified portion of General Electnc’s alleged
response costs mowred in remediating PCB contamination m the Hudson Fiver. Geneval Elecinic alleges that Miagara Mohawk Power
Corporation's hability anses because its removal of the Fort Edward Dlam m 1973 resulted i the npgration of sedmments, confanunated
with PCBs released into the emironment by General Elecinie, downstream of the former dam’s location. The Company dentes hiabality
and 13 defendme this acton

The Company 15 pursung clams against other potepsially responsible partes to recover mvestization and remediation costs it beheves
are the obhigahons of those parties. The Company carmot predict the success of such claime. As of December 31, 2012 and Decembar
31, 2011, the Company had reserves related to its environmental oblizations of $460 4 meflion and $454.3 mllion. respectively, withm
other deferred credits m the accompamying balance sheets, which represents menagement’s best estimate of the futwe costs o
mveshigate and remediate the sites as necessary. These emvirommental reserves are recorded on an mndiscounted basis. However,
remediation costs for each site may be matenally higher than noted, depending upon changmg technologes and regulatory standards;
selected end use for each site, and actual emvwonmental condibions encountered  The hugh end of the range of potential lizbilihes at
Decembear 31, 2012, was estimated at § 601.8 million.

Nuclear Contingencies

As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company had a liability of $167.7 oullion and 5167.6 million, respactively, m
other deferred credits on the accompanyng balance sheats. for the dizposal of mclear fuel nradiated pnior to 1933, The Nuclear
Waste Policy Act of 1982 provades three payment options for bqmdating such habdity and the Compary has elected fo delay payment,
with interest, until the vear m which Constellation Energy Group Inc., which purchased the Company’s nuclear assets, mutially plans to
ship inradiated finel to an approved DOE disposal facilny.

In March 2010, the DOE filed 2 mohon with the Nuclear Fagulatory Comwission to withdraw the heense application for a high-level
muclear waste repomitory at Yucea Mowntan. The DOE: withdrawal motion has been challenzed and 15 bemng htzated before the NEC
and the D.C. Ciremt. In January 2010 the US govenment annowmeed that 1t has establizhed a Blue Ribbon Commmssion (BRC) to
perform a comprehensive review and provide recommendations regardine the disposal of the naton’s spent muclear fuel and waste. In
Janmary 2012, the BRC issued 1ts report and recommendations which pronades for nmmerous pohey recommendations currently under
review and considerabion by the US Secretary of Energy.  Therefore, the Company cannot predict the mmpact that the recent achons of
the DOE and the US govemment will have o the ability to dispase of the spent miclear fus] and waste.

Sales and Usze Tax Contingencies

The Company is subject to peniodic tax audits by federal and state auwthorities In 2003, the Company was subject to 3 sales and use tax
andit conducted by the State of New York for the audit penod hme 2001 through Movember 2003, wiuch was settled 1 Angust 2011,
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The State of MNew Tork commmenced an audit for the penod December 2005 through Febmary 2012 dunng the quarter snded
September 30, 2012, The Conpany accreed $8.0 mulbion and $9.9 mlhon at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 201 1. respectively,
wathin other defarred credits in the accompanying balance sheets.

Note 10. Related Party Tranzactions
Mowey Pool

The Comgpany 15 engaged m vanous transachons with EeySpan, NGUSA and certam affihates. Generally, the subsidiznes do not
mantzin separate cash balances. As of November 1, 2012, the exostng money pools were consolidated info a Regulated Money Fool
and an Unregnlated Money Pool Financng for the Company’s working capital and gz= imventory needs are obtained throush
participation in the Regulzted Money Pool.  The Conpany, as a parhicpant i the Regulated Money Pool, can both boarow and lend
funds. Barrewnngs from the Bapulated and Unrepulated Money Pools bear mterest in accordance with the teroe of the applicable
money pool agreement

The Regulated and Unregulated Money Pools are funded by operatmg funds from participants m the applicable Money Pool

Collectrvely, MGUSA and EevSpan have the ability to bomow up to 53 billion from National Gnd ple for working capital needs
meluding fimding of the Money Pools, if pecessary. At December 31, 2012 and Decentber 31, 2011, the Company had short-term
menev pool mvestments of $147.0 pulhon and $8356 million. respectvely, wiuch 15 meluded as notes recenable to associated
compames in the accompamyng balance cheets.

Accounts Receivabla from Associated Companies and Accownts Payable to Aszociated Companiss

MNGUSA and its affiliates also provide various services to the Company, melnding exeewtive and adnimistrative, firaneial (mehidme
zocounhng, andimz 119k menzpement, fax and treamwry/finance). human resources, infoimation technolozy, legal and strateme
planning that are charged between the companes and charged to each company aporopnately. In zddifion, the Conpany has a mx
sharmg agresment with WGMA m filtny consohidated tax 1etoms. The Company’s share of the tzx habilify 15 allocated resulting i a
payment to or refimd from NGHA

The Company records shoat-term payables to and recervables from certain of s affihates in the ordinary course of business. The
amommis payable to and recervable from itz affihates do not bear mterest and are settled twough the money pool At December 31,
2012 and December 31, 2011, the Conpany had a net outstanding accounts vecenvzble from affilates/accounts payable to assomated
compames as follows:

Accomts Receivable From Agcounts Payahis To

Associated Companies Assodiated Companies

December 31, Lecember 31 December 31, Dacember 30,
2012 2011 2012 11

{in thousands af dollars) {in thousands of deiligrs)
NETEA (Parent) 3 2,180 3 TH7 5 age i -
Massackassrts Elecirc Company 578 1.124 1520 1480
Brooklyn Urion Gas Company 3510 - Ik -
New England Power Company 936 - - -
Opmac WA - - 17,016 [§.peo
Namragansett Electric Company 242 T13 146 1.500
NEIEA Service Company LRRE] 5707 84,634 1113
FevSpan Gas East Corporation 8,417 - - -
EKeySpan Electric Services 7886 - 19,801 5841
NG Genemtion LLC LTI4 - - -
Others 4.094 559 5.758 1.510
Tortal H 38,800 5 9800 5 131 846 § 34,633
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Service Comparny Charge:

The affilisted service compamses of NGUSA pronade certain services to the Conmpany at thew cost The semice company costs are
generally allocated to associated compames thwough a tieved approach. Fost and foremost, costs are dwectly charged o the benefited
company whenever practicable. Secendly, 1n cases where divect charming canmot be readily determmned. costs are tvpcally allocated
using cost'causation principles linked to the relztonship of that fype of semice  such as mmmber of emplovees, mmmber of
customers/'meters. capiial sxpenditures, valoe of property owned, total tranmus=sion and distnbubion expendiiures, ete. Lastly, all other
costs are allocated based on a general allocator.

Charpes from the semace compames of NGUSA to the Company for the vears ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 were
56058 mullion and $452 3 mulhon respectively.

Holding Company Charges

NGEUSA meenved charges from Mational Gnd Conmercial Holdings Livated an affiliated company m the UK, for cerfam corporate
and admmistrative services provided by the corporate fanetions of Nahonal Gnd ple to s US subadianies. These charpes, which are
recorded on the books of NGUSA | have not been reflacted on these financial statements.

Note 11, Cunmlative Preferred Stock

The Compamy has certain i3sues of non-participatmg preferred stock winch provide for redamption at the option of the Conpamy, A
summary of evmmlative preferred stock at December 31, 2012 and Decembear 31, 2011 is as follows:

Shares
Cmtstanding A mount
December 31 December 31, Call
Lenes 10112 X1r 1012 2011 Price
(in thousands afdollars, excapt per share and number ofshares dara)
$100 par vahe -
3 4074 Seres 57,514 57,524 § 5753 ¥ 578 5 103500
3.60% Seres 1371512 137152 13,715 13,715 104.850
3.90% Series 95,171 05,171 9517 9517 106000
Total 159 847 289,847 5 28985 3 25985
MNote 12, Dividend Restrictions

The indentre seming the Conpany’s mongage debt provides that retamed eamings shall be reserved and held unavailzble for the
payment of dradends on commeon stock to the extent that expendihwes for mamtenance and repars plus previsions for depreciation do
not exceed 2 25% of depreciable property as defined thevein, These prowisions have never resulted m a restichion of the Company's
retamed earmngs.

The Contpany 15 lnmted by MEP, NYPSC orders. and FERC orders with respect to the amount of dnadends the Company can pay. As
long as the bond mtnzs on the least secure foome of debt 1:5ued by the Company and MNabonal Gnd ple remain mvestment srade and
do not fall to the lowest mrestment prade rating {with one or more negatrve watch downgrade notices izsued with respect to such debt),
the Company 12 allowed to pay dmndends.
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1. Report in column (o) the cument year to date balance Column (o) eguas the total of adding the data in column (g) ples the dats in column (i) plus the
idata in column (k). Report in column {d) similar data for the previous year. This infomiation ks reponed in the annual fing only.

2 Enter in column {2} the balance for the reporting quarter and in cofurmn (f) the balance fior the same three month penoed fior the prior year.

2. Report in column (g} the quarter to date amaounts Tor electric ulility funcion: in column (i} the quarter to date amounts for gas utdity, and in cokemn (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the cument year quarter.

4 Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility functon: in column (j} the quarter to date amounts for gas utdity, and o colemn (1)
the quarter to date’ amounts for other utility function for the prior year quartsr.

5. i additional cofurmns are nesded, place them in a footnots

Annual or Quanerty if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data i columns {2} and (f)

2. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Uity Plant Leasad to Cithers, in another utifity columnin a similar manner to
3 utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thnu 26 as appropriate. Indude these amounts in columns {¢) and (d] fotals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Liility Operating Income. inthe same manner as accounts 412 and 413 shove.

Line Total Tokl Cumen 5 Momihs | Pror 3 Monife:
Mo, Curent Year o Prior Year o Ended Ended
(Fef) Dizta Balerca for | Dote Balance for | Ouaderdy Only Quartery Cnly
Title of Accourt Page Mo Cluarenaar Claarienear Mo 4th Duarter Mo 4tk Quarter
{a &) ic) id) {el i
1| UTILITY CPERATING MCOME
2| Operating Fevenues [200) 300-301 X35, 35065265, 565
3| Operating Egenzes I D Z
4| Operaion Expanses {£01) 20322 2043206715  2.273844,569
5| Mtamienance Expenzas (402) 20-325 162,567 671 224,042 TE2
& | Dapracation Experss [405) 338337 214 334068 211,066,606
T | Daprecation Experse for Assst Retirement Costs (403.1) 338-337 25.388 23,284
B|Amort: & Depl of Litity Plant 804-405] 338-337 EvEA10 283416
B Amer of Litiity Plant Acq Adi (£05) 338-837 36911 36,813
10| Amor. Property Lossas, Unrecov Plant and Begaiatory Study Cosis (407}
11| Amon. of Conversion Expensss [407)
12 | Reguiatnry Debis {407 3} 156,174,380 500,702,305
13| |Less} Fegulztory Crcits (807.4) 22,573,361
14 | Taas Dther Than income Taxss (406.1) 262.263 231 677377 2B IT 51T
15| Income Texes - Fadeesl (402.1) 262-263 23,701,858 131,532,210
16 - Ceher (£08.1] 252763 12560112 14,647 0GB
1T | Provvizion for Datermed Income Taes (£10.1) 23, 272277 227,334 798 B71.047.057
18| |Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxss-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272277 138,092,504 743,727,563
18| irvesament Tax Credit-Ad). - Net [411.4) 268
20 | {Less] Gains fom Dip. of Lty Plert (411.5)
21| Logses from Disp. of Ly Plam (411.7) 4B 74
22 | {Lass} Gains fom Digosiion of Alowances (411.8)
23| Loz from Diisposdion of Allowancss (4581.8)
24| Accreton Espenss (211,10
25| TOTAL Lkifity Opereting Expenses {Entsr Total of ines 4 fru 24] 3,003,526,491 3602 236,628
26 Mzt L Oper Ing {Enesr Tol fine 2 less 25) Camy o Pt 27 ne 27 286 410151 233056, 536
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8. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of incomee for any account thereof.
10. Gee concise explanations conceming unsetied rste proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of 3 materia amount may need to be
made to the utlily's customers o which may resut n matenal refend to the utity with respect to power of pas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenies or cosfs to which the contingency relates and the fax effects together with 2n explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the uiity to refain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power of gas purchases.
11 Gve concise explanations conceming signficant amounts of any refunds made of received dunng the year resultng from settiement of any rate
procesdng affectng revenues receved or costs incurmed for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjestments made to balance shest, income.
3N expente acoounts
12. ¥ any notes appearng in the repont o stokholgers are apphicable to the Stalement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122,
3. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on nat income,
nciuding the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate doflar effect of such changes,
4. Explain in a footnote f the previows year's'quarter's figures are different from that reported in pror reports.
15. if the columns are insufScient for reporting additional utilty depariments, suppdy the appropriste account titkes report the information in a footnote to
this schedule.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY :
Curerd Year to Date | Previows Year fo Tate Cument Yoo o Date | Prewous Year to Date | Cument Vear oDl | Prewos feerioDes | Line
{in dofars} {in diollars ) {in gollars) {in dofiars) i dollers) {ndollrs) M.
igh th) i} ) (ki U]
1
' 2,632,250, 700 3,105,462, 534 BO7, 528,472 720,181 414 z
1.654,312.659 1.786.128.415 368.8E3.058 508 TH0.184 4
162,801,359 188,805,237 28,088,312 35,237 545 5
188,124,881 167,045,055 45 209,085 44 051 551 i}
1.0 10,678 12335 12305 T
a78.0a2 I77.ema BSF 5,520 B
35,811 36813 ]
10
1"
181,467.508 535,805,561 14,708,744 14,708,744 12
22,373,561 13
181,181,518 193,724,878 50,425,850 52,500,641 14
21,462 380 75,248,577 1600470 BG,282.633 15
B.30E.617 -1,805,284 3163405 18,842,302 1a
178,864 483 671,547 263 47 470,307 500224 17
108,45, 728 748,757,118 25,883, 508 28,528 18
10
20
3p5.603 68,681 5|
A
23
24
2,451,205.801 2.874,192,003 552,630,600 V28045628, 25
230,954,680 231,077 53 54,887,782 1,124,733 557470 B44.817| 26
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Line TOTAL Cument 3 Months T Price 3ot
Mo Ended Ended
(Rt ) Quarerdy Cnly Chuzrery Cinly
Tithe of Account Page Mo. | Cument Year | Presious Year| No4®iCuater B0 ath Quarter
ia) o) ic) {d) L] i
T | M=t Lkilty Operafing income {Carvied fonverd from page 114} 288 410151
28| Other Income nd Deductions
20| Other Income
30| Monuiky Cperatng Incoms
31| Qevenues From Merdhendisng, Jobbing and Contract Work (£15]
32| |Less) Costs and Exp. of Meschandising, Job. & Contract Wark [£18)
33| Revenues From Nonutiity Opeeatons (417}
24| {Lass] Expenses of Monutiiy Dperations {417.9) 5,478,850 3 BALETT
35 | Monopeeating Pentsl Income [418) B71,101 220,550
36 | Equity in Eamings of Subsidisry Companies (4158.1) 118 -383,157 -120.272
37| Irterest and Dnidend Income (213 5,500,357 4507 566
38 | Allowerca for Other Funds Uised During Conslnaction {412.1) 7625329 8061115
30| Miscabameous Nonoperaing Income (421) 1,098 145, 175
40| Gain on Dispositon of Propary (421.1)
41| TOTAL Cther Income (Enter Total of nes 31 thi 42 6,228,879 7.373.821
5 Or o e P ————
43| Loss on Dispoation of Property j4241.2)
24 | ek Amorlization (425}
46| Donations (425.1) 514000 2774 £i6d
46| Lsa Insurarce (426.2) 2,782,845 3208,825
47 |: Penalies (£26.3) 1,564,005 Z146.TTE
48| Exp. for Cerain Chdc. Poftical & Peited Adiies (426.4) 1,061 742 1,617,188
4B Other Deductions (4255 428,850 2,615,775
50| TOTAL Other income Deducticns (Total of fines £3 thiu 25} B,372542 12,558,232
S T K. b G oo o Do S e |
52| Taxes Cther Than ircoms Taxes (406.2) 262-263 TB3201 76,0868
53| incoma Taxes-Federal {400 2] 262-263 -5 72 114,855
54 | income Taxss Dther [408.2) 262-263 -12615 14,376
55| Provvision for Dalamed Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, F75-277 -2.004.338
56| |Lass] Provision for Defered Income Taxes-Cr. [£11.2) 234, FT2-27T 2170848
57| invesment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58 | {Less) Invastment Tax Cosdils {£20) 2126185 1,863,650
50| TOTAL Tases on Other Income znd [eductions {Tolsl of ines 52-68) -4 M7 28 4,005,541
80| Nat Other Incoms and Deductions (Tetal of fnes 41, 50.55) 4073518 -1, 16770
Ot e Croes i |
82| irtrnct on Long-Tesm Diabit (427} £4, 086,750 B1610,480
83| Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expenze [426) 3,883.378 2,464,006
B4 | Amorization of Loss on Paagared Debt (428.1) 2,263,600 1,108,068
85| {Lass) Amor. of Premium an Debi-Credi f428)
66| (Less) Amoriization of Gain on Reaquired Debi-Credi (426.1) B3, 4580 B0,450
07 | inteenct on Dbt 4o Assoc. Campanica (430) 34,577 435 20086, 053
88| Other Interss Expense (431) 7,BE5,£71 531760
89| (Less) Alowencs for Somowed Funds Used Dunng Consmuchion-Cr. (452) 3,854,509 1,471 434
70 | Nat imeeseest Charges [Toml of ines &2 thns 6] 58,573,035 101,315,607
71| inzome Bafoes Exiraordinany ama (Totel of fines 27, 80 and 70) 161 B0 T 130562555
72| Exrieny e
73| Extranndinary mcome (£34]
74| |{Less] Etraordnary Deduchons [435)
75 | Nat Exraomdinary hems (Tolal of ine 73 less fine 74)
76| Inzome Taxss-Federal and Oiher [406.3) 262-763
77 | Extraordinary kems Ater Taves lne 75 kss Ine 78)
TE | Matimcome [Toial of s 71 and 770 161,610,734 130,562,555
FERC FORM NO. 173-0 [REV. 02-04) Page 117
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Statement AB
Page 4 of 5
Mame of Respondent This Report is: Drate of Report | YearPeriod of Report
(1} __An Original (Mo, Da, ¥T)
Miagara Mohawk Power Carporation {2) X & Resubmission 09082013 T4
FOOTHMOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 114 Line No. 2 Column: g

The Regulatory Ecaff identified error in recording of 18-B Assessment journal entry
trus-up im Other Electric Revenus account 94560000,

Reported Revised
Total Tatal
52,717,542, 736 52,682 250,700

[Schedule Page: 114 LineNo. 4 Column: g

The Regulatory Etaff identified srror in recording of 18-A Assessment journal entry
trus-up in Regulatory commission expense account $92B0000 and the segment classification
in Employes pensicns and benefits account $9260000.

Reported Revised
Total Total
%1,650,275,8156 51,654,313 €58

[Schedule Page: 114  LineNo.: 4  Column:i

The Regulatory Etaff identified srror in the segment classification in Employse pensioms
and benefits account 9%260000.

Reported Revised
Total Total
$388,313 996 5388,983, 058

[Schedule Page: 114  Line No.: 15 Column: g

The Regulatory Etaff identified error in the segment classification in Income taxes -
Federal account 94001000.

Reported Revised
Total Total
521,644,512 521,432,382

Bchedwle Page: 114 Line No.: 15 Column: i

The Regulatory Staff identified srzor in the segment classification in Income taxes -
Federal account 34091000.

Reported Revisged
Total Total
51,427 348 51,609,476

[Schedule Page: 114 Line No: 16 Column: g

The Regulatory Etaff identified error in the segment clasgsification in Income taxes -
Other account 94031000.

Reported Revised
Total Total
59,412 574 59,396,617

[Schedule Page: 114 LineNo.: 16 Column:i

The Regulatory Etaff identified srror in the segment classification in Incoms taxes -
Other account J4051000.

Reported Revised

Total Total

53,147,533 53,163,405

|FERI3 FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 4501
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Statement AC
Page 1 of 3
THTE & HESTonasnt Th= Teport = P O i
ARSI _ {1 T4 An Original Mo, Do ¥ E,E: u.er & T
B Mot Pove e Ciapoction {2 [A Restbmission 0Q00/2013 1

STATEMENT OF RETAIRED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 48-53 on the quartery version,

2. Report all changes in appropristed refsined eamings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.

3. Each credt and debit dunng the year should be identified a= to the retained samings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 438
- 430 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (B

4. State the purpose and amount of 2ach reservation or appropriation of retained samings.

5. List first acoount 428, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, refiecting adjustmentis to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that ordar.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in 3ccount 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

8. Ewxplain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
racurrent, state the number and annual amounts 1o be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line Iem
M {al
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 216)

Balance Begining of Period 713216563] 6essmedin)

Changes !

Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 430)

ol | | e | ] ad | B |

om

L=}

TOTAL Credits b Retained Eamings (Acct. 420)

=]

12

15| TOTAL Detits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 439)
16| Balance Transferr=d from Income (Account 433 less Account 418, 1) 182293 881 134,562 B3

21

TGTAL Appropriabions of Retained Eamings (ACCL 434)

Diandends Declared-Prafiermed Stock [Account 437)

T Appeprton o eraned Eamege et 499 =

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARMINGS {Account 215)

=
=

24[ (3.4% = $105.0K): (3.0% = S400.7K); {3.8% = 5371.2K) -1, 060487 | 1p604a7)
=

3]

=

8

20| TOTAL Dwidends Declared Prefemed Stock (Aect 337) 1060407 [ 1mnaa]
S Dl e Conron Sk oo 56 e ————
e 100,000,000 | 300,000 00
=

=

o

=

26| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acet 433 210,000,000 [ 300,000000)
7| Transfers Fom Acet 216.1, Unapprop, Undsstrb. Subsidiary Eamings

36| Balance - End of Period (Toid 1.0,15.16.22.20,36,37) B0 440047 TTa2t6ss
W

0

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q{REV. 0204} Paoe 118
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Statement AC
Page 2 of 3
Marre of Hesponoent This Heport Is: Liate of YearnHenod of f
PR RTR . {1y []An Cnginal Vo, B, 75 endof 201204
iagara Mohawk Power Corporation 2 IEP‘F e e I i
S1AEMENT OF RETAINED MNINIGS

1. Do not report Lines 48-532 on the guartedy version.

2. Report all changes in approprist=d retained eamings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary samings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which reconded (Accounts 433, 435
- 438 inclusive). Show the conira primary account affected in column (b}

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

5. List first socount 439, Adjustments 1o Retsined Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Folow
by credit, then debit items in that ordar.

&. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of itemns shown in account 438, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or approprated.  If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved o appropriated as well as the totals eventuaily to be sccumulated.

4. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123

Casrent Previous
CreartenYear Ouarterear
Contra Primary “fear to Cate Year 1o Date
Line lt=m \Account Affected Balanc= Balance
Ma. ia) &) ic} {d}
41
42
43
44

5[ TOTAL Appropriated Fetained Eamings [Account Z15)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Resere. Federd (Account 215.1) [N D
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Resenve. Federal (Acct 215.1)
&7| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acck. 215, 215.1) (Total 45.48)

45| TOTAL Retaned Eamings jAcct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 23, 47) (216.1) E04,440 D47 793,215,553
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARMINGS [Account
Feport only on an Annual Basis, no Quarierdy

40| Balance-Baginning of Year (Debi or Credit) -1,062.462 [ 182210
0| Equity in Eamings for Year (Creat) [Account 418.1) 333157 | 12027
51 |Less) Dividends Recened (Debit)

53| Balance-End of Year (Total fnes 48 thru 52) 2,345,638 [ 1882452)

FERC FORM NO. 1:3-GH{REV. 02-04) Fapge 119
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Notes to Financial Statements
Please refer to Statement AA, Pages 6 — 36, for Notes to Financial Statements
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Statement AD
Page 1 of 6
FEme OF REsmOnoet This = Lﬁﬁﬁ@m TeEanrenod o ReEpot
A (1) []An Original iho, O, ¥r}y Endof 201204
Miagara Mohawh Fower Comporation @) 7] Besubmission 06/08/2013 2
SURRERY OF UTIOTY PLANT ARD ACCUMCLATED PROVISONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEFLETION

Fepaort in Coburnn {¢) the amount for electric funcion, in column {d) the amount for gas function, incolumn (€], {f), and {g) report othes (specify) and in

coiurn (h} common function.
- e Cusment YeonQuartes Ended Bf::"n
. i3] () '

Uility Plant
o e —
Plant n Service | Classified) B.261.208,538) 7.040,208 560
Property Under Capid Leases 72010
Plant Purchased or Soid
Completed Construction not Classified 338,728,501 200,585,735
Expenmental Plant Unclassfied
Total (3 thru T) B,501.TE0,440 T.330,504 455
Leased to Others 3425127 3,426,127]
Held for Future Use
Construction Work in Progress 300373531 257,214,365
Acquisition Adjusiments 1,288132.075 1.0651,730,253
Total Litdty Plant {3 thru 12) 11,184,700, 182 5853204, 221
Accum Prov for Depr. Amaort, & Depl 3,201 657 873 2442 090,144
et Lty Plant (13 less 14) 7,003 032,500 E.200,174,077

Dietal of Accum Prov for Depr, Amaort & Depl

In Sensce:

Diepreciation

3,287.802,370 2.440,215,085

Amiort & Depl of Producing Mat Gas LandiLand Right

Amort of Ungerground Siorage LandLand Rights

Amort of Ofhver Liility Plant

Total In Senice {13 thu 21)

3,280.973,387

Leased to Dthers

Diepreciation

b A s s e = = e e e e e e e e = S S e = e A e R

Amortzation amd Depletion

=

Total Leased to Others {24 & 25)

Held for Future Use

Depreciation

Amortization

Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

Abandonment of Leases (Matura Gas)

Amart of Plant Acquisition Ad

b s I ] R R

Tota Accum Prow (equals 14) (22,26,30,31.32)

3.201.867.873 2.444,000,144

FERC FORM MC_1 (ED. 12-83)
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IR e

Statement AD
Page 2 of 6
e e, (BT (e
2) [X]A Resubmission 00002013 —_
CUMMARY OF UTILTY PLANT AND ACCUNULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AMD DEPLETION
Gas Dther [Spacey) Oiher (Speciy) Other (Spacty) Tormman =
g} (e i il ih) i

1
- m
1,000,038 142 311,054,134 3
T4 010 4
5
20780, 410 28 782 406 8
T
1,830 214 350 240 560,842 E
a
10
31418777 11,740,285 1
227 401,829 12
2,188.134.051 3nzam o 13
718627 208 128840 221 14
1470507343 223351088 15
18
1w

71864 128248 221

T1BE7,

128240 021

Bl

718,627,604

||

1280400

FERC FORM NO._1 (ED. 12-89)
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EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AD

Page 3 of 6

Marre of Responcent
Niagara Mohawk Poser Corporation )

“'ns Is:
{1y An Original
A Resubmission

man EaTIErod & MEpon

;o END04
000012013 e, —

ELECTRIC PLANT IN 5ERVTCE [Account 101, T2, 103 and 100)

1. Report below the onginal cost of electne plant in sendce according to the prescrbed accounts.

2 In addition o Account 101, Biectric Plant in Senvice (Classified), this page and the next inchede Account 102 Electric Plant Puchased or Sold;
Account 102, Expenimental Elecinc Plant Unclassified; and Account 108, Completed Construction Mot Classifed-Blectric

3. Include o column (¢} or (d), as appropriate, comectons of additions and retirements for the cument or precading year

4. For revisions 1o the amount of nital asset retiement costs capitalized, included by prmany plant account, increases in column o) additions and

reductions in colurmn (2] adustments.

5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative efect of such accounts.

8 (dassify Account 108 acconding to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also o be induded
n column (2] are entnes for reversals of tentative distrbutions of prior year reported in colurmn (b} Likewise, i the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which hawe not been classifisd to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column {d) 3 tentative distrbution of such
retrements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate conira entry to the account for accemuisted depreciation prowision.  ncluge aso i column {d)

oy nhel Begh o Vi ——
; {a) (B} fc)
T NTANGIELE PLANT ———ey
{301} Organzation
{302} Franchises and Consents T AT5.727
{303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of ines 2, 3, and 4) AT TIT

2 PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

(210} Land and Land Rights

s [ | = | [ e [os ] ba| =

{211} Structures and ImpovsiTenis

-
=

{212} Boder Plant Equipment

-

{313} Engines and Engine-Driven Generstors

12| {3143 Turbogenerator Linits

13| {215} Accessory Electnic Equipment

14 | {316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

15| {2317) Asset Retrerment Costs for Steam Producton

18 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines B thru 15)

17 | B. Mudiear Production Piant

18 (320} Land and Land Faghts

18 {321} Jtruchures and Improvements

201 {322 Reactor Flant Equinment

21 |{323) Turbogenerator Uinits

{324 Acoessory Electnic Equipment

{325} Misc. Power Plant Equipment

[326) As=et Rietinement Costs for Muclear Production

TOTAL Mudlear Production Plant {Emter Total of lines 18 thru 24}

C. Hydraulic Production Plant

{330} Land and Land Rights

{331} Structures and Improvements

{332} Resenvoirs, Dams. and Watenagys

(333 Water Whesls, Turbines, and Generators

(234} Accessory Electnc Equipment

[335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

{3 Floads, Rairoads, and Bridges

{337} Asset Retrement Costs fior Hydraulic Production

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant [Enter Totd of ines 27 thru 34}

. Other Production Plant

[3400} Land and Land Rights

{31) Structures and Improvements

2342} Fued Holders, Products, and Accessores

{343} Prime Mowers

[344) Genersioes

{25 Accessory Hlectnc Equipment

{246) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

{247) Asset Retrement Costs fior Ofher Production

CTAL Cther Prod. Plant (Enter Totad of fines 37 thru 44)

Bl B b e e S e e e S el s IS ) ) R A

TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 18,25, 35, and 45)

8220

FERC FORM NO: 1 (REV. 12-05)

Pane



FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

Statement AD
Page 4 of 6
. ; qﬂﬁlﬁ Rﬁ%'&igjna iMa, Da, ¥11 YE“ " Lo
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation @ IXI"“ R decici 0900013 of 2

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE [Account 101, 102, 103 and 108} {Contrued)

distrbutions of these tentatve dassfications n columns (¢ and {d), incheding the reversals of the prior years fentative account distibutions of these
amounts. Carefil cbsenvance of the above instructions and the tests of Accounts 101 and 108 will avoid serious cmissions of the reportd amount of
respondent’s plant actually i service at end of year.

7. Show in colurnn {f) reclassfications or transfers within uiility plant accounts. Induge also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primany account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initialy reconded in Accownt 102 include in column (e the amounts with respect to accumulated
prowvision for depreciation. acquesition adjustrments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credis distributed in column () to primary
account cassifications.

8. For Account 300, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a suppiementary statement showing
subaccount dassicaton of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising e reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. I proposed joumal entmies have been fied with the Commission 35 required by e Unform System of Accounts, give aiso date

Retirements. Adjustments. Transfers

&
@

Balance at
End Ff,‘a’ea' [

70,817,040 63567778

70,817,848 6,357,778

i | e 1| e en e | pa | =

FERC FORM NO. 1 [REV. 12-05) Page 205
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EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

Statement AD
Page 5 of 6
ht.imeofRﬁeswm . mts Rﬁ?;.*l&iginar' Pﬁﬂ%ﬂ&gm Yma?:m%m
hEsyica Mtk P, Sl {2} [7]A Resubmission namania —_
ELECTRIZPLANT TN SERVICE {Account 107, T, 103 and T0E] [Confinued]
Line BCTount EEE Aodhons
Mo, i B-Egimﬂg of Year !
{al (B} {c)
47 | 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
48 | (250} Land and Land Rights 28,778,400 41,233
48| {2562) Structures and Improvements 31,500,831 44 501
50| [353) Station Equipment 774,232, 840 8,612.267]
51{354] Towers and Fistures 120,588,001 40,003
52 | {355) Poles and Fixures 484, 140,870 82,1682 418
53{354) Overhead Conductors and Devices 319,071,085 47, 108,540
54 | (357 Underground Conduit 30,178.916 1,518,744
55 |{258) Underground Conductors and Devices 115,567,018 2,882,713
58 | (350) Roads and Trafs 2,330,016
57 [12350.1) Asset Refirement Costs for Transmission Plant
58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant {Enter Total of fines 48 thre 57) 1,865, 180,876 141,128,505
50 | 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
60 | {280} Land and Land Rights 20,600,825 3,334,065
41 |{381) Structures and Improvemenis 38,008,378 1,404,535
&2 | {332) Station Equipment 504,503,233 24, 187,883
3| [283) Storage Battery Equipment
84 | (204) Pofes, Towers. and Fixhumes. BO5.608.211 41,338,173
5| (385) Overhead Conductors and Devices 1004, 437,008 51,440,355
G | {286 Underground Conduit 147,400,870 8,672,427
7 | (387} Underground Conductors and Devices 477,730,023 30,486,268
83| {288) Line Trensfommens 790,812,503 37,853,377
9| (300) Services 437 530,962 11,446,315
T0 {370} Meters 125,830,807 1,880,335
T1|{371] Instaliations on Customer Premises 7.900,108 -Ir g
72 |{372] Leasad Property on Customer Premises
73| (373} Street Lighting and Signal Systems 218,120,438 13,856,035
T4 |(374) Asset Retrement Costs for Destribution Plant 33.000
75| TOTAL Distrinution Plant (Emter Total of lines 80 thru 74) 4 851,882,971 225,912, 008
T8 |5 REGIONAL TRAMNSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT
77 | {320] Land and Land Rights
78| {331] Struchures and Improvements
78| {382} Computer Hardware
80 {383} Compurter Softwars
E1| {334 Communication Equipment
£2|{335) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
B3| {386) Asset Retirernent Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
B4 | TOTAL Transmissson and Market Cperation Plant (Total lines 77 thns B3}
B5 |8 GENERAL PLANT
86 | {380} Land and Land Hights 2,430,984 13,3684
E7 {320} Structures and Improvements 87,300,218 -B30, 124
83 {381 Office Furnfure and Equipment 9,880,805 108,268
3 | {307 Transporiation Equipment 56,363
20 | {283) Siores Equipment 2,143,248
T [ (364 Tocks, Shop and Garage Equpment 35,616,707 Z30,181
27 [{205) Laboratory Equprment 21,637,080 732,004
033 {306) Power Dperated Equipment 220444 58,831
B4 |{387] Communication Equipment 73434781 B3, 145
95| (388) Miscellansous Equipment 43,538,117
88 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of nes B8 thn B5) 291,688, 123 -175,57
07 | {380 Crher Tangble Property
23 |(380.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant 600,100
23| TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of fines 08, 87 and 85} 202,788,273 -175,576|
100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 108} 7.010,534.817 360,006,935
1011 [ {102) Beciric Fiant Purchased (Ses Instr. B)
102 | {Less) {102) Electric Plant Soid {See Insir. B)
10ck | {103 Experimental Plant Unclassified
104 | TOTAL Blectric Plant i Senvice ([Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 7.018,534.817 308,006,938

FERC FORM NO._ 1 (REV. 1205
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Statement AD
Page 6 of 6
Pame of Hesponoent This R ls: Lizte of YeariFenod of Repon
Niagara Mohawk Fower Corporati m ﬁ Criginal Mo, Ca, 7} Erdof 2012004
il Y LA 2 [¥]A Resubmission OST203 —
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE [Accourt 1071, 102, 103 and 105} {Contnued)

Fetirements Adjustments Transters Balance at Lne
ia) ie) 0 End e i
A7
2,085 37.BE5 D6.856.601 43
56,567 £1.645 3217900 43
0,493,617 4 518 B4 61.647 778,831,750 a0
36671 -5 120,581,364 51
2537301 18268424 -3.633 56,048 458 52
401,721 BT14244 375402248 53
5843 37602717 54
82407 118477 324 a5
2,330.018 58
57
8,706,322 32519482 34,275 2,128,145 618 54
HTE -37.883 34.002.551 80
110,034 37.A21TR 61
5.405 861 382,383 525 657 423 [:7]
B3
4,353,319 208,332 D42, 3RET13 a4
2,355,875 78,367 1.083.608.753 85
483.268 153,588,528 aa
1,378,335 10,318 506,857 200 a7
3,331 448/ B1,342 825415778 23
1718054 -5 442418230 a3
1,114,080 128,507,052 7a
160,272 TI11.855 1
T2
4,705 880 297 27h 433 73
6.000 32,000 T4
25,151,433 6,000 428,135 4,883,088.581 75
7a
T7
78
72
a0
a1
a2
a3
24
2503.878 a4
207,875 88B.132 87,101,248 a7
B.0B6.253 33
-1 56,362 a3
2,143 243 g0
-20, 120,006 56,178,580 21
2 BEE 254 [
270275 23
105,733 73,653,650 o4
1443 -561.030 48.675.635 25
-18.911 488 -B61.034 204 854 311,557 840 28
a7
134,300 734,400 23
-18,811. 488 28734 954,864 12202 260 23
B TM.217 31.7BET43 1.456.274 7.330,584.455 100
1
103
BS.7E4.217 31788743 1,456,274 7.330,504.455 104
FERL FORM HO. 1 (REV. 12-05 Pane 207
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EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

Statement AE
Page 1 of 1
TGame o Fespondart Thi= Report 15 T of VeanTerod o Fepon
i GM = ) 413'5 ﬁfnaigina (Mo, D, o Endu.er e
iagara Mohawk Fower Corporation 2) [F]A Resubmission 0982043 ey

ACCUNMULATED PROW

FOR DEPRECIATION OF HECTRIC UTIOTY PLANT {Account 108}

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustrments during year.
2. Explzin in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (2}, and that reported for
slectnic plant in senvice, pages 204-207, column Bd), excluding retirements of nan-depreciable property:

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
=uch plant is removed from senvice. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recordad
andior classified to the varous reserve functional dassifications, make prefiminany closing entries o tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, inclede all costs induded in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under 3 sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A Balances and Changes During Year

I#:.- TEm REEN H%@" ] uﬁwm
=] {b) {c) ¢ [
1| Bafance Beginning of Year 2,345,025 D8] 2345, 262, 03 632,560
2 Depreciaton Provisions for Year, Chanped o
3| (403) Depreciation Expense 150,437,274
4 {403, 1) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retrement Costs
5| (413) Exp. of Blec. Pit Leas. to Others 32458
G| Transporiation Expenses-Clearng
7| Ceher Clearing Accounts
8| Crher Accounts (Specify, detads in footmote )
g
10| TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year [Enter Total of
lines 3 thru &)
11| Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12| Book Cost of Plant Retired 14, B 023 14,005, 2 T2
13| Cost of Removal 53,231,489 53,231 489
2| Sahvage (Credd) f.860 034 8,860,035
15| TOTAL Met Chgs. for Plant Ret. {Enter Tokal 31,508,451 21,508,720 T2
of fines 12 thru 14}
16| Crher Dbt or Cr. Hems (Describe, details in 224 003 224,803
footnote):
7
18| Book Cost or Azset Retirement Costs Ristred
18| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of fines 1, 2441110272 2440415085 294,285
10, 15, 18, and 18}
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Funectional Classification
20| Steam Production
21| Nuclear Production
22| Hydranfic Production-Comventional 868270 =24 874 803,044
23| Hydranfic Production-Pemped Storage 42 2
24| Crther Production
25| Transmission 537,900,501 537,900,601
28| Distribution 1,718, 370,809 1.718,370,604
7| Regional Transmission and Markst Operation
28| (Genersl 186,168,250 136, 160,250
28| TOTAL {Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 2441110272 2.440.415,084 804,286
FFR{ FORM NO 1 IRFY 1205 Pana 49



FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

Statement AF
Page 1 of 14
Marre of Hesponosnt "This Heport Is: Ulate of YearFenod of Repor
; i {1} []An Onginal (Mo, Da, ¥} Godof A 204
Miagara Mohawk Power Comporation i2) [¥]A Resubmission aanasna

ACCUMULA

[EC DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255, \Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by wiility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any comection adjusiments to the account balance shown in column (g} Include in colummn {i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Lne FCTIE
Ma. I'whdl,.gilsi.nns

BSiEncE at Beginn
d.l;fﬁweﬂ g

Electric Uttty

2%

Digferred for Year

Cm&ﬂ@gﬁ ar;-gune

4%

0%

18,062 4565

410

1.273,650)

420

1,722, 104

1

2

3
4T
B

d

7

TOTAL

16,962 485

10% and TOTAL)

Cither (List separabaly
and show 3%, 43 79,

1.273.850

1722134

124%

131,865

410

20813

i)

28773

14110%

4 320,083

410

ITT 345

42

376, &0

P Ml W M W e =1 =3 =) M= ] e =] = ] s
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FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

[*]A Resubmission

Statement AF

Page 2 of 14
Marre of Hespondent This Heport |51 DmenfRsp\u'l YearFenod of Report
Miagara Mohawk Power Comporation :..1:: [ ]/ Ovinad IEIT:DQJE;J‘SI End of 201200

ACCUMULATED DI

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDATS {Account 255) (comtinued

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

L] I ) )

18,513,830

wjen| =) on

124 500

4233106

e bl B A e e B R R R R E B B R R R R R REE R

G|

&
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FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AF

Page 3 of 14
Harre of Respondent mtsﬁe kltsz:i - Bhfgw pramaﬁepm
: " () n Drigingl (Mo, Da, ¥r) F DIz
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation @ X Fies e 09002013 End of
CTHER DEFFERED CREDRTS {Account 255)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for conceming ofher defarmred credits.
2 For any defemed credit being amortized, show the penod of amortizaGon.
3 Minor items {59 of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by ciasses.

Line Description and Crher Blalance at DEBITS Blalance at
Mo Defemed Credis Beginning of Year Tonta Ermount Credits End of ‘ear
< it
f2) L] ic {d} (e i
1| Energy Service Compamy Deposits 1687825 232 200,000 42347 2340272
2
3| Unregulated Generator Capital
4 Capital Work Rzimib. - Oneida 6,777,604 458 50,377 319,344 6,837,666
8| Capital Work Reimb. - Salamanca 705,883 T &ea
=
8| Dermutualization - UMICO Holdings 1178420 1128420
g
0| Liability for Envronmental
11 Restoration Costs 454280156 182 23,484 aT0 34,563.18 460,300,874
12
13| Supplemental Executive
L] Retirement Pian Liabfty 3,057,020 242 653,378 362 6 2768270
16| FAS 106 GBE.Z42.000| 1317128182 230,800,281 §1.411.013 508,72 627
17
18| Liability for Nuclear Fuel
] Dirsposal Costs 167,586,031 118,501 167,703,432
20
21| K5 Derv MTM Reguisted- LT 1.688,067 182 2312, 48 820,563 205604
=
23| Pension Cost -FA0ITLTOT BREA 65,333,750 05,850 004 -2B0.B45 733
24
25| Cther Post Employment Bansfit
2 Liabdity 28,587,075 28 206,165 2,360.444 31.062-231
X
28| Def Incentve Comp - Pensions 4 878,827 128 4,800,525 1,555,273 1431675
ps
30| Fin4B ST Timng issues 431
21| FinsB FIT Timing lssues
32| Fin#8 SIT Permanent lssues 409
33| Long Term Interest Payabis 22 081,895 431 12,736,228 12,861_840 22,337,308
a4
35
33| Large Project Salvage 200,204 200254
a
2| Def Cr- Sales Tax Acc 405421 10,134,328 18,154,272 B.018.244
e
40| All Other 17.544.0768]  Various 23,725,203 14,137,663 7,058,738
41
43
44
45
43
47| TOTAL 1,088,124 EAE_ 303,746,873 233,044 528 033,082 001

ERC FORKM NO. 1 (ED. 12841
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FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

Statement AF
Page 4 of 14
Mame of Respondent This Re Is:. | Ciate of YearFenod of Report
. z n | An Crmginal {Ma, Da, ¥r} £
Mizgara Mohawk Power Comporation 2 gﬁe‘smmm 0omaR0tE End of 2012104

ACGCUMULATED TEFFERED TNCOWE TAXES - UTHER PROPERTY {Account 252}

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondant’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not
subject to ocelerated amortzation
2. For other (Specify),include defemals refating to other income and deductions.

Ling T e CHANGES DURING YEAR
Mo Baginning of Year Amourts Debied Armounts Credited
to Account 410.1 o Account 4111
(3} b} ) ()
o T S e
2|Blectnc 1,163,850 454 TPAEOT 2TV 124,450, 540
ElEES 205097 ,806 80017678 42 510,250
4
S| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 1,480.058.000 2R3 E14.056 750,000, TEY
&
T
8
B| TOTAL Account 282 {Enter Total of Enes 5 thu 1,480,053,060 353614050 164,800,705
10| Classification of TOTAL
11| Federal Incoms Tax 1,345,505, 806G 270487054 118,830,235
12| State Income Tax 131,502,254 83128972 48,030,564

13 Local ncome Tax

MOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-36) Pana 274



MName of Respondent
Niagara Mohawk Power Comporation

This
{1y

o Briginal
2] [R]A Resubmission

FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

Statement AF

Page 5 of 14
Date of
(Mg, Da, Yt}
09/08/3013

YeariPenod of Repor
Ender _ 2012004

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCONE TAXES: - OTHER PROFERTY (Account J3) [Continued)

3. Usa fooinotes as required.

CHAMGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS ]
Armounts Debded | Amounts Credited Dabis Credits Balance at Line
to Acoount 410.2 | bo Account £11.2 Account Amoud Bcoount Armount End of Year Heo.

(e} 0 e [} o o )
- W
9.388, 1330487214 2
T.ET1, 454 R4TER2Y 3
F]
8 270,524 1674073749 §
1]
7
B
2,770,524 Taramaad @
10
8,788,241 1.506.80270d 11
1482285 168,080 847 12

L

NOTES {Continued)

FERC FORM NOC. 1 {ED. 12-36)
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FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

Statement AF
Page 6 of 14
Marme of Responoent This Is: Liate of Heport YearFenod of Heport
i B c ; 1) ﬁ?ﬂ Original (Mo, Oa, Yr} End of A
o Mcteanic Fower Gorporsbon {2) [F]AResubmission 02082013 _—
BT UWULATED DEFFERED TNCONE TARES - OTRER [Aocount 260y

1. Report the information called for below concaming the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283,
2. For other {Specify) include defemrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account mﬂ“ﬁ-’.}ea Amous Debied
Mo, @ :ﬁ hc#nﬁ:ﬁ:tﬂﬂj

1| Accolnt 283

2| Becine

3| Reguiatory Assets - Meger mat

4| Reguiatory Assets - Environmen 185,4£2, 808 15,261,308 10,552, 123
5| Regulatory Assets - Cther 177,672,726 14,005 733 102,700,434
| Cther ems 203 300,235 370,703 837 443 728,024
=

[

9 TOTAL Bectric (Total of fines 3 thru 8) 585 545,858 400,080,723 554,130,500
10[ Gas
11| Reguiatory Assets - Environmen 2 Fpd 172 1,862, 144
12| Regulatory Assats - Other 58 550,612 1,577,810 45,704,377
13| Cther items 31,780,087 B4, 078,206 01,104,067
14
15|
16
17| TOTAL Gas {Total of lines 11 thru 16) 00,320,580 01.247,3a7 123,871,230
&

18| TOTAL (Acct 283) [Enter Tota of Enes @ 17 and 15} 675,675,477 401,373,110 a4 311,52
20 Classification of TOTAL
21| Federal Income Tax 507,030,751 403, 60 BN 570,283,209
72| State Income Tax 77,045,176 52,058,301 124 577,323
23{ L ncal Incorme Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2T
FERC Docket No.ER 14-



EXHNo. _ (NMP-4)

Statement AF
Page 7 of 14
TFame o Hespongent Thi= Report 5. Date of Teartenod of Repor
()" [0 Grgina (. Ba. V7 Eoct . 201204

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation i B Pk ]
BCCUMOLATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - DTHER [Account 253} | Conbnued

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 270 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items ksted under Othar.
4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debisd | Amounts Credied Cebiis Crediis Balance at Line
toAccount 410.2 | to Account411.2
{
1
2
fr=ty k|
27,822 435 lezaenaT| 4
180 17,606,024 10708548 &
f4o8o5 el @
T
B
27,322 425 17,806,024 410,360,530 1]
10
27822434 BE53485] 1
190 B.538 14422871 12
T zme| 18
14
15
16
0.E3R 27822434 ToTieR| 17
18
27832273 45518458 400078,.2402| 19
2
22,844,033 37360411 445432842 21
4,888,240 8,156,048 446450882 22
s

NOTES {Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-56) Page 277



FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

Statement AF

Page 8 of 14
TUETE Of FlESpongent TH EPn 1= I_:hteofg]e_pm TEanTEnon of et
MNiagara Mohzwk Power Corporation :;: %iﬂﬂwind:“m :J?Iiﬂﬁl'j"fﬂ agﬂ End of 201204

R REGULATORY LIABILITIES [Account 255)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming other regulatory liabilities, moluding rate order docket numiber, if applicable.
2. Mimor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounis less than 5100,000 which ever is kess), may be grouped

by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilies being amartizad, show penod of amortization.

Line Descrigicn and Puposs of M?&;ﬁm b TEIn . mﬁ
P D et Eetaties CuarterYear m Amount s QuartenYear
(ah 1] (c) (d) (=) i
1| Fedaral Begulstory Lisbelity [FAS 108) 15,0320 180 PRI 101 &4 14,730,838
2| Gas Befund 4311485 ATERH 1415 57 100,352,968
3| Macelianenys Lishilbiss 144z AR 420 1121 111g28y 1,422,731
4| Temporary Stete Assesoment 164 4143128 BE T4 10877 7T 10,366 129
5| Renswable Porolio Surcharge Progeam Cosl Defen k] 456 LG5 4 05680 33575
8| Exosss Stom Raserve | 458 o.0m T 26,803,558
7| Coresumer Sanice Advocate 117500 gy 127,479
| Distzeral Carrying Charge 10-E-0050 1, 505002 431 3183379 14518 172215
8| Revenue Dacoupling Mechanizm - Becric | 25308173 458 53184851 46,250 3] 18,573,628
10| Pests Subjct o Refund ' 50,000,000 418 118,400,000 5700 004 5,300,000/
11| Eladtric Supoly Reconciiation Mechanism | NA4ET 10,445,730
aln roes Sale oF Emiezioes Alowence 1 535,15 47 1220383 1261 96 208,735
13| Cisan Air Azt - Roselon 186:280. 254 | 150 183,850
4| Gain on Pedempion of .35 Saries Dond 240458 4291 B4 160,008
15| Customer Service Syslem Corvemion Savings Gas 244,583 2448 555
18| Unbilled Gas Revenue 15,083,000 173 16.551,000) 18.544,000) 20,456,000
17| Gas Norrcors Fevernss Sharing ' 2045662 242 5 f5E B3 53508 1,705,621
18| Eladne Caustomer Seevices Pensity 158801 1 a4l 2,004,000
18| Gas Confingency Peseve 1AM 0 43 B 10651 1,484,777
20| Envirorment Insurancs Racovenss 474,303 4 741 379
21| Gas Cusiomes Service Penalty B3 TEE 3,745
22| Loss on Sake of Bulding pii] 2,268
23| Syslem Beneil Charga Program Deiarad 1,451 852 32 L anaE7 23,413
24| Exit Fess Dalaed 1,184 1,185
25| Diana Dolgevills - 1P Sattlermant 4,522,178 4,222 125
38| Merchani Function Chasge 165,573 485 1000422 Bl 850,520
27| Site Immzsigaton snd Pemediaton Espendiure D 15555 830 2IF AR 20921 3,482 354/
23| System Beredl Chame Program Cast - Electric 25539581 458 15811830 40 564 42,458 58
20/ Systzm Baneil Charge Program Cest - (Bas Bty 485 2EET 3§ L5y B,454,194)
30| Afordeiiy Program | 456 T 1 635 a1 1,315,089
| Tranamission Revanue Adjestment Clauss ' 1B2/458 19536020 1239020
32| Commodiy Adusiment Clause 458 MT1EAT 1512034
33| State Requisiory Lishilty (FAS 104) | 32 664,135
34| OPER Evp Defemed - Gaz 162 iy
35| Econoenic Devalopment Fund 456 120208 3433105 13,003,008
25| Gross Receipts Tax Customsr Bsfond - Gas 54,386
37| Gas Milenum Fund Defomal 1EEIRES 7808 AT LA
38| NYPA Rezidental Hydropowsr Banef 200088 456 74T 46 AT 3T
33| Bons Depreciation Adusmen 17887 77,857
40| Gas Futwras - Gas Supply 1800508 175 L17UEE 2540 my 100,841
41 TOTAL mmm 454 301 504 542 330 B8 £37 5 BT
e

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-0 (REV 02-04)




FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

Statement AF
Page 9 of 14
Marre of Hespondani "This Report 1= Liate of Hep YearPenod of Heport
3 " . {17 [JAn Orignal Mg, Da, "JII?J‘:'!‘l End 20404
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation i) Rocrhicsion 0907042 d o
R REGULATCRY LIABILITIES [Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for conceming other regulatory fisbiliies, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period. or amounts less than 5100, 000 which ever is l=ss), may be grouped

by classes.
3. For Reguistory Lisbilties beimng amartized, show penod of amortization.
Line Descrphion and Pupose of Bdaﬂ:{;iﬂ&ng DEBITS . E%:s,rﬁﬁd
M. Cferieppibatiny L i Chsarter™ear m Amourt il CuartedYear
{a) (b} 2] {d) = 1]
1| Key5pan Marmer Savings - Gas 20308 220,08
2| Eledric Swaps - Bacr Supply | 4028811 175 53.000,810 4137 B 11 4688, 145
3| Vokiage Migeation Fee Deferzl i B0 458 |4 f1d 14,344
4| Long Teem Diste True Up 8,236,303 16,636,809
5| Fadersl Tax Refund 1391-1958 BaEie B 10,162,754
8| Coriglment 155 1H 485,134
7| WYPA Hedropower Bensfi 458 LT 1388 190 311,885
9| Pension Expense Deferad - Bacic Mo 17257 2% 16.200.247] -B88,375
9| OPEB Bxpenss Deferad - Heciic &0 180280 S01RE 104,408,345
10| Low Incoms Aliowancs Dscount Prodgesm T 495 A0ERE4H 1055 g5 1,183,178
11| Site ivestgaton and Pemedisfon Expendiures D 2,182,378 BE0 1165183 Rifnak | 22082 134
12| Legacy Transifion Chage 03y 033,785
i3 & Beplacement Powsr & Expansion Powsr 38, 747] 3,481,747
14| Miscliansoo: Penaltiss 13,30 535,802
15| Caze 08-5-0800 Jort Propossl Amorizsion 281 2451124
16| Beguiziory Defenal - Labilty Comersion 4151 08 4,151,097
W
18
19
i
21
)
2
P
]
sl
I
23
]
30
£
32
a3
a4
3B
28
kX
3
3
40
41 TOTAL aea.mm- 454 381 80 542 332 678 57 SEE 1

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-3 (REV 02-04)
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FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AF

Page 10 of 14

Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report. [ YearPeriod of Report
{1} __ An Original {Mo, Da, 1)
Niagara Mohawk Power Comporation {2) X A Resubmission 09/00/2013 HNZC4
FOOTMOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 778  LineNo.5  Column: a |
Pursuant to the Commission’s Eeptember 24, 2004 ODrder in Case BMo. 03-E-0188: The Renewables
Portfolio Eurcharge "RPE® is a mechanism which permits the Company to recover from
customers costs associated with providing financial incentiwves for the development of
renewabls resources in New York Etate

[Scheduie Page: 278 Line No.: T Columin: a |
Per NIMO Rate Caes 10-E-0050 the Company will hire one additional Consumer Rdvocate at an
anmial cost of §117,500: Io the ewvent that the Company does not hire an additiconal
Consumer Advocate, the allowsnce will be deferred for future ratepayer use |or prorated
dependent on hire date] (LIJED Stipulation p.l A)

[Schedule Page: 278 LineNo.: 8 Column: a |
In accordance with NIMD Rate Casge 10-E-00E0Q rate order pagses 102 through 104 the Company
ig required to record carrying charges on new and existing deferrals recorded after
December 31, 2010. The carrying charges will be calculated at the pretax WACC (9.4527%)
baged on the approved stay out Returm On Eguity ("ROE") of 2.3%.

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 10 Golumn: a |
In accordance with NIMO: Rate {Case 10-E-0050 order pages 8 throughk 10, S50 million of
revenue is subjsct to refund bassd on the findings of a Eervice Company allocation audit.
To the extent that the PEC andit determines that certaim alloccated costs charged to NIMO
wers unreagonabla they will be refunded to customers and this can only be fully realized
upon a satiefactory completion of the sudit by the WYPEC. As such we have determined that
the revenue should mot be realized for USGAAP and will be deferred as a regulatory
ligbility. Amortization period: January 2012 - December 2012

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 12 Column: a |
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporatiom PEC Case no. 0B-G-060%9, Msrger Joint Proposal

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 13 Column: a |
Amounte are accounted for in accordance with: 02-M-0727

[Scheduie Page: 278 Line No.: 14 Golumn: a |
Amortization period: Octocber 2002 - December 2015

[Scheduie Page: 278 Line No.: 15 Column: a |
Dursuant to order inm Case O07-M-08043: The Customer Ssrvice System (CEEZ)] was developed by
Niagara Mchawk pre-merger and was originally paid for by NY ratspayers. Eince the merger,
CES bhas been implemented for other Hational Grid Companiss. Thie deferral ie a result of
allocating costs to the National Grid Companies utilizing CES. The allocation method wae
agreed to with the NY PSC to appropriately allocate CES cost and credit chargeback. This
account carries the GAS allocaticon, with Electric accounted for via account 2Z54506.
[Scheduie Page: 278 Line No.: 17 Column: a |
Acocount relates to relevant invoicing for an 041l Imfrastructure Etudy referenced to Case
00-3E-0096. Rdditiomal schedulse 3lso indicate margim calculations referenced to NYEERDR.
|Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 18 Column: a |
Section 1.2.4.8 of the Joint Proposal: The Joint Proposal prescribes = comprehensive 1list
of Eervice Quality Etandards, and a schedule of penalties in the svent Niagara Mohawk
faile to meet the Standards. Under most circumetances, the penalties are includsd as an
offeet to the deferral account. Eection 1.2.4.8 of the Joint Proposal provides that:
"Niagara Mohawk ghall inclode in the Deferral Account any penalties asseociated with
failure to meet the Eervice Quality standards set forth in Attachment %, not othsrwiase
credited to customers under Eection 1.2.3.7.7 The Stipulation included adjustmente of
%1.7 million that ipcreased electric. This acoount comprises those allotted to Electric,
and account #§ 254517 those recognized as GAES.

In accordance with CASE I10-E-0050 — Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminste Compstitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Hates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CASE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Hiagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distributiom Inmvestment
Coats. Thie account was involved in a balance transfer transaction which mowed all cr a
porticn of the account balance to create the nmewly formed Regulatory Asset account 182482

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87} Page 4501




FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AF

Page 11 of 14

Mame of Respondent Thizs Repaort is: Date of Report | YearPenod of Report
(1) __An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Miagara Mohawk Power Comporation (2} X & Resubmission 09082013 2o
FOOTMOTE DATA

which will be amortized ower a 15 momth pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: T3 Column: a |
Per the Commiesion's February 14, 2000 COrder in Case 99-3-1369

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 21 Column: a |
Ae per 2h4K13 account results, Secticm 1.2.4.8 of the Joint Proposal: The Joint Proposal
prescribes a comprehensive list of Eervice (uality Etandarde, and a schedule of penaltiss
in the ewvent Niagara Mohawk fails to mest ths Etandsrde. Under most circumstances, the
penalties are included as an offset to the deferral account. Lection 1.2.4.8 of the
Joint Proposal provides that: "Niagara Mohawk shall includs in the Deferral Account any
penalties asgociated with failure to mest the Service (uality standards set forth in
Attachment 9, not otherwise credited to customers under Seckiom 1.2:3.7." The
Stipulation included adjustments of 51.7 millicm that increased electric. This accoumt
comprises those allotted to GAE, and account # 254513 those recognized as Eleckric.
[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 22 Column: a

In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Hiagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Compstitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Hates and Petition to Recowver
Certain Deferral Balances and CBEE 0T7-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Tranemission and Distribution Inovestment
Cogts. This account was imvalved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion: of the account balance to.create the newly formed Begulatory BAsset account 1824637
which will be amortized over a 15 month period beginning in Jamuary 2012, as per the

aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 23 Column: a |
Cas= 0E-M-D090 orders in the matter of the Bystem Henefits Charge, Order Constituting the
Sygtem Benefota Charge (SBC] and the EBC-Funded Public Benefit Programs

[Schedule Page: @78 Line No.. 28 Column: a |
Amountes relate to the Enhanced SBC Electric component program which £alls under the
HYEERDA Rgreement dated zs of March 1, 2006 as amended on January 22, 200%, Esptember 1,
2009 and February 26, 2010. Amounts correspond to relevant EBC Payment Schedule amounts
baged on this NYSERDA Agresment.

|[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 23 Column: a |
Caga 07-M-054B: Per the order, the Company shall implement am EEPE Fast Track program and
defer amy owver or under collecticons.

[Bchedule Page: 278 Line No. 31 Column: a ]
Decrease was due to over collection £rom rate payereE as compared prior year end, whers we
were in a receivable position. This account worke in conjunction with 254541,

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 32 Column: a |
Niagara Mchawk Power Corporation Statemsent of Commodity Adjustment Charge (CAC) P.E.C. Koo
220 - Rule 28.2

[Schedule Page: 378 Line No.: 3§ Column: a

Cage 08-3-060%, B=ction 4.1.1: The company will defer and reconcile its actual annual OFEBR
Expenees to the level allowed in rates. Sees RAppendix L-1 and JE 62640 for detailed
calculation

[Schedule Page: 376 Line No.: 35 Column: a |
Und=r the Rate Plan, Niagara Mohawk increased the funding for economic development inm bass
ratseg, and the parties agresd that actual expenditures and econocmic dewvelopment discounte
abowe or below the rate allowance would be included im the deferral account under the
methodology set forth in Eection 1.2.4.7 of the Rate Plan. The reconciliation asscociated
with the Economic Development Plan includes the following components: (1) Empire Zone
Rider (EER} discounts for new and sxpanding customere; (2) the discounte asgsociated with
flex rate contracte signed under SC-11 or EC-12; (3} the funding associated with
incremental economic development initistives in Miasgara Mchawk's Economic Development Flan
approved by the Commiassicn and the OPE Ecaff pursuant to Ssction 1.2:10.2 of the Rate
Plan; and (4) incremsntal expenditures for non-labor spending on new economic development
initiatives. BSection 1.2.4.7 requires that Wiagara Mcohawk complete a monthly
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reconciliation of the actual sconomic development discounts provided to customers and the
actual incremental non-labor sconomic development spending to the allowance in ratee for
these actiwvities. The allowance in rates i3 set forth in Attachment 15 to the Rate Plamn.

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 36 Column: a |
Hate Case 09-M-0727, Merger Joint Proposal

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 37 Columin: a ]
Pursuant to Tariff Ruls 30 and the Commission's February 14, 2000 Order in Case 99-3-1369:
MNiagara Mohawk is to recowver and reconcile ressarch and dewvelopment Millenium Fund Costs
in accordance with these rules. The order was Issued & Effective February 14, Z000
[Schedule Page: 78 Line No.: 38 Columin: a

Ter the Ctatement of Rdjustment to Charges Pursuant to the New York Power Ruthority (NYPA]
Hydropower Benefit Reconciliation Mechaniem Etatement No. 21 To P.E:C. No. 224
Elactricity, Effective: December 1, 2010, the purpcse of the filing was to implement the
reconciliation mechanism associated with Echedule PEC Ho:o 220 Electricity, Rule 40 -
Bdjustment to Changes Pursusant to the Mew York Power Authority [NYPA] Hydropower Benefit
Reconciliation Mechanism. This rule was established in accordance with Bection 1.2.3.2 and
BAttachment & of the Joint Proposal in B.E.C. Case Ho. 01-M-0075 as approved by the
Commigsion in its Opinion Wo. 01-6, Opinion and Order Anthorizing Merger and Adopting Rate
Blan,dissued and effective Decamber 3, 2001, and subsequently amended by the Commizsion in
its Order Approving Tariff Bmendments, issued and effective Bugust, 28, 2003 in Case MNo.
03-E-0905 and Order igsued and effective December 17, 2007 in Cags No. 01-M-0075

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 33 Columin: a

Secticn 1.2.4.2.1 of the Joint Proposal: A 2002 amendment to section 168 of Intermal
Revenue Code suthorized additionsl first year tax depreciation for qualified property.
Such accelerated depreciation hzs the effect of reducing the Company's revenus
requirements by dincreasing deferred income taxes, which in turn resuwlts in a reduction to
rate bass. &Ae noted above, section 1.2.4.2.1 of the Joint Proposal provides that the
effect of such tax law changes bs included in the Deferral Account if it excesds 2.0
million per year, BSectiom 3.4 of the Stipulation addresses the process for recording
deferrals for bonus depreciation in sewveral ways. First, that section clarifies that
Niagara Mohawk may defer the sffects of bomtus depreciaticon only wherse it is assocciated
with the forscasted construction budget and plant additions wunderlying the Joint Propossl
rates. ELecond, it requires Niagara Mohawk to develop with EStaff, and then, within 120
days of the Commissiom order om the Stipulation, file with the Commission, a methodology
for determining the bonus depreciation benefit attributabls to forecasted construction
budget and plant additions. ‘Finally, it specifically provides for adjustments to the
deferral account following fimal IRE audit adjustments. MNiagara Mohawk and Staff have not
yet had the opportunity to jointly develop such a methodology: the methodology underlying
the forecast iz Niagars Mohawk's.

In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of MNiagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Compstitive Transition Chargee from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CASE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Nisgara Mohawk Fowsr
Corporation £or Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Cogts. This account was iowvolwved in a2 balance transfer transacktion which mowed all or 2
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asest acoount 1824532
which will be amortized ower a 16 month period beginning in Jamuary 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 1 Columm a |
BE per afc 254568, The Rate Plam, at EBection 1.2:4.1%: provides that in the event National
Grid closes any additional mergers or acguisitions within the United States, Niagara
Mohawk ‘shall implement a Follow-on Mergsr Credit calculated pursuant to methodology set
forth in Attachment 10, which is designed to credit the deferral Account by Eifty percent
of the addicional symergies (net of costs to achiewve) produced by the follow-on merger and
allocable to Wiagara Mohawk electric opsratioms. On July 20, 20068, Matiomal Grid and
FeyEpan filed with the NYPEC a joint petition of a proposed acquisition of the stock of
KeyEpan by National CGrid. Case 06-M-087B was instituted to provide a process for the NYPEC
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to consider the petitiom. On July 6, 2007, a Merger and Gas Revenue Requiremsnt Joint
Proposal ("ES Joint Proposzl") by and among KeyEpan, National Grid, DBEE Etaff, the
Consumer Protection Board and other signatory parties, was submitted to the Commission.
The KE Joint Proposal specifiss an annmual lewvel of mature synergy eavings of 5156 million.

In its Orders of RBugqust 23, 2007 and September 17, 2007 approving MNaticnal Grid's merger
with KeyEpan Corporation, the Commission approwed £1E5€ million in mature synergy savings
asgociated with the merger. By ite Order of May 29, 2008, the Commission determin=d that
the HMPC share of synergy savings from the KeySpan mserger to be 552 millico

for the periocd RBugust 2H07 through Decesber 2011,

[Schedule Page: 278.1  LineNo.: 3 Column: a |
Pursuant to Rule 44 of the Tariff: inm the evant of any increase in a customsr's delivery
voltage pursuant to Bule 44.1.2, the customer shall be required to pay the difference
between the distributiomn and CTC charges applicable to the customer's former delivery
voltage and the distribution and CTC charges spplicable to the higher deliwvery wvoltage at
which the customer is to be served after the wvoltags increase. Amortization period: July
2008 - June 2023,

[Schedule Page: 278.17  LineNo.: 4§ Column! a |
This account represente relevant deferrale in relation to HYSERDA Promissory Notes, and
Floating Series A and K, for which Interest and Amortization is calculated as releyvant.
Deferral schedule on file also references to "WYSERDA Aunction Rate Debt (£.4.6)".

[Schedule Page: 278.1 LineNo.: 5 Column:a |
In proceeding 09-M-0554, dated July 14, 2009: BMPC d/b/a National Grid prowvides notice and
seeks commie=gion approval necassary for the disposition of the federal incoms tax refund
and the associated interest pursuant to Eectiom 113(2) of the NY PEL. This giwves the
Commiseion the authority to determine whether the refund should be passed through, in
whole or in part, to the customers and to order the manmer and the extent of such a
distribution.

In accordance with CAZE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CASE 0T7-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Tranemissiocn and Distribution Investment
Cogte. This acoount was iowolwed in a balance transfer tramsaction which mowed all or a
portion of the account balznce to create the nswly formed Regulatory Bsset account 182492
which will be amortized ower a 15 month period beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278.1 LineNo.: 8 Column: a |
The Joint Proposal Ssctiom 1.2.4.13: prowides that Wiagara Mohawk will reconcile its
allowed and actual pension sexpense in accordance with the Commission's Statsment of
Dolicy, with the noted section specifically providing that Niagara Mchawk iz to include
any under or over-recoverisse of pension expenss in the Deferral Account. The procedures
for the reconciliation are set forth in Attachment 16 to the Joint Proposal, and the
documentaticn for the pension expense reconciliation is provided din Atktachment €, Schedule
12. The Etipulation prescribes methodologises for determining (1) the percentags of
pension costs that will be capitalized [sectiom 3.8.1), and {2) the credit to be recordsd
for deferred peneion coets associated with employees who tranefer betwsen Niagara Mohawk
and Natiomal Grid USA Eervice Co. after the pension plan valuation for a given year
(section 3.8.2).

[Schedule Page: 378.1  Line No.: 8 Column:a |
As with account 182554, The Joint Proposal: provides for the recomnciliation of allowed and
actual CPEB expensa and for deferral of wariances in accordance with the Statement of
Dolicy. The procedures for OPEH reconciliation, which are included in Attachment 16 ko
the Joint Proposal, directly parallel the pension reconciliation set forth inm the prior
gection, Documsntation for OPEBR expense reconciliation is included in Attachment 6,
Schedule 13: Parallsl treatment of pensicns snd OPEBs extends to the Etipulation, which
makes OPEE expenee subject to the same provisions that govern pension expenss. Thsse
include the establishment of methodologies for determining capitalizatiom and for
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capturing the impact of employee transfere between Niagara Mohawk and Matiomal Grid UER
Service Co., as wsll as the provisioms that do not directly affect the pressnt £iling.
[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 10 Columi: a |
Under Section 1.2.% of the Joint Proposal, Niagara Mohawk agreed to implement a Low Incoms
Rate that coneisted of a $5.00 per month discount from the customsr charge for residential
low income customsrs. The details of the program are set forth in Bttachment 19, Section
2 to the Joint Proposal. The allowance in rates for the program was 52.0 million per
year, On December 27, 2005, the Commissicn approved the Company's proposal to continue
and expand the low income rate program for calendar years 2006 through 2009, The
Commission authorized the Company to expand participatiom in the program to include all
glectric customers for whom the Company received a payment from the Home Energy Rssistance
Program ("HEARD"} over the preceding fourteen (14) months. The Commission approved an
increase of 52.4 millicn in base rates to fund the sxpanded program and authorized Niagara
Mohawk to "defer any difference between the total discounts provided and the rate
2llowance in sach calendar year".

[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 15 Column: & |
The Company will continue amortizing the net regulatory asset at a3 monthly rakte of
£1,225,583 and will continuwe crediting the deferred account for the same amount until suck
time as new gas base delivery rates becoms 2ffective in the Company's next gas bases rate
procesding. The rate treatment of the net regulatory asset deferred balances resulting
from the deferrals set forth hersin, the difference between the new regulatory deferred
balance reflected in the revenue regquirsment and the actual balance as of May 19, 2009,
and any new regulatory credit arising from the continued amortization of the net
requlatory asest at a rate of §1,225,562 per month beyond the expiration of Rate Plan ¥Year
Two, will be decided by the Commission in the Company's next gas rate procesding.
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1| Regustory Tax Asset (FAS 108) 180, e 38 8380 604 2R3 2 8 3 185 448 235
2| Defer=d Envimrmental Aastoraton Coatz L RITR 1) T3 536 253 {ELER2 5R 450 407 853
3| St Pestoraton Coets Defemsd 14,988 380 3T A7 52| BriiaEs 25000 28516512
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17| Gas Adusment Clauss 26,346,000 7,506 5G| 143 T B85 22091136
13| Dther Pt Aotrement Benafes - o 325080 B8 2 TEEDO 454 B3
19| NIMD Case 08-3-0609 Joint Propozal Amorizston BAMET L0 248 407 13006
20|, Excess AFUDE - Elediric Plant in Sanice 188 258 1ETE| A0E 2118 1TaHE
21| System Benefit Crarge Program Cost Defered 7,106,058] 456 ik i AR AT
22| 8020 Ravenue Sharing Mechanism | 1,767 232 | 455 EES AT 1,786,534
23| Pension Expenze Deferad - Beotne 1 537 AH| 162743132 AT 25T 2188787
24| Elecric Plant in Serdce Eicees ARUDC S1B02, 3179| ane 235 456 351
25| OPEB Empenss Difiered - Elecric 1741 850) 1202 TSR0 - 0673
28| Ceresmtion Stranded Cosis Adustmernts 28| 1512282 ERT TeLETL
27| Pension Expenze Defered - Gas ¢ M| 4317528 1583 560 4 055,308/
28| Incantive Retum on Rstrement Funding 124 122 45t
29| Ga= Millanum Fund Defemz! TEEs {E038 | 455 E e
30| Reverue Dacoupling Machanism 2478548 7,156 50| 4180485 bl 12064 124
31] HIMG - Low lcoms Pragram 2 5 B 4,407 5T TR
32| Se Regubatony Asset (FAS t08) 7E:330 551 346579 | 1621783 i ¥y B2 TET LT
33| Legscy Trersiton Chame SETAN | 456 B [HE 004 05 347
24| Electic Bupply Beconaiation Mechanem 55, B3, 004 | 456 36,1805 A0 3G5T
35| Dimkirk S=emen Dalemal 4,000 58| 415458 3054 13543128
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b
3
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[Schedule Page: 232 LineNo. 2 Column: a |
Per Attachment 14, Joint Proposal dated Octoher 11, 2001: Original approval obtained; Per
order in the NIMD Gaz Rate Case 08-G-0609% modifications werse made for the gas business.
[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 3 Columin: a

Tnder Eectiom 1.2.4.5 of the Rate Plan, Niagara Mohawk is allowed to defer and rescowver the
Incremental costs that excesd $2.0 million from any individual major storm as defined
under NYCRR Part 97, provided that NIMO has first ‘gpent a total of %6.0 milliom on
Incremental coste of Major Storme in that year, which has not been included in the
deferral. Case 0I-M-0075 - Bate Dlanm 1.2.4.5 - Miagara Mchawk shall includs in the
Deferral Account any Incremental Costs that ewceed $2.0 million from amy individual Major
Etomm occurring in a calendar year, provided that Niagara Mohawk has first spent a tokal
of 56.0 million on Incremental Coste of Major Storms in that year, which has not been
included in the Deferral Account. A Major Storm shall be defined in accordance with the
Commission"e definition jm 16 NYCRE Part O7.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 8 Columi: a |
Cage 00-M-D311, dated June 19, 2009: Drovides authorization to defer the difference
betwesn total assessment expense (Temporary Etate Agssssment and General Assessment) and
the amount collected from customsrs. Carrying charges should be calculated by applying
the corporations! authorized pre-tax rate of returm to the net of tax un-recoversd
Temporary ELtate Asgessment payments. The deferred assessment expense and acorued carrying
charges are to be recovered through the Temporary State Rssessment surcharge or adjustment
and reconciliation mechanism over § years, 7/1/2009 through &/30/2014.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 10 Column: a |
Section 1.2.4.2 of the Joint Proposal: The Medicare Reform Act reducss the Company's tax
expensgse. The reduction in tax expense ie reflected in the deferral account under Eectiom
1.2.4.2 of the Joint Proposal, which is guoted in connection with the Bonuas Tax
Depreciation discusssd under Schadule 17 of Rttachment &.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No. 13 Columin: a

In accordance with NIMO Rate Tase 10-E-0050 order page Bf a deferral mechaniem has been
established for NIMI'=s wariable rate polluticn control revemue bonds. On a monthly basis
Accounting will compars the actual interest, expenses and associated DDEE amortization to
a default interset rate of 1.26% and forecasted expenses per exhibit BED-1, Echedules 1,
page 1 of 2 {(variable debt only). The differsnce will be recorded a8 either a regulatory
agget or lisbility. Ksy assumption - the sxpenses included in the trus up caloulation
imclude interest and related debt fees and expenses. The mechaniesm is modelsd after the
previously PSC-approwved HIMO gas auction rate debc true up (Case 0B-G-0609) .

|Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 14 Column: a |
In accordance with CAEE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of MNiagara Mohawk Power Corporatiom
to Eliminate Competitiwve Tramesition Charges from Electric Hates and Petitiom to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Cogts. Thie account was created to house the transferjfcollapsing of balances, which will
be amortized over a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the aforemsentioned
Orders.

[Schedufe Page: 232 Line No.: 15 Columin: a |
In accordance with the NIMO Rate Case 10-E-0050 ordsr pages 97 through %% a true up will
take place to r2concile Merchant Function Charge ("MFC") revenus to the revenus
reguiremsnt in rates. Aoy over or under collection will be factored into the following
years MFC rate calculation. It should be noted that this mechaniem is replacing the
Cugtomer Service Backout Credit ([("CEBC") as the means to fairly distribute the cost burden
of commodity procurement between full serwice customers and those who receive their
glectric commodity from an Ensrgy EBervice Companies ("ESCC") . As rates have not been
changed im the CEE billing system for the month of January it wae determined to continue
the CEBC deferral through January 31, 2011 with the MFC true up effective February 1,
2011. Fey Assumption - the true up will be based on the revemus requirement and mot
actual coat. Thie is in accordance with conversations held with the NYPEC and is
consistent with our previously established gags MFC methodology. On a2 monthly basis MFC
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revenue 35 derived from a revenus data warehouss Business Objects guery of cons types "VCU
and "VI" will be conducted and compared to the rewvenue reguiremsnt as stated in ths
tariff. The following schedules illustrste the monthly calculation:

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 16 Golumn: a |
Memorandum of Agreement dsted 3/31/03

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No: 17T Column: a |
PEC No: 219 GAE, Initial Effective Date 08/1/03

|Schedule Page: 232 Line No.. 18 Column. a |
Werger JoInt Proposal incl Aftachment I, Page &, Line 1T

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 18 Column: a |
Amortization periocd: April 2009 - July 20132

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 20 Golumn: a |
Amortization period: April 2004-June 2023

[Sochedule Page: 232 Line No.: 22 Columin: a |
Hate Case DB-G-0609: The FHevenue Sharing Targets are set within this case

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 23 Column: a |
The Joint Proposal Secticnm 1.2.4.13: provides that Hiagara Mohawk will reccncile its
allowed and actual pensicn expense in accordance with ths Commiseion's Btatement of
Policy, with the noted section specifically providing that Niagara Mohawk is to include
amy under or over-recoverisg of pension expenses in the Deferral Account. The procedures
for the reconciliation are set forth in Attachment 16 to the Joint Propozal, ‘and the
documentation for the pension expense reconciliation is provided in Attachment &, Scheduls
12, The Etipulation prescribes methodologies for determining {1} the percentage of
pension coets that will be capitalized (section 1.8.1), and (2) the credit to be recorded
for deferred pensicon costs associated with employees who transfer between Niagara Mohawk
and National Grid USA Service Co. after the peneiom plan waluation for a given year
{pection 3:.B.2).

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 24 Column: a |
mortization period: &pril 2004 - April 3038

[Scheduls Page: 232 Line No.: 25 Column: a |
The Joint Proposal: provides for the reconciliatiom of allowed and actual CPFEB expense and
for deferral of wvariances im accordance with the Etatement of Policy. The procedures for
ODER reconciliation, which are included in Attachment 1& to the Joint Proposal, directly
parallel the pension reccnoiliation set forth in the prior section: Documentation for
OPER expense reconciliation is included in Attachment &, Scheduls 13, Parallel treatment
of pensions and OPEBs extends to the Etipulation, which makes OPEE expense subject to the
gams provisions that govern pension expense. These include the sstablishment of
methodologies for determining capitalization and for capturing the impact of smployes
transfers between Niagara Mchawk and National Grid UEA Ssrwice Co., as well as the
provisions that do not directly affect the present filing.

|Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 26 Column: a

Under ESection 1.2.4.11 of the Eate Plan, Niagara Mchawk i= authorized bto include in the
deferral account "any reductioms or additions to stranded costs associated with the
implementation of the Niagara Mchawk Joint Proposal for Wine Mils Point (Case Ho.
01-E-0011), and the implementation of any of Niagara Mchawk's other agreements for the
gale of the fossil and hydro gensrating assets to the extent allowed by the orders inm
those casee”, The Stipulation provided for the reaclution of 211 but two issues
gegociated with Niagara Mohawk's March 27, 2006 Supplemental Compliance Filing in Case No.
01-E-0011, the Nine Mile divestiture proceeding. Specifically, Esction 7 of the
Stipulation included an agresement to settle a nmumber of issues the nst adjustments for
which amounted to a met reduction in generation stranded costs of 53%9.1 million recognized
effective June 30, 2005. At the same tims, Sectiom 2.1 of the Stipulation authorized
Niagara Mchawk to record in the Deferral Account an increase of 538.% millicn im
nuclear-related EFAS 109 costs that had nmot previously been recorded.

The net =ffect of thess agreed-upon adjustments was lesa than S200,000 for ths year ending
June 30, 2Z005.

The mmresclved issues include (1} pension fair valos deferral adjustment aszsociated with
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Nine Mils, and (2} quantification of a ouclear
tranemission-related SFAS 10% adjustment, both as described in Section 2.4.1 of the
Stipulaticn:

In accordance with CREE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminste Competitive Traneition Chargee from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferrzl Balances and CASE (T7-E-1533 - Petition of Hiagara Mcohawk Powsr
Corporation for Ruthorization to Defer Electric Tranemiasion and Distributicn Imvestment
Costs. Thie account wae inwvolved in a balance transfer transactionm which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bseet account 182402,
which will be amortized owver a 15 momth period beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Crders.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No: 37 Column: a |
Rate Plan, Eection 1.2.4.1%5: Niagara Mchawk iz authorized to defer any "refunds or rewvenus
effects associated with the resolution of Case No. 99-E-0503" which inwvolwves the
application of Bection T6& of Public Service Law to religious institutioms. Section 76
allows certain facilities owned or leassd by a "corporation or association organized and
oconducted in good faith for religious purpossea” to obtain electric sservice "for such
religions purposes” at residential rates. The interpretation and application of this
provisicn was subject to a long history of disputes that have bsen addressed by ths
Commissicn in Cags No. 99-E-0L03. The revenue effects of those decisions, sither wia
roefund, rate reclaegificaticn, or both are included in the deferral account.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 28 Coluni a |
Secticnz 1.1.2 and 1.1.3 of the Memorandum of Agreement: Among the most significant issuss
involved in the Memorandum of Agreement that was reached bstween the Staff and Wiagsra
Mohawk on March 31, 2003 was the funding for penaion costs that had been recogmized but
not recovered from customerz during the Power Choice period, and for an early retirement
program that Niagara Mohawk had completed in 1994, but for which it had never received
rate recovery. The funding reguirements for the one-time costs asecciated with
unreoovered pension costs during Power Choice totaled 540.0 millicm. The costs associated
with the early retirement program minus offssts agreed to in the Memcrandum of Agreement
equaled 516%.7 millicn, for a total of §209.7 million. Niagara Mchawk kad not funded
these amounts in its pension and OFEBR plane. Under Eectione 1.1.2 and 1.1.3 of the
Memorandum of Agreemsnt, Niagara Mohawk sgreed to fund these amounta by the end of the
Rate Plan Period, but was aleoc given the flexibility to completz the funding earlisr
during the Eate Plan Period. In the latter ewvent, Niagara Mohawk was allowed to includs a
limited return on the funding in the deferral accommt.

Specifically, clauge (2} of Esction 1.1.2 and (3] of Eection 1.1.3 prowvide that: “Niagara
Mohawk =shzall be allowed to include in the deferral account

agtablished under ECection 1.2.4 of the Rate Plan or any extensions thereof a return on
this incremental . . . investment from the date at which it is

mads, which returm ghall be calculated in accordance with Attachment 5.7

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.; 23 Column: a

Purgpant to Tariff Rule 30 and the Commission's February 14, Z000 Order in Case 95-5-1369:
Niagara Mohawk ie to recover and reconcile ressarch and development Millenium Fund Coests
in accordance with these rules. The order was Issusd & Effectiwve Februsry 14, 2000
[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 30 Column: a |
Cage 08-G-060%, Bection 2.2.5: Applies to serwice classes SC1, 2 and 7 and will reconcile
actual delivery esrvice revenues to allowed delivery service revenues. Any shortfall or
excess will be refunded cr surcharged (with imterest) to customers in the next calendar
year. That wolumetric transaction will alsc be subject to reconciliation.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 31T Column: a |
Cage (B-C-TE0%, Eection 2.2.f {appendix L-B): The Company will defer and reconcile the
amount of low income program costs recovered in ratse (Secticn 6.1} to the actual costs of
the program. The Company is only allowed to establish a deferred debit for actual costs
greater than thoss recoversd in rates if ita actual anmual earnings result in a8 return on
eguity that doss not exceed 10.2%. The establishment of 3 deferred credit is not subject
to an sarninge test.
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Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation {2} X A Resubmission 02082013 gt
FOOTMOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 35 Column: a

On March 14, 2012, NRG Enevgy Inc (WNRG), the owner of the Thmkwk Generation Staton. filed notice wath the FERC of
1ts miert to mothball the Donkok Generation Station no later than Septernber 10, 2012, The Dumbark Generating Station
conssts of four generzting units, tero mterconnected fo the ransmassion system at 115KV (Dhnkak | and 2); and two
mierconnected to the ransomssion system af 230kV (Dunkok 3 and 4). At the tome of NEG's mothball notice, netther
NMPC nor the New York Independent System Operation (INYTS0) had parformed a study evaluating the mmpacts of and
solufions fo the mothballme of 21 four Dhmkardk wues while all other peneration remmomed avatlable. Becanse the Commpary
had not had sufficient time to perform stedies to assess rehability needs created by mothballing the genstating wmts, it has
rehead on other smdies performed prior to the mothball notics to identify system mpacts. Based on thess smdies, the
Company babeves the proposed mothbalimg of the Thimknk Stzton would remlt m sipmficant impacts to fransamssion
systeny relizbility m western WY . The Company’'s studies mdicate that Dhnkark’s Unit [ and Urof 2 mmst remam available
for an mterim panod of time to mamtam system rehzbihiy 1mfl permanent ransmassion system rehababty solutions can ba
mplemented.

O Tuly 20, 2012, the Company entered mto 2 mine month (September 1. 2012 — May 31, 2013) agreement for Reliabality
Support Services with NEG. The Agreement sets forth the ferme under wiach NMPC would procure relizbility suppost
sarvices (RS5) from NERG s Dunkrk pensratne umts fo mamizn transmssion system rebiabality i western Mew Yook for
an mtenum period of ttme. The Company requested approval from the WYPSC for recovery of B5S costs under the
Agreament.

The Azreement was approved by the NYPSC on Ausnst 16, 2012, The MYPSC m Case 12-E-0136, Order Deciding
Reliability Irzwer and Addrassing Cosr Allocarion and Recovery, provaded “Mational Grid chall defer the costs of procurmg
Feehiabubity Support Services froms Dhnbark Power T1.C and acerue carang charges at the othar customer provided capatal
rate Ifthe recovery peniod for the Bahabality Support Serice costs decided in Caze 12-E-0201 extend: beyond the rate
vear m that proceeding. accual of inferest on the Reliabulity Support Senvace costs will be mereased fo the allowed pre tax
rate of rehom starting oo Apnl 1, 20137

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 4504
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ACCURMULATED DEFERRED TMUOWE TARES [Account 100)

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. Al Dther | Specify), include defemrals relating to ather income and deductions.

I;uql: Descripton and Location Ba"sntﬁ %fig_egnlrg Elal.'gﬁ;;End
la} (&} [ci
1| Electric
2| Pension, OPER and other employes bensfits 170,823 428 80,828,000
3| Resenre- Environmental %00,855.679 182,818,662
4| Allowancs for uncollectible accounts 83,046,054 58,008,043
8 Other items 57,542 101 80,675,180
3
7| Cther
8| TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of fines 2 thru T) 453,174 474 333 228 770
8| Gas
10{ Pensions, OPEE and other employee bensfits 35,733,447 17,067 654
11| Resene- Environmental 30,601.120 N30
12| Allowance for uncollectibie accounts 14,828.322 13,818,148
13{ Cther items 30,342 005 43,441,618
4
18 Cther
18| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of ines 10 thru 15 112,106,854 104,240,706
17| Other [Specify}
18] TOTAL {Acct 190) (Total of fines 8, 15 and 17) 585,281,358 437 562 478
Notes
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88} Fane 234
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Page 1 of 4
TEmE o Esponaen : W ST TEnn o e
il : mﬁﬂﬁg}rl&gﬂni Mo, Da, ¥F) ;ﬂ i ‘:012'-:)4
izg S Ees S en {2) [F]A Resubmission DO0Er2033 e

ELECTRIC LPERATION AND WAINTEMANCE EXFENGES
If the amount for previous year is not derved from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
Line Account w;‘a Armo
b {a} B {c:%
1. POWER PRODLUCTION EXPENSES
A Steam Power Generation
Opersticn
{500} Crperation Supendsion and Enginesning
(501) Fued
[502) Steam Expenses
[503) Steam from Other Sources
[Less) (504) Steam Transfemed-Cr.
[505) Beciric Expenses
10 | (506) Miscellansous Steam Power Expenses
i1 (507) Rents
12| [508) Alowances.
13 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12)
14 |Mantenance
15| (510) Maintenance Supendsion and Enginesring
18]{511) Maintenance of Structures
17 | {512) Maintenance of Boder Plant
18| {513) Maimtenance of Electric Plant
[514) Maintenance of Miscellansous Steam Plant
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 18)
TOTAL Power Production Expensas-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 5.20)
B. Mucizar Power Generation
Cpergtion
{517} Operstion Supenision and Enginesring
(518} Fugd
{510} Coolants and Water
{520} Steam Expenses
{521} Steam from Chher Sources
[Less) (522) Steam Transfemed-Cr.
{523} Beciric Expenses
(524 Miscellaneous Muclear Power Expenses
[525) Rents
TCOTAL Oiperation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)
Mantenance
[528) Maintenance Supendsion and Engineering
{528) Maintenance of Struchures.
{530} Maintenance of Rieactor Plant Equipment
{531} Maintenance of Electric Plant
[E32) Maintenance of Misceflaneous Mudear Plant
TOTAL Mantenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thou 281
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entrbof lines 33 & 401
C. Hydraulic Power Gensration
Operstion
{535} Ciperation Supenision and Enginesring
[536) Water for Power
{537} Hydraulic Expenses
[538) Becinc Bxpenses
|538) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
[540) Rents
TOTAL Oigeration (Enfer Total of Lines 44 thru 43)
C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)
Mantenance
(541} Mainentance Supendsion and Engnesnng
{542 Maintenance of Siruchures.
[543 Mamtenance of Resenvoirs, Dams, and Watenaays
|5 Maintenance of Electric Plant
[545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
TCOTAL Mamienance (Enter Total of lines 53 thou 1)
TCOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydrauic Power (tot of ines 50 & 58)

OO0 | =l | 0| | e | 3| B

L=l

i |8 | S| e | ) | ] | e | A [ | [ o ) ) o ) [ B ) 8 e | 2 | )
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Statement AH
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Narme of Responaent mlsﬂﬁﬁ;tla o DN.%EBTH z YearHenod of Heport
Y . 1 i m L, L, T
Miagara Mchawk Power Corporation i . RESE’.‘IH‘ES‘EiO"— amaanIa Endof 201304
ELECTRIL OPERATION ARD MAINTERERNCE SES {Conbinued)
if the amount for previous y2aris not dedved from previously reported figures, explain in footnaote.
2 A Ty A

3k

. Other Power Generation

Dperation

{546} Cperation Supsnasion and Enginesning

{547 Fug

{248} Generstion Expenses

{540 Miscellansous (ther Power Generafion Expenses

{550} Renis

TOTAL Cperation [Enter Total of fines &2 thru 66)

{551} Manienance Supensision and Enginesning

{552) Maintenance of Stnuctures

[553) Mantenanc= o Generafing and Electre Plart

{554 Maintenance of Miscelflaneous Cther Power Generation Plant

TOTAL Mambenance (Enter Total of lines 89 thu 72)

TOTAL Posser Procduction Expenses-Other Power {Enter Tot of 67 & 73)

(o} ic]
Mmenance [ S

E. Other Power Supply Expenses

bo o] ol e B 0 s e s 2 e e e e ) e s e e e e &

[555) Purchased Power 781,375,000 04,805,534
{5568) System Controd and Load Dispatching
{B5T) Crther Expenses
TOTAL Ciher Power Supply Bxp {Enter Total of lines 76 thru 75) 781,375,000 583,885,534
TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 58 74 & 78) 781,375,000
2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
Operstion
[580) Dperation Supervision and Engineering
[581.1) Load Déspaich-Reliability
{581.2) Load Déspatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System 3,547,085 2,758,325
[581.3) Load Déspatch-Transmission Senvice and Scheduing 155|
{531.4) Scheduling, Systemn Controd and Dispaich Senices 4,110,187 4,109,374
[581.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development 1,051,308 1,274,783
{581.8) Transmission Senice Studies a2p 885
{581.7) Generation Interconnection Studies B.058 11,348
{531.8) Reliaklity, Planning and Standards Development Serices 703,385 B54.041
{5A2) Station Expenses 4,748,505 3211119
{583) Cvernead Lnes Expenses 5,308,451 4,751,287
{564} Underground Lines Expenses 54,034 Ir.an
{5685) Transmission of Electncty by Others 3,800
{506} Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 0,534,822 8,280,818
{537} Rerts 10,888,249 10,774,812
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thnu £8) 52,874,977 34,348,080
100 | Mantenance
101 | {588) Maintenanca Supensision and Engineening 2,781,485 2,381,428
10 | {5el) Mai e of Siruchures 10,101 18,525
103 {560, 1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 438,713 54725
104 | [5608.2) Maintenance of Computer Software 541,085 BI7.003)
105 | {5808:3) Mainenance of Cornmunicaton Equipment 18,830 25,404
108 [ {508 .2) Maintenance of Mscellaneous Hegonal Transrmission Plant
107 | {570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 8,181,027 8,708,501
108 [ {57 1) Maintenance of Dverhead Lines 25,260,800 22 482 501
108 | {572} Maintenance of Underground Lines 178,875 408,428
110]{573) Maimenance of Miscefaneous Transmission Plant 527,540 598,252
111 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 thru 110) 37.621,257 34, 186,765
112 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses {Total of lines 02.and 111) 00,406,134 73,534,855
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Marre of Responoent This H Is: Liate of YearHenod of Hepor
] ) (i} ET;}- Criginal (Mo, D, 11} End o A0 2
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation @ X it 09002013
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENARNCE SES | Conknued]
If the amount for previous year is not derved from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
IJNr:- il k rﬂ"&?’é_lm":ﬁfga Pm-.l-c?xs 'Iaa'
' a ] cl

113 | 3. REGIOMAL MARKET EXPENSES

114 | Operation

115 | {575, 1) Dperation Supenision

118 | {E75.2) Day-Ahead and Real- Time Market Facilitation

117 | {575.3) Transmission Rights Market Fac@tation

118 |{575.4) Capacity Market Faciiftation

119 | {575.5) Ancillary Sensices Market Faciitation

120 | {575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliancs

121 | {575.7) Market Faciitabon, Monitoring and Compliance Senvices 4,084,887 4,278,588
122 | {575.8) Rents

123 | Toial Operation {Lines 115 thru 122} 4,034,887 4,278,558
12¢ Moniznance EE— e
125 | {576. 1) Maimenance of Structures and Improvements

126 | {576.2) Mainienance of Computer Hardware

127 | {576.3) Maimtenance of Computer Software

128 | {576.4) Maintenance of Communicaticn Equipment

128 [[578.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant

130 | Total Maimenance {Lines 125 tru 128)

121 | TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 120 4,084,887 4 378,588
132 | 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPEMEES

133 | Operstion

124 | {590} Operation Supeniision and Enginesring 5,807,215 3,357,801
135 | {581} Losd Dispatching 7282 11.441.447]
134 | (542} Station Expenses 9,801,800 7,408, 3021
137 | {583} Overhead Line Experses 8,787,537 12,526,027]
128 | {584} Underground Line Expenses 5,872,064 5.613.827]
128 | {595} Sireet Lighting and Signal System Expenses 1,005,743 1,288,573
140 | (536) Meter Expenses 9,226,705 8,862, 7D
141 {587} Customer Installations Expenses 5,514,003 6,203, 06
142 | {E88) Miscellaneous Expenses 41,888,200 20,564, 1524
143 | {520} Rents 247004 410,70
144 | TOTAL Cperation (Enter Total of lines 124 thru 143) ©7,345,938 23, 108,082
145 | Mantenance

144 | (590 Maintenance Supenssion and Enginesnng ar.2e2 174,867
147 | {581} Maintenance of Structures 601,388 808,310
148 | {592} Mainienance of Station Equipment 8,481,125 8,341,317]
148 | {523} Maintenance of Overhead Lines 101,250,830 123,084,363
150 | {584} Mainienance of Underground Lines 2,884,065 4,531,703
151 | {595} Maintenance of Line Transformers 2.300.528 2.730.23Y
152 | {596) Mamienance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems. 4,422 260 4,910,308
153 | (547} Maintenance of Meters B15.272 1,012, 80
154 | (598} Mainienance of Misceflaneous Distribution Plant 1,082,075 426,875
155 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of ines 146 tru 154) 122,504,866 152,321,766
153 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155) 218,230,004 250,570,848
157 | 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

158 | Operation

150 | (201} Supendsion 2,021,054 2,680, TT
160 | {802} Meter Reading Experses 3,873,750 3,805, 45|
161 | {803} Customer Reconds and Collection Expenses 340,748,628 34, 150,852
162 | {804} Uncollectible Accounts 2536540 35,301,001
153 | {905) Miscallaneous Custorner Accounts Experses B6 474 473,877
184 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses {Total of Fnes 158 thru 183) 64,146,237 B1,397.052]
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ELECTRIC OPERA TIDN AND MATNTENANCE SEG | Contnued)|
if the amount for previous year is not derved from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
e Ree oV A
_ 3l [i.]] ic
165 |8 CLSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPEMSES
s -
167 | {307} Supenision 6.262 7H,28]]
188 | {208} Customer Assistance Expenses 152,818,058 153,821,208
158 | {208) Informational and Instructional Expenses 1,058,132 7Y
170 | {210) Miscellaneous Customer Senvice and Informational 720,101 2,878,821
171 | TOTAL Customer Senice and Information Expenses Total 167 thru 170) 154,773,142 160,955,081

172|7. SALES EXPENSES

173 ion

174 | {211} Supeniision 4,115 5021
175 | {212} Demonstrating and Sefing Expenses 1,508,083 435,674
176 | {213} Adwertising Expenses B.361 4,124
177 |{818) Misegllaneous Sales 18,702 1,754
178 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thu 177) 1,531,254 407 45
150 | Operation

181 [ {220) Agminstrative and General Salares 48,507,128 60,524,161
182 [ [221) Office Supplies and Expenses F3,450,236 5,288,174
183 | |Less) [H22) Administratve Expenses Transfemed-Credt 04,072
1584 | {823} Dutside Senvices Employed 32,205,748 24,543 74|
185 | {224 Propenty Insurance 1,388,275 1,074,562
188 | (825 Injuries and Damages 19,112,888 14,852 481
187 | {226) Employes Pensions and Benefits 188,088,120 193,585,551
182 | {227} Franchise Requiements 1,305 1,000
184 | {328} Regulatory Commission Expenses 06,504 448 97,286, 38]
180 | {220} {Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 272,235
121 | {830, 1) General Adverising Expenses 2,541,588 585,803
192 | [230.2) Miscellzneous Genersl Expenses 36,531.818 35,068, 7BY
123 | {831} Rents 15,670,172 5083444
184 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 181 thru 103) 404,152,325 453,507,005
185 | Mantenance

124 | [235) Maintenance o (General Plant 2,285,436 2,206, 704
187 | TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of Ines 194 and 196) 423,547,761 485,804 811
128 [TOTAL Bec Op and Maint Exprs {Total B0, 112, 131,155,164 171, 178.187) 1.858,215.017) 1.853,833.852
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CISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES ARD WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salares and wages for the year. Segregate amounts onginally charged to cleanng accounts to
Liility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Cther Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate ines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally changed to clearng accounts, a method of approsdmation
aiving substantially comect results may be used.

Line ClassFication
Mo.
[

Electric

Operation

Production

Transmission

Regional Market

Enstribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Sendice and Informational

Sales

| o] oo | =i oo én| e ] ool kS| -

s

Administrative and General

=y

TOTAL Operation (Enter Tokdl of lines 3 ths 10)

-
L)

Maimenance

-
7]

Production

-
e

T Fam

i
in|

Fegional Markel

ke
=1}

DBistribution

=]

Admirestratees and General

ik
m

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lnes 13 thru 17)

Total Operstion and Maintenance

=l

Production {Enter Total of lines 3 and 13)

b

Transmission (Enter Total of fines 4 .and 14)

Regional Market [Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15)

Disiribation {Enter Total of Bees § and 18)

Customer Accounts [Transcribe from fne 7)

Customer Sennce and Informational [Transcribe from fne 8)

Sakes [Transcribe from ine §)

Admiristrataee and General (Enter Total of lines 10 and 17)

TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of Bnes 2D thru 27) J 5,410,555 107 323,240

Gas

Operation

Production-Mamfactured Gas

Production-Nat as (Incluging Sepl. and D)

Cither Gas Supply

Storage, LNG Terminaing and Processing

Transmisslon

Distribasion

Customer Accounts

Customer Senvice and Informational

= e et e e R s s S e L s s e U

Sales

Admirestratve and General

TOTAL Operation (Enter Toi of ines 31 fwu40)

Maintenancs

i)

Production-Mamfactured Gas

Production-Matural Gas (inchsding Exploration and Developrment)

Cther Gas Supply

Storage. LNG Temminafing and Processing

H|&[ & R

Transmission
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THETRIBLTION CF SALARIES AN/ TContmnEed)

Classfication
)]

Distribuion

Administratves and General

TOTAL Maint. {Enter Total of lines 43 thru 48)

Total Operation and Maintenance

Production-ManiFactured (Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43}

Production-Natural Gas (incuding Expd. and Dev.) (Total lines 32,

Other (3as Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)

Storage. LNG Terminaiing and Processing (Total of lines 31 fuu

Transrmssion (Lines 35 and 47)

Distributon {Lines 36 and 48)

Customer Accounts [Line 37)

Customer Senvice and Informational (Line 38)

Sales (Line 20)

Adminrstratve and General (Lines 40 and 48

Line
Mo
43
48
50
il
52
ee)
o
85
5
5
3
=
)
il
82| TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of fimes 52 thru 61)
£3| Other Uity Departments
34 | Operation and Mantenance
85| TOTAL All LKility Dept. (Total of lines 28, 82, and 54) 272 516,289 8,783,262
88| ity Plant
&7 | Construction (By Uty Departrments)
&4 | Electnc Plant 71541218 5,388,307
28 Gas Plam 18014835 1,270,168 10,204,004
T0| Ziher (provide details in foomote):
71| TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 88 thru 70) D5, BRG 751 6,047 475 102204, 237
T2 | Plant Remowal (By Utlity Departments)
73| Blectric Plant 11,339 8a4| 210,218 12,260,587
74| Gas Plam 1,221,008 82,608 1303614
T8 | Dther (provide details in foomote|:
78| TOTAL Plant Removal {Total of lines 73 thru 75) 12,560,675 293,526 13,554 201
77| Other Accounts [Specfy, prowide details in footnote):
78| Cther Work In Progress 2.805.108 40,501 2854780
72| Prefiminary Survey and Investigation 1,331,643 2378 1,324,002
B0 | Misceflaneous Accounts Payable and Accnuals -5 504 -2, 500
81| Expense of Non Lhility Operation 608201 1,724 608,715
82 | Miscafianeous Income Deductions 10,832 10,882
23| Donations 31,743 520 2.3
84
85
a3
a7
23
=
2a
Ll
o
2
B
25| TOTAL Other Accounts 4752333 54214 4,813,552
23| TOTAL SALARIES AND'WAGES 35403 153 14,458 408 348,251,851
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CEPRECTATION AN ARCHTTZATION OF ELECTRIC T [Account 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortizafion of aquesition adiustments)

1. Reportin section A for the year the amounts for © (b) Deprediation Expensa {Account 403; (¢} Depreciation Expense for Assat
Retirement Costs {Account 403.17; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404 and (e) Amortization of Other Electhc
Plant (Account 405).
2, Reportin Section B the rates used to compute amortization charges for elecinc plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used o
compute changes and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1871, reporting annually only changes
o columns (g} through (g} from the complete report of the preceding year.
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numeneally in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional dassification, a5 appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.
I column (B) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite tofal. Indicate at the bottorn of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances. state the
method of averaging used.
For eolumnis (¢}, (d), and (=) mport available information for each plant subaccount. account or functional classification Listed in column
{a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average senice Lives, show in column () the type morality curee
selected as most appropriate for the account and in colurnn (g, if available, the weighted average remaining life of sunviving plant. If
oomposie depreciation accounting is used. report available information called for in columns () through (g) on this basis.
4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to deprediation provided by spplication of reported rates, state at
the bothomn of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A, Summary of Depreciation and Amortzation Chamges
Depreciation Frrortzation of
Line iation Expense for Assat Lemited Term | Amortization of
M. Functional Classification Dﬁ:‘ﬁ& 1 Retirernent Costs El=ciric Ptant Oither El=ciric Total
; { Aunoiurt 403) {Bccoumnt 4005} (Acooimt 404 Plant (Ace 405}
{a) (& [} {d} lel ij]
1[Intangble Plant 105,786 185,784
2|5team Produckon Plamt
3|Muciear Production Plant
4| Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional Z2453 32458
5|Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storags
8| Other Production Plant
7| Transmission Plant 40,174,782 3508 350 742 40,533,120
3| Destribution Piant 107,245 648 2458 FX3434 107,878,738
O|Regional Transmizsion and Market Operation
10| General Plant 8,903 Bos B 203504
11|Common Plant-Elecric 12,668,301 12.6638,301
12 TOTAL 168,124,881 13,054 683,176 195,786 170,018,267
B. Basis for Amortization Charges
40 Dieprecistion Rate:
Description Depreciation Base  Depreciaton Rate
35040 X576 1.31%
36015 7.942.152 1.33%
36025 10,603,553 1.33%
405 Deprecigtion Rate:
Description Depreciaton Base Depreciation Rate
30200 3431 818 451%

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Fage 336
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Marme of Hesponoent I'_I'1|'!I|5 F.'ﬁg:l‘ IIIS:l:’igin:i Dﬁ&%’ﬁm Yean-enod of Re!:utr!
- S @) [XJA Resibmission DAER0TE ok A0
CEFPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Contnued)
. Factors Lsed m Estimating Depreciation Charges:
Lne CEpresaiE EstmiaEsT TRED AT Ty ErEE |
MNa. Aocount MNo. |Inp'1l'hm Base ) Awg LS_;fg‘me .'Ejmn?i Ii:%énanz_s Ql_.lrue ReT.Eing
{al b {el Sy tey ,ﬂr@ {0l
12|sntangible Plant
i3z 8,354
14| Subtotal 3,255
15 |Hydralic Production Pt H
16| Subtotal H
17 |Transmssion:
18(as0 06,857
1052 32,117 65.00 1.84|R1E 45.09
J0as3 725,012 45,00 21 R2 30.67|
21]a53 3152 450 I3 R2 3504
231353 55 51,488 30.04 333 R2 18.83
23[354 120,581 70.00 142 R2 3280
241385 588,044 a5.00 1.54| 52 50.35
25(358 2204
28]356.10 145,043 75.00 1.33|R25 56,75
27135620 278,158 ¥5.00 1.33|R2E 58T
BIETA 2214 75.00 1.33| R4 53.15
2013572 I 75.00 1.33| R4 A.TH
an(ass 118.477] 75.00 1.33|R10 g 24
M |3mn 2,330 75.00 1.33|R3 3,24
22| 3ubtotal 2,123, 1471
a3
3| Distribution:
351360 17,304
Ja(360:25 13,804 75.00 133|R2 6831
37 (361 7.3 75.00 1.24|R1E 55.12
33(3a2 480,754 60.00 1.66|R1.5 446,53
3813821 2,342 60.04 1.66|R1.5 54 53
480|362 55 33,520 30.04 3IT|R1E 18,78
411364 B4Z 239 65.00 154|558 53,87
421355 1,053,800 50.00 200/ R4 33.67|
433661 85,112 75.00 1.34|RES 5007
4413862 £3.485 75.00 LM R1E 5278
4513671 503,857 75.00 133|R1.5 G271
481368 1 43312 45,00 233115 35.54
47(3682 400173 45.00 223115 3220
4313883 262,831 45,00 273115 3370
48[362.10 305,520 50.00 200|R2 3303
50(360.20 8,830 75.00 1.34|R10 571
FERC FORM MO. 1 [REV. 12403} Fage 337
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Marre of Respondent Thi= Feport [=: Cigha of YearPenod of Feport
i) ﬂ?*:“" ' {ho, D, ¥ri o
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation L1 e IanEQ:';D'S End of 2012004

2 E-ﬁ. Resubmission

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECT

RIC PLANT {Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Chamges

Tne =] = =3 ] 1= R I = Fareuf=] TRty AEEE |
| et | o Reiben | MmiEee | ey | Ema | Qe g
[3) (b =] {d) (e i [i:1]

12(36@.21 127,165 75.004 1.33|R15 G304
13|3mi10 53, 1949 20:00 5.00(31.5 1260
1437020 33,329 20.00 5.00(R2 13.05
15(370.3 27 20.00 5.00(R3 12.200
16(370035 31,371 20.004 5.00(R3 10.74)
i7lari 7.712 40,00 2.50(5C 2835
[re | 78271 50.00 2.00(L05 217
e e 147,209 70.00 143 L05 0,00
20374 20
21 Subtotal 4,883 000
]
23| Genera
241380 2504
25(300 B7.1m 55,004 1.82|50 3254
28301 5,137 200 4 56| R2G 258
IFlamo 2811 .00 4.55(L1 11.58
28301.20 1,14e 5.00) 1740/ R3 213
29|38z 56
30|33 2 143 200 4.55L1.5 1045
31 |304 3,887 200 45431 1487
32|34.10 §,2a9 22.00 45451 11.04
33(304:20 45913 22.00 45410 18:53
M (305 21,825 23004 4 55/L1.5 1185
253851 44 2.0 456115 1047
346|388 e 14.00 T.14{L3 b
37|3ar2 50,282 .00 452(L1 14.54
333073 5,359 00 4521 14.33
33|307 4 kx, .00 D21s2 283
40|3a75 8,682 2 4.55(L1 1553
EHERRE] 11,220 22.00 45511 1172
42308 8,827 22.00 45413 7.4
443|388 464 23004 454(1085 1261
44388.55 403 200 45413 10,09
45|365.58 39,087 200 4.54(L0 13.71)
48| Subtodal 311,557
47 |ARO
43(3p@1 T3
43 Subtotal T35
50| Tokal 7,330,805

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 3371
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YWear/Period of Report
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation (1) O An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
{2} [® A Resubmission 0amaa013 End of 201204

COMMOM UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property camied i the utility's accounts as common utiity plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year dlassified by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Commen Utility Plant, of the Undorm System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs te
the respective depariments using the commen wtiity plant and explain the basis of dlocation used, giving the alocation factors.

2. Fumish the accumilated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
prowvisions, and amounts allecated to wtifty departments wsing the Common utility plant to which such accumuisted provisions relate. including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance. rents, depreciation, and amortizaton for common wtility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uinifiorm Systemn of Accounts. Show the afocation of such expenses to the depariments: using the common utlity plant to which such
expenses are refated  Explain the basis of alocabon used and give the factors of alocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utilty plant dassffication and reference o order of the Commission or other
authorzation.

HEESEEVE FOR DEPRECIATION OF COMMON UTILITY PLANT

Ealance Jamuary 1, 2012 118,374,377

Deprecistion anod Rmortization Provisiona £or year charged kbog:
Depreciation - Electiic 12,688,303
Depreciation - Gan 2, 35,583

Amortization - Electric
Amortization - Gam
Transportation - Olearing Account

Total Deprecimbion and Amortizationm Provisions 14,543, BBd

et Charges for Plant Eetimed:

Sopk Coot of Plant Retived 41,790,045
CopE of Removal fL,B83, 463
Salwvage. (Credit) o
Net Charges for Plant Ratired f3,E53, E03]

other Tebit or Credit Ttemn:

Net increape in Retiremsnt Work in Frogreoo 1,083,357
Tranafer of Provieionn to Electric Department (268, T11)
COther Credit Migocsllansoun (144,803
Balance December 31, 20132 5128,545, 921

Commori Ttility Expenses and Departmental Allocation

The basis for the allocation of Common Plant is 854 of Common Plant is allocsted to.Blectric Plankt

and 154 of Comnon $lant ig allocated to Gas Plant.

The last date of approval prescribed by the Public Service Comission of the Etake of FNew York
in its Uniform System of Acoounts for the Electric and Gaa was the Niagara mohawk Merger Petition and doint
Propooal suthorized in 2001. CAEE 01-M-0075-Joint Petition of Nisgara Mohawk Holdinge, Inc., Wiagara Mchawk
Power Corporatiom, Nationel Grid Group ploc and Saticomal Grid USA for Approval of Merger and Btock

Regoisition, Opinion and Order Authorizing Merger and Adopting Rate Dlan (December 3, 2001)

FERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 3%.1
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Page 1 of 2
Hame of Respondent ﬂhﬁﬂﬁtﬂl&] = thnegfaﬂr}cpn YeariPenod of Report
: . [eh) qinal LIV, L -1T} : WF MO
Niagara Mohawk Powser Corporation i2) & Recbmisaion 00082013 Endof _ 201208
TAXES ACCHIED, PREFAID AND CTHARGED DIURING YEARR

1. Give particulars {details} of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the tofal taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not inciude gasoine and other sales tawes which hawe been chamed to the accoamts to which the taxed matera was charged. f the

actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts i 3 foonobe and designate whather estimated or actusl amounts.

2 Includs on this page, taxes paed during the year and changed direct to final accounts, (not charped to prepaid or accrued taxes )

Enter the amounts in both cofumnins {d) and (2], The balancing of this pape is not affecied by the nchesion of these taes

2 Include in column (d) taxes chamged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts throwgh (3) accnuals credited to taxes acored,
{blamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes changeable to cument year, and (o) taxes paid and charged direct 1o operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4 Listthe apgregate of each kond of ta in sisch manmer that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertamed.

One _ Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Cha;%d 'ﬁ% Acjust-
| Dmmn] I e = e ment
@) (b) (e} & & (0
1| FEDERAL
2| Income Taves 82,336 405 22404 138 68,087 035 41,551,578
3| FICA Contnbution 3,520,355 10,515,060 23,040,196 501,115
4| Unemployrment -308,256 16,348 170321 197,608
5| Qiher
6] SUBTOTAL B, 167, 504 42 006 547 B2,188 452 -4 BF3, 098
T
B| STATE
B) Franchise - Tax on Met 4,403 840 12423061 20,B03.000
10| Franchise - Gross Eamings 1,453 453 18,855,705 15,500 550
11| Franchise - Excess Dividends
12| Temporary Suncharges
13| Sec 1BEa {Gross Inc)
14 Sec 185 (Gross Eamings)
15| Sec. 186 {Excess Dividends)
16) MTA Surchampe
17| Unemployment Insurance 7.758 585,007 451744 108,802
18| Disability dnsurance
18] Sales and Use 7.082 £ 183,34 4 161,009 5,338,400
20| Petroleum Business Tax - NY
2| Other
22| 5UBTOTAL 5,012,542 5163324 20,855,573 50,115.303 6.231,538
23
24 LOCAL
25| Real Estate 3,345 182524, 788 182,622 504
26| Specid Franchise
7| Municipal Gross Income 1,587.807 15,500,308 15,668 744 -3,47
28| NY'Z Special Franchise
28] Public | fility Excise
30| Sales and Use 5,562 3742530 3737018
31| Other
2| 5UBTOTAL 1,596,515 3742580 183,125,184 188,281,248 373387
33
4| OTHER
35| Maw Jersey Unemployment
36) Mon - NY Franchise Tax
37| Use Tax from STS |, 104,004 2518727 -1.625,081 -170.240
[ 38| Miscellaneous 5,842 3,348
k]
40
41| TOTAL 24,335,613 8,810,204 207,382,023 3348, B0, a2y -31,058, 706

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-36)
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Page 2 of 2
Barme of Hesponoent '_I'F:E.Fﬁﬁtléi . D,;aéeg;ﬂ&_m YeanFenod of Heport
: - . n in Ongina (Mo, Oa, ¥r} Il
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation @ A Resitbmizsion T End of gy pelle
TARES ACCHUED, PREFAID AND CHARGED DURIMG YEAR [Continued)

5. Kany ta |enchede Federal and State income taves | covers mors then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).

8. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column {f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note.  Designate debd adjustments

by parentheses.

7. Donot include on this page entries with respect to defemed income taxes or taxes cofiected through payrodl deductons o othersse pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authorty.
8. Repor in coksmns (i} through (1) how the taxes were distibuted. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged bo Accounts 408.1 and 4081
pertaining to eleciric operations. Report in colurnn (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408, 1 and 1021 pertaming to other wtiity depariments and
amounts changed to Accounts 408 2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (1) the taxes charged 1o utility plant or other balance shest accounts.

8. For any tax apportioned to more than cne wtility departiment or account, state in a footnots the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax

= EALANCE ATERND EEELEQI?_ DiETFEIIEI:LITfDN oF TME'EEH?T;IGED — O — Line

(Taxes acorued Crepaid |axes ’ E - ; in s 3 ; z 1 Cther e
'ﬁmﬁﬁ 23E) {incl. in Pﬁs‘wm 185) |tAccount HE%HF 4081} .,}-.m.ut-hl 2.3) Eamings .ﬁ}kﬁmntﬂ-ﬂl i

5,850,182 21,482,382 1031, 758 2

7B 34 16.5040, 251 216,400 3

4,840 80,443 A3504] 4

a

801,574 5,850,182 35,122,076 JosT &

=

8

13,155,301 8.0 817 3,097,344 el

2,332 604 12.026,508 4750197 10

11

12

13

14

15

16

15,019 565,007 17|

18

2433141 12

20

21

2,854,629 16,138,552 22.059,032 7790541 22

23

24

5,630 142 381 063 40,242 325| 25

28

1415812 12 fi29, 820 2sR050E| 2T

=

0

3t

1,421,542 155,021,803 43,103,381 32

I3

)

35

36

-3182,324 M30ET| 37

2298 38

el

40

5,075,743 21,787,734 212,040,517 55,343,160 | 41

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED.
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Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

I ission Working Capital
Line
No. Description Source December 31,2012
1 Materials and Supplies Schedule B 10,050,288
2 Prepayments Schedule C 7,874,518

3 Cash Working Capital Schedule D 8,305,807



FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AL

Schedule B

Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Transmission Materials and Supplies

Line
No. Description Source
1 Total Materials and Supplies (154) Statement AA/FF1 48.c
Materials and Supplies Directly assigned to
2 Transmission

% Directly Assigned to Transmission
Materials and Supplies allocated to Transmission Line 3 * Line 1

Materials and Supplies Directly assigned to
5 Distribution

6 % Assigned to Electric Distribution
7 Materials and Supplies allocated to Distribution Line 6 * Line 1
8 Percentage not directly assigned 1-Line 3 -Line 6
9 Materials and Supplies not directly assigned Line 8 * Line 1
10 Gross Electric Plant Allocation Factor
1 Transmission Plant Allocation Factor
Remainder Construction Materials & Supplies
12 Allocated Line 9 * Line 10 * Line 11
13 Total Transmission Materials & Supplies Line 4 + Line 12

December 31, 2012

37,635,743

10.01%
3,767,207

17.38%
6,541,213

72.61%

27,327,323

79.31%
28.99%

6,283,081

10,050,288



Line
No.

N o o~ WDN

FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AL

Schedule C
Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Transmission Prepayments

Description Source

Total Prepayments Statement AA/FF1 57.c
Less Prepayments for Federal and State Income

Tax

Subtotal of Prepayments Line 1 - Line 2

% Assigned to Electric

Materials and Supplies allocated to Electric Line4 * Line 5
% Assigned to Transmission

Materials and Supplies allocated to Transmission Line 5 * Line 6

December 31, 2012

53,063,617

18,814,573
34,249,044
79.31%
27,163,271
28.99%
7,874,518
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Schedule D

Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Transmission Cash Working Capital

Line
No. Description Source December 31, 2012
Transmission Operations and Maintenance
1 Expense Statement AH/FF1 112.b 90,496,134
2 Less Load Dispatching Acct# 561 24,049,677
3 Subtotal Line 1 - Line 2 66,446,457
4 Allocation Factor (45 days / 360 days = 1 month times 1.5) 12.50%
5 Transmission Cash Working Capital Line 3* Line 4 8,305,807
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Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Construction Work In Progress

This statement is not applicable. The Company’s revenue requirement formula under Attachment H of
the NYISO OATT does not rely on data and supporting assumptions relating to construction work in
progress amounts. In addition, the Company is not requesting inclusion of Construction Work in
Progress in its revenue requirement formula in the RR component of Attachment H.



FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AN

Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Notes Payable

This statement is not applicable. The Company’s revenue requirement formula under Attachment H of
the NYISO OATT does not rely on data and supporting assumptions relating to notes payable amounts.
In addition, the Company is not requesting inclusion of Notes Payable in its revenue requirement
formula in the RR component of Attachment H.



Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

In effect:
January 2012
February 2012
March 2012
April 2012

May 2012

June 2012

July 2012
August 2012
September 2012
October 2012
November 2012
December 2012

Monthly AFC Rates

Debt

1.8353%
1.8414%
1.8466%
1.8517%
1.8417%
1.8417%
1.8412%
1.8764%
1.8764%
1.8764%
1.8764%
1.8764%

Equity

4.5160%
4.5319%
4.5455%
4.5585%
4.8417%
4.8417%
4.8429%
4.7578%
4.7578%
4.7578%
4.7578%
4.7578%

Total

6.3513%
6.3733%
6.3921%
6.4101%
6.6834%
6.6834%
6.6842%
6.6342%
6.6342%
6.6342%
6.6342%
6.6342%

FERC Docket No. ER 14-
EXH No.  (NMP-4)
Statement AO

Page 1 of 9
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Line
No.

FERC Docket No.ER 14-

EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AP

Period I

Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Federal Income Tax Deduction — Interest

(000)

Interest for Borrowed Funds Used for Electric Utility Construction - Account 432

Interest on Debt to Associated

Companies

Money Pool Interest Expense
Niagara Mohawk Holdings,
Inc.

Total Account 430

Other Interest
Miscellaneous Interest
Interest Expense - Tax
Interest on Customer
Deposits
Interest on Nuclear Fuel Disposal Costs
Interest on OATT Deposits
Interest on Deferred Compensation
Other Interest - Commitment Fee
Total Account 431

Interest on Long Term Debt
Rate Base

Weighted Long Term Debt
Rate

Interest on Long Term Debt

$3,855

$0

$24,577

————

$24,577

$8,235
($633)

$0

$0

$0

$0

$63
$7,665

$1,271,370

1.90%

$24,156



Line
No.

w

©O© 0o N

-
o

11

12
13

14

15

16

FERC Docket
EXHNo.
Statement AQ
Period I

Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Federal Income Tax Deduction — Other Than Interest

(000)

(l) Difference Between Tax and Book Depreciation
1/

() Taxes, Insurance and Pension Costs
Capitalized

() Cost of
Removal

Preferred Dividend Paid Deduction

Total Other

1/ Tax Depreciation and Amortization Under
IRC:

Straight Line

ADR System

ACRS

MACRS

Total Tax Depreciation and Amortization

Book Depreciation and Amortization:
Book Depreciation

Total Book Depreciation and
Amortization

Difference Between Tax and Book Depreciation

No.ER 14-
(NMP-4)

$0

$0

$696
$347.903

$205,396

18

$69,697
$353

$348.599

$205,396

$143.203

Note: Amounts represent combined electric and gas business and tie to FERC Form 1 page 261-A.



Line
No.

- O O oo ~NO O N

-

12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28

29

FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AR

Period 1

Page 1 of 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Federal Income Tax Expense
FERC Form 1 12/31/12

410
Contra Account
282

Property Related Differences

Contra Account

283

Property Taxes

Regulatory Asset - Environmental
Regulatory Asset - Pension
Regulatory Asset - Other
Regulatory Asset - Not in Rate Base
Unamortized Debt Discount
Subtotal

Contra Account

190

FIT on Deferred SIT

Accrued Interest

Bad Debts

Deferred Compensation
Employee Compensation and
Benefits

Hedging

OPEB Liability

Other Items

Pension Liability
Regulatory Liability - Other
Reserve - Environmental
Reserve - Other

Unbilled Revenue
Subtotal

Total
410
Below the Line Reclass (410.2)

Adjusted Total 410

Electric

96,110,392

0
1,859,605
2,282,917
5,548,900

0

267,564
9,958,986

0

0
3,938,213
12,121

0
0
60,326,573
(46,622,645)
111,457
12,683,605
0

617,453
3,705,365
34,772,142

140,841,520
1,854,095

142,695,615

Gas Other

23,037,057 0

0
328,166
467,585

0

0

54,802
850,553

OO OO O0oOOoOOo

923,778
2,483

O O oo

0

0
12,303,877
4,171,672
22,828

0

0

0

758,930
18,183,569

OO OO0 OO0 OO oo

42,071,179 0
316,350

42,387,529

Total

119,147,449

0
2,187,770
2,750,503
5,548,900

0

322,366
10,809,539

0

0
4,861,991
14,604

0
0
72,630,450
(42,450,973)
134,285
12,683,605
0

617,453
4,464,296
52,955,711

182,912,698
2,170,445

185,083,143



Line
No.

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
31

32

FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

Statement AR
Period 1
Page 2 of 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

Federal Income Tax Expense
FERC Form 1 12/31/12

411
Contra Account 282
Property Related Differences

Contra Account 283

Property Taxes

Regulatory Asset - Environmental
Regulatory Asset - Merger Rate
Stranded

Regulatory Asset - Pension
Regulatory Asset - OPEB
Regulatory Asset - Storm Costs
Regulatory Asset - Other
Regulatory Asset - Not in Rate Base
Unamortized Debt Discount
Subtotal

Contra Account 190

FIT on Deferred SIT
Accrued Interest

Bad Debts

Deferred Compensation
Employee Compensation and Benefits
Hedging

OPEB Liability

Other Items

Pension Liability
Regulatory Liability - Other
Reserve - Environmental
Reserve - Other

Unbilled Revenue
Subtotal

Total 411
Below the Line Reclass (411.2)

Adjusted Total 411

Electric

(374,106)
0

)

0
(30,534,387)
0
(92,774,431)
(1,730,982)

0
(125,413,905)

(3,495,874)
(74,255)

0

0

(774,693)
(193,268)

0

67,556,431
(17,671,463)
0
(1,798,038)
(0)

0
43,548,841

(81,865,064)
0

(81,865,064)

Gas
0
(76,624)
0
0)
0
(6,254,031)
0
(8,821,798)
(327,640)
0

(15,480,093)

(356,394)
(15,209)

0

0

(158,672)
(315,331)
0
(4,342,248)
(3,619,456)
0

(342,483)
(292,442)

0
(9,442,236)

(24,922,329)
0

(24,922,329)

Other

o

OO O0OO0Oooo o

el NoNolNelNolelNololNolNelNo]

Total
0
(450,730)
0
(0)
0
(36,788,418)
0
(101,596,228)
(2,058,622)
0

(140,893,998)

(3,852,269)
(89,464)

0

0

(933,365)
(508,599)

0
63,214,184
(21,290,919)
0
(2,140,522)
(292,442)

0
34,106,605

(106,787,393)
0

(106,787,393)



FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AS

Period 1

Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Additional State Income Tax Deductions

($000)
Line
No.
1 New York State Franchise Tax
2 Additional New York State Depreciation $88,834
Regulatory Asset
3 Amortization $139,604
Additional New York State Loss on Asset
4 Disposition $0
Total Additional State Tax Deductions (L2 + L3 +
5 L4) $228,438
6 Tax Exempt Interest Income ($292)
Dividends Received
7 Deduction ($67)
Bonus
8 Depreciation ($220,690)
9 State Tax Expense ($12,434)
10 Total State Tax Unallowable Deductions (L6 + L7+L8 + L9) ($233,483)

NOTE: Amounts represent combined electric and gas
business.



Line
No.

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AT

Period 1

Page 1 of 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

State Income Tax Expense
FERC Form 1 12/31/12

410
Contra Account
282

Property Related Differences

Contra Account

283

Property Taxes

Regulatory Asset - Environmental

Regulatory Asset - Merger Rate Stranded

Regulatory Asset - Pension
Regulatory Asset - Other
Regulatory Asset - Not in Rate Base
Unamortized Debt Discount
Subtotal

Contra Account

190

Accrued Interest

Bad Debts

Deferred Compensation
Employee Compensation and Benefits
Hedging

OPEB Liability

Pension Liability

Other Items

Regulatory Liability - Other
Reserve - Environmental
Reserve - Other

Unbilled Revenue
Subtotal

Total
410

Electric

7,278,807

108,303
2,505,614
6,981,979

463,106
1,125,634

0
6,769
11,191,406

0

798,895
2,459

0

0
12,237,676
22,610
2,639,010
2,572,960
0

425,051

0
18,698,661

37,168,874

Gas Other

1,831,650

22,183
442,167
0
94,853
0

0

1,386
560,589

187,395
504

0

0
2,495,929
4,631

0

0

0

2,080

0
2,690,539

5,082,778

O OO OO0 oo

[=NeNelelNelololNollolNolNollollo]

Total

9,110,457

130,486
2,947,781
6,981,979

557,959
1,125,634

0
8,156
11,751,995

0

986,290
2,963

0

0
14,733,605
27,241
2,639,010
2,572,960
0

427,131

0
21,389,200

42,251,652



Line
No.

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30

FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)

Statement AT
Period 1
Page 2 of 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
State Income Tax Expense
FERC Form 1 12/31/12

Electric Gas
411
Contra Account
282
Property Related Differences 0 0
Contra Account
283
Regulatory Asset - Environmental 0 0
Regulatory Asset - Merger Rate Stranded 0 0
Regulatory Asset - Pension 0 0
Regulatory Asset - OPEB (6,194,118) (1,268,675)
Regulatory Asset - Storm
Costs 0 0
Regulatory Asset - Other (10,539,374) (536,390)
Regulatory Asset - Not in Rate Base (310,392) (58,118)
Property Taxes 0 0
Unamortized Debt Discount 0 0
Subtotal (17,043,884) (1,863,182)
Contra Account
190
Net Operating Loss 0 0
Accrued Interest (15,063) (3,085)
Bad Debts 0 0
Deferred Compensation 0 0
Employee Compensation and Benefits (735,939) (150,734)
Hedging (6,491,351) (1,385,491)
OPEB Liability 0 0
Other ltems (1,224) (74,664)
Pension Liability (1,581,163) (323,853)
Regulatory Liability - Other 0 0)
Reserve - Environmental (364,745) (69,475)
Reserve - Other 0 0
Unbilled Revenue (947,293) (194,024)
Subtotal (10,136,778) (2,201,326)
Total
411 (27,180,662) (4,064,508)

Other

O O oo

[~ NelNeNolelNo]

[-NeNeoNeolNoNololNolololNoelNolNollNo]

Total

0
0
0
(7,462,793)

0
(11,075,764)
(368,510)

0

0
(18,907,067)

0

(18,148)

0

0

(886,673)
(7,876,842)
0

(75,888)
(1,905,015)
(0)
(434,220)

0
(1,141,317)
(12,338,104)

(31,245,171)



FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AU

Page 1 of 1
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Transmission Revenue Credit

Line

No. Source Calender Year 12
1 Transmission of Electricity for Others (456.1) FF 1 300.22b 116,613,858
2 Less: Transmission of Electricity by ISO (ECR, CRR, SR) 51,366,798
3 Subtotal Line 1 - Line 2 65,247,060
4
5 Less:
6 TSC Customers 18,995,983
7 Green Island & Richmondville 193,962
8 Subtotal Deductions Line 6 + Line 7 19,189,945
9
10 Subtotal Transmission Revenue Credit Line 3 + Line 8 46,057,115
11
12 Transmission Support Revenue (456010 & 456040) 1,147,980
13
14 Total Transmission Revenue Credit Line 10 + Line 12 47,205,095



Line

© 0 N O g B ON -

N
o

Long Term Debt

Less Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt

Long Term Debt
Preferred Stock
Common Stock Issued
Other Paid in Capital
Retained Earninas

Common Equity

Total Investment Return

Source

Statement AA/FF1 112.24c¢
Statement AA/FF1 111.81c
Line 1 - Line 2
Statement AA/FF1112.3¢c
Statement AA/FF1112.2¢c
Statement AA/FF1 112.7¢
Statement AA/FF1 112.11c
Lines 5 thru 7

Line 3 + Line 4 + Line 8

FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AV

Page 1 of 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Transmission Rate of Return
December 31, 2012

Amount

2,600,065,000
21,469,590
2,578,595,410
28,984,701
187,364,863
2,954,692,284
694,449,947
3,836,507,094

6,444,087,205

Percent
of

Total

49.55%
0.45%

50.00%

Rate

3.83%
3.66%

11.50%

Return

1.90%
0.02%

5.75%

7.66%



Line

No.

FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AV

Page 2 of 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

Cost of Money

Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2012

ntereston Lona Term Debt

Total Niagara Mohawk Interest on Long Term Debt
Amortization of Debt Discount Expense
Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt

Less: Amortization of Premium on Debt

Less: Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt

Interest Costs plus Expense

Total Long Term Debt

Total Niagara Mohawk Long Term Outstanding Debt
Unamortized Premium on Long Term Debt

Less Unamortized Debt Discount Expense

Less: Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt

Total Long Term Debt

Debt Cost as % of Debt

Preferred Stock

Total Niagara Mohawk Dividends Declared
Total Niagara Mohawk Preferred Stock

Preferred Stock Cost

Source

Statement AB FF1/117 62c + 67c
Statement ABFF 1117 63c
Statement ABFF 1117 64c
Statement ABFF 1 117 65¢
Statement ABFF 1 117 66¢

Sum Lines 3-7

Statement AA/FF1 112.18 thru .21

Statement AA/FF1112.22

Statement AA/FF1112.23

Statement AA/FF1111.81
Sum Lines 12-15

Line 8 / Line 16 Average

Statement AC/FF1 118 29¢
Statement AA/FF1 112.3¢c

Line 22/ Line 23

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance Average 2012
88,665,745
3,893,378
2,263,600
60,460
94,762,263
2,400,065,000 2,600,065,000 2,500,065,000
0
353,406 160,611 257,009
24,128 513 21,308,979 22,718,746
2,375,583,081 2,578,595,410 2,477,089,246

3.83%

1,060,497
28,984,701

3.66%



FERC Docket No.ER 14-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AW

Page 1 of 1

NIAGARA MOHA WK POWER CORPORATION
Cost of short-term debt

This statement is not applicable. The Company's revenue requirement formula under Attachment H of
the NYISO OATT does not rely on data and supporting assumptions relating to cost of short term debt
amounts. In addition, the Company is not requesting inclusion of Cost of Short Term Debt in its revenue
requirement formula under Attachment H.



